
What other publication goes out of CDC

That was the other article that we talked about

yesterday from Clinical Infectious Diseases That is also

publication

Okay Thats that what called scholarly

article that was published in jourral

Correct

But out of CDC its these two documents

Well so agdin the MMWR has authors on it from

10 Nevada so its not just CDC Its also got authors from

11 Nevada like the scholarly articles you said the Clinical

12 Infectious Diseases article did

13 Who pub ishes this MMWR

14 So its its through CDC Its CDC but

15 you doct have to be CDC employee to publish in the MMWR

16 guess is what Im trying to say

17 Im not arid the scholarly article

18 Yes sir

19 thcits published in what journal accepted

20 that

21 Clinical Infectious Dseases accepted that

22 Okay And thats who reads that Ive

23 never got copy

24 THE COURT They dont sell it on the newsstands

25 THE WITNESS understand So you know Id have
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to look at their website to see but see what they market

themselves as But its clinical infectious diseases so

typically ID trained physicians other physicians

mean its whoever wants to read it can access it

and if you have particular topic youre looking for liKe

said you can look you know on the Internet for PubMed find

this article and you know if it meets whatever parameters

youre looking for read it and use it

BY MR WRIGHT

10 Its like tell me If Im wrong about this

11 like when Im done with this tiial okay if want to get

12 tocether with Mr Stauciaher Ms Weckerly maybe the judge

13 anc we put together an article about this trial and the

14 intricacies of it and submit it through Nevada State Bar

15 Journal

16 Im not familiar with that journal but thats

17 right We you know we went throuch the authors yesterday

18 wrote the article together and submitted it to journal who

19 ultimately was interested in it and published it

20 Okay follow So tie CDC MMWR May 16 2008

21 right

22 Yes The MMWR is May 16

23 And the trip report May 15 And the the MMWR

24 goes out to whom

25 Its freely accessible on the Internet
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Okay

So its typically read by public health people

epidemiologists health department people but anybody can

Google and get it on the Internet

Okay _t says weekly guess Im Im old

school expected this to come out weeKly in my mailbox or

something mean is it paper or

They do paper copies They also send electronic

copies If youre on their mailing list cant tell you the

10 dstribution or whos on that list But yes they do have

11 paper copies and they also have electronic

12 Okay And the conclusions and information in

13 MMWR is the way see it the same as the trip report

14 Yeah The conclusions are the same between the

1k two

16 Okay Was there anything else different This

17 looKed ike to me it was the public synopsis of the trip

18 report

19 was just trying to verify if we had the

20 becduse the OlD article had more cases in it think the

21 MMWR nd the trip report have the same number of cases at that

22 point in time and the conclusions that we came to were the

23 same

24 Okay Now after May the final trip report

25 din yoar individual conclusions ever change
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My conclusions about how transmission

Likely cause

occurred in the facility No

Okay And so it wasnt something where later

report me ou this is it

This is it

Okay Now want to go back to the trip

report You talked about likely causes of the transmission

Othy And withouL focusing on Augnst July 25 or September

10 21 ust combining it in general youre there looking for

11 hep0tits okay

12 Okay

13 Cause of transmission

14 Okay

15 The tfe likely causes you considered lets

16 just tick them off

17 So dgain you know confirming the diagnosis in

18 these pdtients to confirm that transmission likely occurred in

19 the fcflity ano then were looking at you know the

20 possible ways they could be exposed So things that think

21 about dre as we talked about before its blood borne

22 pathogen so blood to blood So looking to see you know did

23 they have any finger stick testing where you prick the finger

24 to net blood

25 And that the answer to that was no
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Correct

and that the finger stick testing is where

they would prick someones fingen there in the clinic and

that just plain none whatsoevan they dont do that

Rioht They did not do that testinu

Okay Go dhead

So we so lock tor any medications or

injections that they received and the handling of those

meoications

10 Okay And we talked about propofol obviously

11 because that ended up tde method of injection combined with

12 propcfol multi vial use ended up the likely cause of

13 transmission right

14 Rioht Cor ect

15 But we also had saline we looked at

16 We looKeo at we go ahead

17 Ano whats that other lidocaine And well

18 come back to the medicdtions mean any others that were

19 like multi use and injected patient to patient

20 Well so the cther thee we talked about

21 yesterday little bit for medicatior handling is healthoare

22 worKer to patient transmission throuch theft of narcotics

23 Okay

24 And we ooked dt what meds they use in the

25 facility and the healthcare personnel ended up getting tested
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Okay And so and or that every healthcare

person at the facility came in and was voluntarily ested

correct

That is my recollection

Okay And so they provided tneii blood and they

were tested and no one at the inlc hcd Sep

None of the heaithcarc personnel did

So that like that ruleo cut that

And also you know the pctents diont get

10 fentany and the narcotics that they hcd and were

11 administered to patients and they had security measures in

12 ccc for those

13 Okay And go ahead anc

14 So then other mechanisms for pctient no patient

15 we looked at equipment use on patients specifically the

16 scopes and which scopes were used on which patients and how

17 theyre handled and the biopsy ecupment think are the

18 main

19 Okay And weve heard lot nere in he

20 courtroom over ftc last few weeks about reuse of hod sheets

21 Okay

22 Likely cause of transmission of Sep

23 No

24 Okay So mean we can mean that isnt

25 even something you would waste your time on correct for
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viral blood to blood infection

Right You know when we do these

investigations were looking at the totality of care arid

trying to correct anything we see reoardless of if we think it

can result in transmission Thats why we looked at hand

hyqiene and other thincs But youre correct Im not

concerued abou that as transmission in this situation

And whole list of things can go

througc If the speed in which colonoscopy is done

10 As far as transmitting and just focusing on the

11 procedure itself not the turnover time for reprocessing of

12 instruments or the meds Of anything

13 Correct Just by if

14 Im not concerned about that resulting in

15 transmission of hepatitis

16 Okay Ard the issues like did start Im

17 the physician did start to give procedure before the

18 person was fully asleep

19 Right Im not thats not going to be

20 mechanism of transmission

21 Okay And

22 Again barring issues related to

23 Oh correct Were going to get to the scope

24 but Im just saying

25 Okay Yes just focusing just on that sure
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physician you know

propofols given and the person isnt under the influence of

it yet and the procedure starts thats going to have nothing

to do with the transmIssion of hepatitis

Not in isolation

Okay And the same thing if patient is coming

to at the end of the procedure and tLe physician says hold

off dont need dont need anymore propofol has nothing to

do with transmission of hepatitis

10 Right Youre not going to transmit from

11 patient to patient in that situation

12 Okay Bite blocks

13 So

14 reusing them Taicrg the bite blocks assume

15 that theyre single use hard plastic bite blocks and that the

16 clinic was putting ttrough the treating them just like

17 scopes and recleaning them and reusIng them

18 So theyre doing some type of cleaning step

19 Yes

20 then that is not Im not concerned about

21 that being particular mechanism for transmission

22 Okay Being cheapskate on the amount of tape

23 you allow the staff to use in facility

24 No

25 Okay Cutting Chux in half because youre
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cheapskate

No

Now on the equipment use youd be looking at

the scopes and you went through all of the proper cleaning

everyttng else mean you look at all of that and then you

looced at which scopes were used and the numbers and all of

ht was pretty much explained Because youre doing two

things as follow reading what you all did Number one

youre ooking at all of it observing it to verify that they

10 are doing what they say theyre doing

11 Correct

12 is that fair

13 Correct

14 mean you dont just like take their word for

1R it mean its actually observation to see like The

16 policies and procedures that are stated by the clinic are

17 actually being implemented

18 That is our goal and ntent yes

19 Okay And you learned by talking to The people

20 whether its CI techs nurses CPNA5 not only observing but

21 asking them questions and you rely UOF their answers

22 rely on their answers and my observations and

23 review of the records yes

24 Okay Did you did you have any

25 misrepresentations to you that you became aware of while you
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were tflere

Can you can you specify little What do

yoc mean

lie They like said

Yes

Okay What was that

So mean Mr Lakeman told me that they you

know reused biopsy equipment and tYat was not what was

represented while was in the facility and that was not what

10 observed while was in the facility

11 Okay So your Mr Lakeman told you biopsy

12 equipment was reused

13 Correct

14 Anc your observation when you were there it

15 wasnt being reused

16 oid not observe reuse of biopsy equipment

17 while was there correct

18 Okay Who re you saying misrepresented

19 Mr Lakeman

20 Well so

21 mean it could have been previous reuse

22 Richt But so guess some of your question arid

23 information have is stuff that you know Ive heard from

24 the heath department calling since then or in the newspaper

25 since then And so
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Well dont wamt any of that

So dints what Im

Okay

oont know how to answer yonr question without

addressing

Well yet c0nt 00

some of th0t

there

Rioht So its hcrd

10 Let me restdie it mean triats why kind of

11 made the parameters of May l1 and 16 you know and then your

12 conclusons didnt claroe So am dealing with your own

13 personal knowledge you know and what happened when you were

14 there Okay

15 Rioht So

16 An my question wcs did were you aware when

17 you were there of any misrepresentations to you you know

18 like someone 5aiO hey we oo this and then you find out they

19 do that

20 You know Tm not recalling amy speoifios

21 mean we may have been looking into some inventory records for

22 biopsy equipment while we were there but didnt observe it

23 and dont believe was dont recall being told at the

24 time it was beino reused So nothing is jumping out for those

25 nine or ten days that we were there
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Okay Your perception when you left was they

had been totally they Im talking about the clinic

perscnnel you interacted with and Dr Carrol Tonya the

charge nurses they had been fully cooperative

Yes

in the efforts

Yes

And you believed that that coopeiaticn wds

cienuine and sincere

10 Yes

11 Now on the equipment use scopes the your

12 report ndicates that the only lingerinc issue thdt needed tc

13 be corrected was the enzymatic detergent changing

14 Right Correct

15 Arid thats think the yon sa the

16 pictures

17 Idid

18 and the evidence has been they used blue

19 bucKets

20 Right

21 at an early stage of the washing before going

22 to the MediVator

23 Correct

24 Okay And the clinic as read 3iour report and

25 correct me if Im wrono they they stated they were
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changing the enzymatic detergent every two scopes

Correct

And the detergent said change it every single

scope

Correct

Arid this was one of the things that was brought

to their attention cod corrected

Correct

So if if that was of course that was

10 their practice meaninc two scopes before changing

11 Rinht

12 So we take that as given that that was that

13 practice went unchangeo up until you got there right

14 Sure assume so yes

15 Okay Well mean thats the way youre

16 there You figure out what theyre ooing and then you

17 have you changed anything lately

18 Richt

19 Ano basically they were saying the they

20 everyone you talked to that were still doing things the way

21 weve been doing things We didnt change just because you

22 walKed the door

23 Correct

24 And in fact when you all were there they were

25 doing 50 to 60 procedures day correct
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That sounds accurate

Okay And thats what they said they had been

doing in the past And that was on the days in cuestion it

was like 60 something procedures

Okay

And on your observatior days it was they

didnt cut their load in half or anything

Yeah didnt dont we didnt 11

diont count patients that day But they didnt represent

10 that they were cutting back because we were there so that

11 sounds right

12 Okay So taking it that they had been misusing

13 the enzymatic detergent that is something that would cause

14 concern of are the scopes being clecined properly

15 Yes

16 Okay And the if we like go back to the

17 you used the July 25 date because thats simply one source

18 patient one transmission tc Mr Wcishington Okay And each

19 of them one had an upper and one hac lower

20 Yes

21 And so those scopes hac to have been clean

22 Yes

23 Okay And if like those two were in the same

24 blue bucket you know or one the second one however it

25 works when they oidnt change it out right it what could
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happen

Well theyre still thats the precleaning

step Theyre still getting rinsed and going through high

level disinfection step so wouldnt wouldnt

wouldnt see that as being mechansm for transmission

Two different scopes that are just mixed together in

precleaning water or solution and then they still go through

hloh level disinfection would not believe that transmission

would occur through that

10 Okay So thats less likely

11 Yeah dont consider that within the realm of

12 lkelitood yes

13 Okay Well what the the what

14 equipment as read the trip report you viewed he most

15 likely cause of you Im meaning the report the most

16 lIkely cause of transmission was the propofol multi use

17 coupled with syringe reuse

18 Yes sir

19 And then read that ess likely was equip

20 equipment cause of transmission

21 Rioht

/2 Okay And would that be incloding like the

23 scopes

24 Yes

25 Okay And the cleaning problem if there was
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one

Yes

Okay And the if biopsy ecjuiprnent whatever

you cal it the biopsy equipment was being reused when its

use thdt fell into the less likely

Yes

And those are all lumped into the less likely

portion of the trip report on equipment reuse

Yes mean but again while we were there and

10 what w0s trid no us is biopsy equipment was not reused and not

11 everybody got biopsies amongst our cases and the source

ptient yes

13 Okay understand The dut on July 25 tne

14 wo pctents had biopsies

Richt The source and then Mr Washington

16 correct

17 Okay And then aside from the equipment

18 possibi_ity of transmission being less likely you also had

19 -he when we go to the med back to the medication we

20 have sa inc injection practices being less likely

21 Yes

22 Okay And lidocaine injection practices ing
23 less likely

24 Yes

25 Okay Lidocaine saline both multi use vials
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Both labeled as multi use yes

Richt And ing used multi use

Yes

And like lidocaine as read the report one

multi use vial lice iO cc brought out in the morning

Yes

nd tten used all day and then as read it

discarded

Io have to look back at the report to confirm

10 but do know ard ths woulo have been in the notes that

11 had that they also would have prefilled syringes with cc of

12 lidocaine and those can be stting in drawer overnight and

13 not discarded or not put nvwhere if they werent used

14 Okcy Ye lidocaine syringes that were

15 prefilled and of course ust to refresh recollections

16 lidocaine cc is put into the syrinGe set aside and then

17 ultirrately theyre goiro to fill it all the way up with

18 propofol

19 Correct

20 Okay Ano if there were cny of those left over

21 it appears they were just left in the drawer

22 That was my understanding

23 syringes with lidocaine only in them and

24 then like reused the next day or used

25 Then usec
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Dangerous word that reused

Right Then used the next dry

Okay And so on lidocaine the it being

multi use vial 30 cc it any re entry of it reuse of it or

something could

No The

Hows it work

No The practice was that it was one time

administration to patient helps prevent toe burning of

10 propcfo when its gong in and so tferes nc need because

11 then the patients asleep to give them mcre lidocaine So it

12 would oe enter with new needle ano syringe draw up no need

13 for reentry or re dosing for pat ent

14 Okay In the ordinary course there wouldnt be

15 but if mistake was made there wou be

16 If they decided to ie cose and ruse needle

17 and syringe to enter

18 Yes

19 And then what was the question

20 Well then that could be possible mean

21 mistakes are made correct

22 Mistakes can he made sure

23 Okay And so Im trying to get to how the

24 transmission could occur mean because that was thats

25 less likely probability But there is way it could occur
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correct

Nothing scw or heard supported that as far as

re administering lidocaine or re entering vials But if there

was re entry with used syringe into lidocaine vial and

that was used for multiple patients that could he soorce of

transmission

Okay Arid the same with the soiine solur on or

saline flush whatever you call it

Right So again the same with lidocaine

10 there was not reported or observed any need for reflushirig

11 patients line we didnt observe that So we didnt see the

12 potential for reuse of needles and syringes But if someboo

13 uses syringe on patient and uses that to go back into tne

14 vial the vial can become contaminated and source of

transmission

16 Okay Arid if when using like saline viol

17 solution in the preop area all it would take is one sinnie

18 mistake

19 Yes It could be mistake and 3iou know

20 agcin going back to the why it was less likely you know

21 the July date the source patient didnt get saline flush

22 And so for that to have been the mechanism he would have

23 had he or she would have had to have the saline flush h0U

24 the contaminated syringe to go in to then have the flush be

25 used on Mr Washington
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Okay Arid youre concluding that the scurce

patient did not get saline flush or July 25 because the

CRNA started the did the heplock

My under from what was reported to us when

the CRNAs placed This there wasnt need for heplock

because they were putting it in to start the procedure to use

propofo But youre correct thats how Irr coming to that

concluson

Okay When the9 when they started the IV

10 they didnt flush

11 That was my

12 they being the

13 That was whdt we were told That was my

14 unoerstanding

15 Okay They being the CPNA

16 Correct

17 Okay But if there was evidence that CBNAs on

18 occasion helped when the nurses couont get couldnt hit

19 the vein right after two or three times then the CRNA did it

20 co start it

21 MR STAUDAHER Objection Foundation as to location

22 where this would happen

23 MR WRIGHT Well it was hypothetical So Ill

24 say in preop room or

25 MR STAUDAHER Say evidence showed or something to
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that effect

MR WRIGHT Well its hypothetical

THE COURT Well state your question

BY MR WRIGHT

Okay If there were evidence that sometimes

nurses had difficulty with the or whatever the

dltficuty is in starting the heplock and then the CRNA would

stcrt it fot them

Okay

10 Okay Then we dont kcow in those situations

11 whether that would be flushed or not flushed correct

lz cant answer cant answer that But

lu agcdn in order for the saline flush to have been the source

14 there would have had to have been contamination of that vial

1C hrougn use of syringes and re entry

16 Right Right didnt mean just by starting

17 it

18 So yeah

19 Im just saying there could be situations where

20 the CRNA started the IV but there was still saline flush

21 There could be sure

z2 Okay And saline the evidence has been was

23 used other than just for flushing the IV5 but was also used

24 out of the saline vials for pushing the propofol

25 Okay hadnt heard that before
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Okay But if that was taking place at this

clinic mean that that compounds the opportunity for

more use of the saline and wore possibility of an accident

than you were aware of

oont know that tbets not anything that

observed as practe and all can continue to say is if

you reise syringe from pdtient to enter any vial and then

use contents from that vial on another patient that can be

mectanism for ransmission

10 Anything else mean we had the medication

11 other than propofol being less likely cause and we had the

12 equipment beino less ikely

13 Yes sir

14 Was there anything Ive overlooked

15 oont think so

16 as possible

17 think

18 mean weve excluded others as just not

19 ch0nce

20 Rioht

21 Meaning coning from healthcare worker

22 Well theres always chance But in this

23 instance rigni we ruled that out

24 Okay And the did you rule out what we in

25 the coortroom have talked about rogue employee mean an
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intent someone doing something purposefully bad

That was not no one with intent to harm

some

Correct

THE COURT Ai iitentioncl malicious act

THE WITNESS never beard that from while we

were there

BY MR WRICHT

Okay Art iou saw no evidence of any such

10 thing

11 No

12 Okay Now your field trip portion of the

13 mission was completed in mid Jdnuary

14 Yes

15 Ann then you all remained avdilable and still

16 assisted by phone

17 By phone and by email yes

18 Rioht Because you all the CDC was still doing

19 the all of he genc all that testing that took place

20 Correct

21 ant of fellno to do any additional testing

22 Correct

23 Okay And so that continued to take place and

24 then ultimately conclusions were reached and that1s the last

25 page of the May 15 trip report correct
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audible response

And then think thereafter

Lawsuits Well sure yes

Is that right

Well the Ist page is our quasi species

andiysis But get your intent which Is we had the

discussIon section here on page dno where weie

Oh My last page of tYe

So this didnt have Ike ow- ccnclusions and

10 summary on it isn1t that what youre syno
11 thought this was done after

12 After we right Rcht think it was in

13 progress while we were there completed after we left yes

14 Okay Now your you were not conducting

1C criminal investigation

16 No

17 You had no idea that what you were doing would

18 result in criminal charges correct

19 No

20 Yes

21 Oh Im sorry didnt 9ad no idea

22 Correct yes

23 Correct yes had no idea

24 just want to be sure Its double negative

25 apologize
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We go by the record

Yes sir had no idea

And you had your goals in reaching liKely

cause of transmission and Fm speaking you as meaning CDC and

your job there

love the way you cough Thats CDC cough

correct proper covering

Right Sorry

Now read Im supposed to do that and you

10 follow the best practices

11 11 try to practice what we preach yeah

12 The your mission is to identify the likel

13 cause of transmission and then and as quickly as possible

14 Thats one component of our mission yes

15 Rieht mean as thorough quick but

16 thorough and because you want it to stop

17 Correct

18 the practice

19 Yes

20 And youre going to additionally use it to

21 educate

22 Sure

23 Okay Okay And does that cover the mission

24 Well mean our another you know main

25 part of our mission is to get people to identify all the
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infections because you know the majority of hepatitis

infections are not symptomatic and people may not know theyre

infected

So component of this experience was through

Southern Nevada Health Dstrict notifying patients and

getting them tested And if people were found to be infected

with any blood borne pathogen gettIng them referred for

appropriate evaluation is also component

But yes youre right Theres that and then we

10 want to try to figure out how it might have happened so that

11 we can stop it from continuing to happen And we do have

12 role of educating otoer poviders in the public you know how

13 things can be transmitted and what lapses what practices

14 should be followed and how safe care can be given

15 Okay And in your in the trip report the

16 before get there Im going to have to back up saw

17 something else

18 The on your most likely cause of transmission

19 multi use propofol vial and reusing syringe could contaminate

20 the vial

21 Correct

22 Okay Theres been evidence about spike beiug

23 used on the 50 size propofol vial And the evidence has been

24 what weve called spike was device that youve put in top

25 and then you like drew 10 cc syringes of propofol without
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using needle You simply hooked it onto the spigot drew

of them then you put on the needles afterwards

Okay

Were you aware of that

dont recall that no

Okay Does that when you were testifying

about oacic flush and pressure and things because you

think you were talking about that someone may believe they are

safely reusing needle and syringe coing into popofol via

10 by Keeping negative pressure to prevent any contamination is

11 tdrt correct

12 By keeprg pressure on the plunger to prevent

13 bacKflow Okay

14 Okay mean that is corimon belief out

15 there correct

16 That is misperception out there yes

17 Right widespread misperception

18 cant cant say with certainty hope

19 not

20 Okay Well its remarKably its keep

21 Its something that we comment on so that it

22 wont perpetuate

23 Well remarkably it keeps coming up correct

24 Coming up where

25 In your in the articles read and some of
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che articles that youre afl author on the percentage of

pnplR that still prsist believing this myth

MR STAUDAHER Objection Which myth are we

specifically talking about

THE COURT 7oure talking about the negative

MR WRIGHT Im talking about the negative

pressure

THE COURT pressure plunger idea

MR WRIGHT But believing its safe to re enter

10 reuse needle and syringe can safely re enter vidl by

ii what Ive called negative pressure whatever it is

12 THE WITNESS Well that is one of the misperceptions

ii ht we address on the CDC website and would bring up in

14 publIcation so that it doesnt perpetuate There are others

1R we can go through but youre not asking about those so

16 BY MR WRIGHT

17 The how does that fit in Because dont

18 unoerstand negative pressure you know and the pressure in

19 she via versus the syringe and plunger or something But

20 wdrt if Im usinc spike on the propof ol vial

21 cant cant answer that You know

22 dort know what the spike is or what the manufacturers you

23 know aims about it are would not consider spike being

24 protective mechanism to prevent contamination of vial if

25 youre reusing syrince
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Okay But you dont even know how it works

But ar nn am familiar with the concept

that youre talkinci about would not oonsider that

protect ye mechanism but you know dont know what the

manufacturer claims are and if FDA approved or any of that so

cant arswerng that in bit of vacuum

cant

Okoy yOU didnt factor mean you werent

even aware of me spike use

10 cont recall the spike use coming up

11 Oka ocr presumptior was all all propofol

12 all ii inc of svrinces with propofol was done by needle and

13 syrince going nrougc wIping the Httle top with alcohol air

14 dry and then put nq tue needle in to draw

15 Correct

16 Okay Now you ended up your report or the

17 CDC trip repor caine up with best practices right Im on

18 paoe

19 So is this under our actions arid

20 recorimendations or where are you lookirg at

21 Yes cicht at the bottom

22 lhe bottom of page coing on to page 10

23 Yeah As we observed Im at the very ttom

24 of page As we ooserved and interviewed individual staff

25 members we pointed out our best practices in infection
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control Okay And is that and thought thats what you

all caLed your recommendations at time CDC best piactices

saw that on website

Right

Okay So the have hard time in reading

ano understandino the terminciogy of the various agencies when

read about standards reccrneno0tons Dest uractices

rules regulations What wLe your whits your

understanding of the CDCs best piactices What does that

10 mean

11 So CDC is not regulatory agency so we

12 dont we cant we dont have 0n enfccement authority

13 If you do something wrong we cant co 0nvtning to you But

14 we come out with and this is througr hi division what we

15 consider evidence based reccmmendatons and what consider

16 standards of care But whether thats enforced by the people

17 who do have authority to enforce or not thats under their

18 jurisdiction think thct people sfoulo be doing these

19 things

20 mean our recommendations are dont reuse needle

21 and syrInge from patient to patient mean its basic and

22 falls under what we call standard precautions which is what

23 we consIder the basic expectation to prevent protect

24 patients and healthcare workers But we dont have the

25 regulatory badge to come nd do anythino to you if you dont
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do that

So can freely ignore your best pracflce

think that would be really stupid thino to

do

Or might be sitting here

And wouldnt want to be your patien it you

dio that so

But cough like this too

And if you do cant say that the peopie who

10 do have badge and authority like the Centers for Med re
11 and MedIcaid Services or BLC wouldnt wouldnt do

12 something

13 Im not suggesting

14 or you wouldnt have sometning like this

1R happen

16 Pm not ridiculing or sugoesting they sfculont

17 be followed But these are mean because have seen it

18 written in on different articles recommendations standnrds

19 regulatons mean there is someone guess who out

20 rhere who can order these type of things

21 Right So again people like the Centers fo

22 Medicare and Medicaid Services or joint commission wors

23 with tem you know have some regulatory authority to enforce

24 if you are not doing things correctly But think it

25 well Ill stop there
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Okay And sometimes like the what you just

said was that what did you just say what center

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services so

Medicare

Okay Wfats their initicis

CMS

CMS Okay CMS can like order things because

theyre the federal government and the way the federal

government always does anything if you want to deal with

10 Medicaid Medicare then heies the rules

11 Richt If you want to get paid

12 Right

13 heres the rules

14 If you dont want to get pdid then dont follow

them

16 Richt

17 Okay So they have the ability And sometimes

18 those regulatory rules dont mirror CDCs best practices

19 Im not aware of examples We actually worK

20 pretty closely with CMS tnd have worked on checklists and

21 trdining of their surveyars to make sure that they are

22 enforcing the best practces ard the safe practices for

23 patients and healthcare workers but

24 Okay Lets go through the best practices that

25 you pointed out to the clinic
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Okay

And these you already said as these caine up

the moment worst practice was observed you pointed out best

practices

We

during the visit

Yeah Sometimes not

Like dont do this

right at that seconc For the egregious

10 things yes But some of the other stuff ycu know Im not

11 going to stop the procedure and say you know if its

12 something thats more minor But we pointed them out d5 we

13 were gong along yes

14 Okay So this was like recap

15 Yes

16 Okay Number Im on page 10 now

17 Yes sir

18 of Exhibit 92 Injection safety We

19 reviewed with the Clinic staff the following Never reuse

20 needles or syringes when drawing medication correct

21 Correct

22 Never pool medications frorr individual vial

23 And thats the using the leftovers pooling into one correct

24 Correct

25 Never use single use vials for multiple
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patients

Correct

Never recap needles right

Yes

And immediately dispose of snarps in

apprcpriate containers

Yes

And the then hand hygiene you explained they

werent doing as well as they should so you told them how tc

10 do it properly

11 Correct

12 Ano then patient care equipment that was the

Th enzyrrotic detergent issue

14 Yes sir

15 Okay Now on injection safety never use

16 snole use vials for multiple patients

17 Yes

18 Right The youre aware presume chat if

19 h0ve 50 propofol vial okay

20 Okay

21 If use safe practices using new needle and

22 syrinqe every single time go into it and wipe it Well

23 either have pike or wipe the top do everything best

24 practices can use it on multiple patients safely correct

25 We dont recommend that at CDC
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understand your best practices and well get

to whether theyre ollowed or not

Ano think by doing that youre taking risk

with patients to reuse single dose vial

Rioht You work for the CDC and youre going to

stick wtn your best practices

urn

understand My guestion is is it if

take triat 50 mean we had witness testify here in this

10 courtroom whos CPNA who presently works at two big clinics

11 in California and tney to this day multi use single use vials

12 of propofol because they use new needle and syringe every

13 single time they enter it Are you surprised at that

14 Im dis0ppointed

15 Okay But youre not surprised are you

16 Im not surprised but Im disappointed

17 Because you know the statistics out there in the

18 real world orect

19 Yes

20 Anc what is it like 28 percent

21 So

22 are still multi dosing safely despite best

23 practices recommendations

24 So again dont know that its safely

25 dont its labeled for single patient use for reason for
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patient safety And so when you dont do that dont think

youre doing the safest thing for patients Thats why we

dont recommend doing it Thats why its not labeled for

multi patient use That why FDA didnt approve it for

multi patient use

thought it wds labs ed single patient use

mean like this tellow his noire is Mr Sagendort dont

want to tattle him out But now that Know that you dont

have regulatory authority Ill disilose it

10 have friends who do though

11 Ill bet

12 THE COURT Well we ont te you where he works

13 BY MR WRIGHT

14 They be_ieve that they die acting safely and

15 economically in their practice mean let me put it that

16 way mean because the CDC vvay wnuld be if have 50 and

17 use 10 Im tossing out four fifths of the product which is

18 still good if Im usinc it within an hour or two

19 So to respond to h0t its not just the CDC

20 recommendation The American Society for Anesthesiology has

21 the sajne recommendation The Assocation for Professionals in

22 Infection Control have the same recommendation So its not

23 just the CDC recommendation

24 And guess to the point th0t youre saying is you

25 know why why not buy the right size vial for the patient

KARR REPURTING INC
73

005684



so that you dont have to do that and you can do thinos more

safely for them

dont know because dont think

Wbybuya5Occifyou

every patient is exactly 10 dont think

theyre 15 dont think theyre 23 They aen
mean the evidence weve heard in this coutioom is ts tor

an upper it may take 00 whatevers 10 and for the

colonoscopy its between 100 axd 220 milliliters wI0tever

10 And so there isnt an array of propofol vials ets see Im

11 going to do an 18 on this patient just doesnt worK

12 But ir yoore

13 MR STAUDAHER Objection Your Honor That

14 mischaracterizes prior testimony as well a5 the state of the

15 vials that are out there and available for use

16 MR WRIGHT didnt

17 MR STAUDAHER We have rances of 10 20 00

18 THE COURT Okay

19 MR WRIGHT Okay said an 18 or 2n

20 THE COURT And again ladies and gentlemen its

21 your recollection of what people have testified to

22 MR WRIGHT Okay What size

23 THE COURT what the past testimony has been

24 Go ahead

25
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BY MR WRIGHT

What size do you think propofol cmes in

Id have to look on their website to see what

the array is But if know that my facility typically oives

between 100 and 200 milligrams then why do need buy 50

cc vial if can get the smaller and do more safe care fo my

patient

oont know But think theres all know

is from your scuoies one fourth of the population still

10 multi doses safely in their view propofol

11 What study are you referring to Can we hone in

12 on which study it is

13 You tel me if Im wrong

14 So the only

15 No mean no dont have all of them at

16 my fingertips That is

17 MR STAUDAHER Well then Im going to object to

18 assurdng facts not in evidence Your Honor

19 MR WRIGHT You tell

20 THE COURT Okay

21 BY MR WRIGHT

22 You tell me the current the most recent number

23 of well lets just start right in Nevada Dit CDC come

24 out here after this event and check our all 53 ambulatory

25 surgical centers in Nevada
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So CDC didnt check all 53 CDC caine out to do

some training and work with the inspectors so that they could

inspect all 53

Okay And what were the results of that

dont recall

Other clinics were doing the same thing

correct

dont recall the specifics of Nevada of

what was found in those clinics

10 Other you

11 Im willing

12 You tell me the results of the other studies

13 My understanding from reading the journals Ive never read

14 before in my life and will never reac again those journals

15 was reading that there was ongoing people like Vincent

16 Sagendorf and the two clinics he worked at that continues to

17 multi use to use propofol vials for

18 So Im willing to agree with you that there are

19 providers that axe using single use vials for multiple

20 patients contrary to recommendations but cant ive you

21 number nationally of how many people are doing that

22 Okay ts its large mean its

23 not percent right

24 MR STAUDAHER Objection Assumes facts not in

25 evidence
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THE COURT Well

MR WRIGHT Im asking

THE COURT she can he asked it as question

its not percent riqht And of course the jury is

reminded that the questions are not evidence The evidence

comes from the witness stand

MR WRIGHT You can answer

THE WITNESS Oh So cant cive you national

number dont know what the percent is

10 BY MR WRIGHT

11 Can you give me an educated guess

12 mean can

13 MR STAUDAHER Objection Speculation

14 THE COURT Well overruled If she you know if

1R she doesnt feel that she can answer the question she can

J6 certainly respond that way

17 THE WITNESS So dont have national estimate for

18 you The only study can think of is the one that we did

19 looking at small sample of ambulatory surgery centers in

/0 other states back

21 MR WRIGHT 2000

22 THE WITNESS 10 maybe

23 MR WRIGHT 10
24 THE WITNESS And found think in that one that 28

25 percent of the facilities were using single dose vials for
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patients

MR WRIGHT

THE WITNESS

MR WRIGHT

THE WITNESS

didnt know whif one

asklnq

MR WRIGHT You knew

NP STAUDAHER Objection Argumentative

THE GOLIRT How many states okay How many

states think he was

MR WRIGHT knew got that number somewhere

THE GOURT How many states did you look at in order

ro prepare th0 study or to author that article

THE WITNESS So that was study that we did with

the GNS and suveiors It wds pilot of tool that we

developed with them in three states

Pause in proceecing

THE WITNESS Thcts it

MR WRIGHT Thats it

BY MR WRIGHT

Whos the lead author

am

And did this study may be wrong because

is read them but it almost looks like it was

multiple

That was the one you were

But thats not

You were the author

Well you saic multiple articles

you were talking about Thats what Im

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 doneall Ive
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somewhat prompted by what happened here

True

Okay Ar1d after whct happened here meaning

with this Clinic youre aware that there was look at all

of the ambulatory surgic0l centers Nevada

Yes

Okay And concerns were raised

Yes

Ann concerns arose because it seemed that

10 ambulatory surgical certers kind of ent under the radam while

11 hospitals were being rre observed and surveilled is that

12 fair

13 Thats fair

14 Okay Ard it seemed ike lot of medical

15 treatment had moved out of hospitals for little surgeries

16 little procedures into ambulatory surgical centers

17 Yes

18 Ano the surveilldnce did education and

19 monitoring and liKe having an on site healtn control officer

20 didnt keep up ii ASC5 the same way it oid in hospitals

21 That is that as concern yes

22 Okay And did those thincs prompt this study

23 It prorr ted our work with CMS on helping

24 surveyors be more systematic about the infection control

25 practices that theyre observing And so this study was us
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piloting tool that we developed for surveyors to use to see

how that wurked in the survey prucess and to determine uu

know what was whats Going to be found with practices

Okay And you all and when say you all

Im talking about that study With this stady it was put out

to all the states calling fcr volunteers to go througY this

testing

So G4S reached out to their stdta survey

agencies to ask if any who wanted to participcte ii the

10 pilot yes

11 Okay And the four states agreed

12 It was three states in this

13 Three

14 Yes sir

15 You and qenerally what did they how oid

16 this work We have the three states we agree aid you had

17 set up you CDC you assisted in setting up like

18 surveillance form method of going io and checkinq best

19 practices

20 Right So we developed essentially an infection

21 control worksheet is what we called it that wont allow the

22 surveyors regardless of the states or the facilit to be

23 looking at the same things ideally in the same way so that we

24 could capture information systematically

25 Okay And they went out and did that correct
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We went with them in the beginning

representation from CDC But yes they continued doing it

independently as well

had asked you about the bad the BLC going

out and looking at cli the ASCs in Nevada took place before

this

Yes Thats correct

Look dt page Ill call it page of

Okay

10 MR STAUDAHER What are we referring to Mr

11 MR WRIGHT Im just trying to refresh her

12 recollection

13 MR STAUDAHER On what What are you showing her

14 BY MR WRIGHT

15 Did that refresh your recollection about the

16 results of the Nevada survey

17 Yes So this would be information from CMS nct

18 that right So do you want me to go through this or

19 Well oont want want you to read it Just

20 Im asking does that refresh your recollection

21 Yeah

22 Okay And the of the 51 ASCs surveyed in

23 Nevada 28 hdd infection control issues

24 Right So this isnt limited to the use of

25 single dose vials This is some type of infection control
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lapse was noted

Okay Arid do we know what do you happen to

recall mean this is simply mentioned in here This

isnt the Nevada study

Right So this is information that caine from

the Centers for Medicare nd Medicalo Services so dont

have dont know the breakdown of single dose vial use

And to be clear when were talking about single dose vial

reuse here were not talking about reuse of syrinoes to go

10 into those vials Were just talkinc about straight use

11 right thats how youre

12 But you all were lookig for both correct

13 Correct Yep

14 And like in your survey you found both

15 In this pilot

16 No no Im talkino about the your the

17 one you participated ir

18 The one here at the clinic in Las Vegas

19 What

20 No

21 oont understand

22 THE COURT Isnt that the article she wrote with the

23 three other

24 MR WRIGHT Its the article you wrote

25 THE COURT states that were studied
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THE WITNESS Right So dic observe reuse of

syringes or did we observe reuse of syringes to go into

medication vials no or for more than one patient no If

you go to Table Table under injection safety and

medicaton

MR WRIGHT What read on page

THE WITNESS So 2276 Oka3

MR WRIGHT Yes Im looking at the very top

paragraph caxit fiQure out the

10 THE WITNESS Okay Right So we didnt have any

11 instances of syringe or needle reuse

12 MR WRIGHT Okay That Im goino to go through

13 them

14 THE WITNESS Okay Sorry

15 BY MR WRIGHT

16 First thats 28 percent of all tte 28

17 percent of the four pilot states were reusirm were using

18 single dose vials as multi dose vials correct

19 So Im looking at the table whrch has the

zO percentages and 28.1 percent of the facilities includino the

zi pilot were reusing single dose vials for more than one

22 patient correct

23 Okay So more than one out of four were

24 reusing

25 Correct
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multi dose vials the same way Clinic here

was

Multiple reusing single dose vials the same

and not the same way Clinic was because there wasnt reuse

of need as dnd syringes in this instance

Okcy talking multi dose vials Ill get

to the cthe components Okay They were still ever after

Las Veods happened al the news everything else 28 percent

of the curios persisted violating your best practices

10 correct

11 Correct

12 THE COURT Mr Wright think were going to take

13 our riorrinq recess now

14 WR WRIGHT Okay

15 THE COWRT Ladies and gentlemen were just going to

16 take quick recess Before excuse you must remind you

17 that youre no to discuss the case or anything relating to

18 he ccse wth arch other or with anyone else Youre not to

19 read wdth lIsten to any reports of or commentaries on the

20 case peramn or subject matter relating to the case and

21 please hon form or express am opinion on the trial

22 Notepads in your chairs and please exit through the

23 rear doors

24 And maam of course dont discuss your testimony

25 THE WITNESS Thank you
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Juxors recessed at 1104 a.m

THE COURT Vcah you this way

We can take our bredk too There are five juror

questions up here The pile of three think are

approprate juror questions The two dont think are

appropriate questions out Ill asK them if theres no

objections or you wnt me to ask them So neres the three

and heres the two

Court recesseo 0t a.m until 11_8 a.m
10 Outside the presence of the jury

11 THE COURT Bring them in

12 lIP SANTACROCE As to the questions Im going to

13 object to the two questions The other three from the jury

14 have no objection to

THE COURT Okay So the two didnt like you dont

16 like either

17 tIP SANTACROCE No

18 THE COURT Okay Thats all right

19 MR STAUDAHER like them and think

20 they actually go to what the ldst question is

21 THE COURT Well think ones argument One to me

22 is argument like well just because everybodys doing it does

23 that mean its okay And the other one is to me calls for

24 legal civil conclusion whether or not there would be

25 liability
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So to me this is the first one didnt liKe is

more of legal conclusion and the second one is really you

know does it maie it any more safe Of coirse it doesnt

Thats more argumentative mean if you want to spin from

those questions in some way youre fine to do that But you

know the one calls for legal conclusion and to me is more

like civil liability issue But enerynody agree to

them Ill ask them

MR WRIGHT No We dont ever daree to Your Honors

10 three Theyve been the Linda Hubbaru one has been asKed

11 and answered on cross And then tfley bellyache

12 that we keep going over the same stuff

13 THE COURT We cant all agree on what the testimony

14 was Were supposed to expect that they remembe- every single

15 thing and wrote it down mean sometimes they might

16 realize oh didnt catch that want to ask it Thats

17 acceptable

18 MR WRIGHT Okay Whining that we keep repeating

19 the same stuff thats what we ought to answer

20

21 THE COURT Well we dont cet to obect to asked and

22 answered to the juror questions because that means that they

23 didnt catch it and were not catching everything So you

24 know Im amazed that theyre still awake frankly Seriously

25 mean these guys are troopers and they bring in snacks for
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the staff every day

MS WECKERLY Thats nice

MR SANTACROCE Not for the lawyers

THE COURT dont think were supposed to share

them with you guys

MR STAUDAHER Thats fine

MS WECKERLY Thats nice though that the do h0t

THE COURT Well you know we obviously the

county doesnt pay or anything other than when tneiyle

10 deliberating so sometimes you know Shari will make

11 something and give it to them mean if the coun would

12 pay for it wed give them breakfast every day but tYey

13 wont

14 In fact the county has said that even when theye

15 deliberating were not allowed to buy them breakfctst We cn

16 only boy them lunch ano then if it goes past certain time

17 inner But were not dinner department Were not

18 dont want to stay

19 Pause in proceeding

20 Jurors reconvene at 1121 a.m

21 THE COURT Court is now back in session And

22 Mr Wrioht you may resume your cross examination

23 CROSS EXAMINATION continued

24 BY MR WRIGHT

25 The infection control assessment of ambulatory
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surgical centers

Yes

the nationwide one as opposed to Nevada

Its not nationwide Its just three states

Its pilot mean they extrapolated from the

three states correct

So its rot nationally its just scull

sample In three states So its not nationwide

Oh correct It was taking sample

10 Right

11 and they conclude that its probably worse

12 than the sample

13 Where

14 Ill fino It

15 Okay Thank you

16 Lets go through and ask you just some questions

17 out of the national study We already covered the 28 percent

18 These were unannounced surveys correct

19 Yes Correct

20 Just walk in and were here to survey

21 Yes

22 and then they do their survey

23 Yes

24 Okay So percent had hand hygiene problems

25 well skip over that 28 percent multi dosing single dose
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vials

Yes

Then 39 of pilot ASCs were ultimately cited

for deficiencies in infection control and 20 of 68 29.4

percent were cited for deficiencies relcted to medication

adininistration including use of sincle dose medications for

multiple patients

Correct

Okay was looking at 22 78 where it said

10 the number of infection control lapses identified is

11 potentially an underestimate

12 Yes

13 Okay And why is that

14 Its we say before its not known that if

15 wbet if the observations that were made at the time

16 reflected the routine practices in the fdcility so therefore

17 they could the observed lapses could be an underestimate

18 Okay Nineteen of 67 facilities had

19 deficiencies related to injection practices or medication

20 handling pilmarily through use of since dose vials for more

21 than one patient right

22 MR STAUDAHER Your Honor Im going to move to

23 admit this if hes going to go ahead and read from it have

24 no probiem with that Lets go ahead and do it

25 THE COURT All right Do you have any objection to
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admitting the

MR WRIGHT Yes

THE COURT Okay Obviously Mr Staudaher you can

so cover what you want out of the study during your redirect

ex0min0tion

MR WRIGHT gave him copy The

THE COURT Im soiry Was there question

MR WRIGHT No Im looking for something

BV MR WRIGHT

10 Tell me about the evolution of the changing of

11 best practices and standards What were they in 2000 do yo
12 know

13 need you to be more specific What best

14 picriccs are

15 Well it seems to me that what was good in like

16 the -0s by 2005 is no longer good Weve become more safe

17 more ccnsious Were atre of more issues Am wrong

18 dont know how to answer that question withojt

19 knowinc wbat standards youre referring to before versus now

20 Okay Well do you think the standards today

21 your best practices bave been always the same

22 No think think that as you said you

23 know we see outbreaks we learn and so we make

24 recorimendations and as Im sure that those changed over time

25 just cant think of specifics for you
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was involved not just on those two days the entire year And

so thdt her explenet ion that she gave me

So now Im just supposed to accept it and not say

thats preposterous the CENA worked all year What is the

recJ reason youre linking them thats what asked her And

so now Im being told cant go there because Im waiving an

interest

THE COURT Thats different question than what

MR WRIGHT Thats what asked

10 THE COURT Well you started with the CIRNA worked

11 all worked other days Well yes hut the other days there

12 may or may not have been infection

13 So the inference was well re worked all these other

14 days and there wasnt infection on tYose days And what Im

15 saying is there may or may not have been infection on those

16 days We dont know ard we dont know what her answer is

17 going to be And Im not going to tell her you know she

18 shes okay you know

19 MR WRIGHT Okay wont pursue it

20 THE COURT No pursue it

21 MR WRIGHT On the Courts instructions

22 THE COURT Pursue

23 MR WRIGHT wont pursue this

24 THE COURT No no Wait minute

25 MR WRIGHT further
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THE COURT Wait minute never told you you

cant pursue it So dont stand thato anid say oh Im not

going to pursue it on the Courts instruction and that try

to make that the record

MR WRIGHT Im not okay What can ask

THE COURT Pursue it if you will Heres the deal

The question you lust said is fine But shes

MR WRIGHT Thats what asked already

THE COURT going to answer shes goino to

10 answer the questions truthfully and Im not going to you

11 know limit that And she can explain why she linked Mr

12 Lakeman on those days

13 MR WRIGHT Okay

14 THE COURT Arid if your poInt is to point out well

1R theres other people that were working that same day the

16 nurse

17 MR WRIGHT That wasnt my point

18 THE COURT Okay dont know what your point is

19 then

20 MR WRIGHT My point was she cave ridiculous

21 answer said What is it about July z5 and September 21

22 why you even make this big cluster as opposed it was two

23 separate incidents Maybe one was propofol maybe one was

24 reuse of scopes improperly washed

25 mean have no idea why they linked the two so
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asked ter Why do you think because it happened on this day

and thlu day why do you uunuludt its liktly tim cfflit cause

And her answer to me didnt know what she was going to

say to this Her answer to me was Because the same CENA

worced on both days

said Well that would be good answer if that was

The only two days the CRNA worked but he also happened to

hve worked all the otfer days in between and before and

sroe so that isnt distinguishing characteristic causing

10 those two to be lumped But if pursue it and accept that

11 nonsense Im opening the door

12 THE COURT State

13 MR WRIGHT to hearsay

14 MS WECKERLY The dont mean her answer

15 me was my understanding of her answer was the CPNA who

16 admitted to unsafe practices was the one who was working on

17 both days Now their part of the reason why they part

of the reason why its an injection and the and the

10 injection practices and the notification was as long as it

20 was or as widespread as it was is because those practices

21 existed for that amount of time Thats why they made that

22 dstinction

23 If they thought it was nurse they would have done

24 it from the employment date of that nurse forward And so

25 mean their answers are theyre intertwined with what they
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know from their investigation and dont just just

CdTlt wIdp nLLnd aiuuiid why it would ukdy tu 5uggest that

she cant fully answer based on her range of knowledge

THE COURT think she can answer truthfully

Basicaly Im nrn goirg to tell you wftt to ask her Ask her

whatever you want Anc Im not going to limit her ability to

answer truthfully and Im not you know if she needs to

provide complete answer to answer truthfully then she can

dont know wftt her answer would be

10 mean as you stand here and you say well thats

11 just preposterous that they would link it to Mr Lakeman

12 dont think its preposterous mean hes told her that

13 hes enodqeo in unsafe prcctices and hes the corrmnon

14 denomindtor on ftc two days To me its more likely that you

15 have single same cause on two different days than that one

16 day its diuy scope and then the other day its

17 MR WRIGHT Why is that

18 THE COURT Because its just more likely that

19 its to me chat makes to me that makes intuitive sense

20 Intuitively that makes sense to me So when you say oh its

21 ridiculous its preposterous dont hear the evidence that

22 way frankly Now you may hear it as preposterous

23 But you know to me dont see whats so

24 preposterous about her saying that well its the same guy on

25 two days that we got these whos admitted to unsafe and
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because is it mare likely single cause or is it more likely

thdt ukcty youvt got unsabo injtctiun practies and yuuvt

got dirty scopes

And for various masons mean its probably less

like as we know its not likely to be transmitted through

the scope because lets fdce in youre ecting tons of dirty

stuff a_l the time and not you know necessarily getting

infected So mean shes dnalyzinc according to whats

going drectly into your bloodstream and other things whats

10 likely to be direct blooc exposure

11 So theres other factors that shes you know shes

12 looKing in Is it dirty sheen No beccuse how is that

13 going to touch your ood nd spread blood borne infection

14 So shes not just looking at that Shes locking at okay we

15 know that the infection IS qoing to be entering the

16 bloodstream directly which would make sense then why people

17 are gettino infected as opposed to some of these other

18 things like dirty bite block witch necessarily isnt going

19 to be entering the bloodstream

20 So we know if youre injecting something its

21 entering the bloodstream So to me dont find her

22 reasoning her rationale at ill preposterous and think shes

23 entitled to explain that And want the record to be clear

24 Im not limiting your questions and think she needs to be

25 MR WRIGHT Youre telling me thdt shes going to be
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allowed

THE COURT dont knw what shes going -o say

MR WRIGHT Youre telling me thct she is going to

be allowed to answer by using evidence do not have access

to

THE COURT Mr Wright am

MR WRIGHT And that violates the confronation

cicuse and want it dont care about sheets and bite

blocks Obviously Im not making myse clear witness has

10 information whos on the stand that she is going to utilize

11 to form her opinions and give answers thct am denied access

12 to dont have the 106 dont Yave their medical

13 records dispute it and the witness cannot rely upon that

14 She should be instructed you ccnnot rely upon

15 evidence that is not made available wasnt in the

16 discovery dont care if we call fer samnary witness or

17 an expert witness Either way under 000 1008 whatever

18 the egihvalent Nevada rule is have the right to it And

19 its Davis vs Alaska or whatever

20 THE COURT No

21 MR WRIGHT in the confrontdtion clause case

22 where statute tried to limit my access to it and it was

23 unconstitutional and thats exactly whcts happening here

24 THE COURT State

25 MS WECIKERLY Your Honor well mean Im sure the
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Court wants to review the cases we found but mean some of

the udses we fowid weie on like toxic shock where heie wss

bunch of victims and that type of thing and it was this exact

issue And the courts reasoned that people have every reason

to canddly report

And so to certain extent that type of information

being reported to an acency or to scientists who then use thct

information in formulating their conclusions there isnt

going to be confrontation clause violation Now wed like

10 the Court to review it

11 THE COURT would just note you know intuitively

12 agcin people who suffered from toxic shock Im assumino that

13 was like tampon basec thing that came out in the mid BOs

14 The big thing there that isnt socially taboo

15 MR WRIGHT Its civil case

16 THE COURT Well not only that but

17 MR WRIGHT Theres no confrontation clause

18 THE COURT the other thing is with hepatitis

19 involving say IV drug use and other things there are social

20 ano leoal taboos to some of the conduct So think people

21 are more motivated to not accurately report than they would in

22 the toxc shock cases as understood that outbreak and how

23 that was investigated

24 Because mean was in college when that whole

25 bic thing happened ann it was huge news and it was you know
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the New York Times had magazine article and you know so

just kind of remerWr it just faum the media and how that

went

But all Im saying is Im happy to look at the cases

Obviously civil case is very different from criminal

prosecution

MS WECKERLY Sure

THE COURT and think some of the reasoning as

said as to motivaton of the victims and the infected

10 people is going to be little bit miff erent in the toxic

11 shock cases

12 MS WECKERLY agree with that but mean we have

13 experts that have cumulative knowledge of different studies

14 and different reports And all and the doctors who have

15 testified or the doctor who testified yesterday was aware

16 of other outbreaks nd other instances and what happened with

17 you know nurses that shes never ham contact with not even

18 involved in those outbreak investigations But because shes

19 an expert she has ths range of knowledge and

20 Well mean understand understand that the

21 admissibility of the other people may be decision the

22 Courts yet to maKe but just go back to you still cannot

23 have instruct witness that they cant testify to what

24 they know

25 THE COURT That they cant testify truthfully
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Heres the thing Mr Wright Imjust going to sum

it up this way You can ask whatever questions you want And

maybe Im not understanding you correctly but it sounds to me

like what you want to question is her methods or her reasoning

or something like that

And if you attack the witnesss reasoning then

chink shes entitled to speak truthfully as to why she

performed the linkage that she did Because dont think

its far for you to attack her reasoning like oh why did

10 she isolate these two days or something like that without

11 allowing her to sort of if you wil defend herself and speak

12 ruthf ally about what her redsoning was

13 Now dont know what shes going to say Its

14 possible all she will say is because Mr Lakeman was the

1C common denominator its blood borne illness its direct

16 transfusion into the bloodstream and why look anywhere else

17 when it appeared obvious That may be all she will say

18 Obviously dont know what shes going to say but

all Im saying is if thats where youre going with this and

20 chats what Im hearing from you that it was preposterous

21 that she would just isolate and link these two days like that

22 and youre going to sonehow challenge her reasoning then

23 think shes entitled to explain her reasoning whatever that

24 may be and dont know what the answer is

25 MR WRIGHT Okay
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THE COURT And Im certainly not going to limit her

ano teL her no you cant explain your reasuning as CDC

off icia and as medical expert

MR WRIGHT Okay just want to corinient on what

he State said arid tee Courts ruling The first of all

Im fam liar with the civil cases in which there isnt

corfrontation clause issue

THE COURT agree

MR WRIGHT It has nothing to do with this case

10 Ano secondly experts oo talk about the New York outbreak

11 This outbreak that outbreak But have the right to ask

12 hem dnd challenge them on every one of them can say give

lu me the drticle give me because there is nothing with an

1/A expert that is off limits and its all producible

have no problem with them talking about the New

16 YorK one or the New Mexico one and them using their

17 historical knowledge as to whats probable arid likely Fully

18 unoerstcod But that isnt this situation Shes your

19 the rulng is can go ahead and she is allowed to explain her

20 answer truthfully which includes utilizing information do

21 not have that the State hs the State of Nevada has

precluded me from receiving

2u THE COURT First of all

24 MR WRIGHT So if cross

25 THE COURT thats not true Its not well
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MR WRIGHT Its the state statute

THE COURT Okay It is

MR WRIGHT Its the State of Nevada

THE COURT Its state statute and its

MR WRIGHT created privilege

THE COURT the Clark County Health District that

was ruled on hy state court judge

MR WRIGHT Right Correct So the State has said

dont get it So yout ruling you wont restrict her you

10 wont instrut her ttiat if ask her questions shes at

11 liberty to use the prvileged secret information cant have

12 despite my confront0ton riohts So with that ruling wont

13 ask her

14 THE COURT Nd all Im saying is if youre

15 challenging her reasoning then to me dont think she can

16 be limited ryinq to explain her reasoning in linking it

17 mean tuafs what understand that youre saying You want

18 to chal enoe her reasoninq but she cant say what her

19 reasoning was So

20 MR WRIGHT Correct If it if shes

21 absolutely if shes relyino

22 THE COURT Well then to me Mr Wright

23 MR WRIGHT on information cant have because

24 the State of Nevada chose to do that They have remedies for

25 these It isnt unusual It happens in informant cases and
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everything else

If they want to put up shield that interferes with

my confrontation rights there are remedies to how to deal

with it other than telling me have to dance around it and

give up my confrontation richts Thats whats happening

here But with that ruling that shes allowed to bring in

that evidence because its pdrt of her logic Im not going to

cross examine her on

THE COURT dont know what the well then lets

10 bring her in here and see what her arswer to the question was

11 Because now youve tried to create the record that oh well

12 she would have said this nd cant dnswer the question

13 dont know what she woulo say cr not say dont know what

14 her answer is

15 Ml Im sayinu Im not goinG to instruct witness

16 that they have to lie or mislead the jury about what their

17 reasoning was Theyre lIcweo to testify truthfully as

18 scientist Shes allowed tc say no dat wasnt my

19 recsoning thats not why did it To me mean if you

20 want to make argnment and say this doesrt make any sense with

21 the evidence that weve heard then thats arqument and thats

22 fine

23 But dont think its right to tell witness that

24 if they ask for your reasoning you cant give it or if

25 someone says well you didnt follow scientific models which
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essentially sounds to me like you know youre makino

aibitray arbitrary calls hie thdt sbe cant dnbend

herself and explain her reasoning if thats hov unoerstand

you want to proceed

MR WRIGHT It is

THE COURT Ms Weckerly what do you recommend dt

this poInt

MR WRIGHT Thats the law ream its tYe same

problem when the witness oats on that ham informant

10 information thats not admissible because tie State wont

11 disclose it The remedy is the witness cant testify It

12 isnt question of the witness has to lie or anythino else

13 The State made their bed nd they have to live in it Its

14 not at the expense of my confrontation rights

15 didnt create this mess that they did Its their

16 obligton to play by the rules and do it right Labus 0n3

17 the two CDC witnesses know things that they used to reach

18 their conclusions that are being concealed from me by statute

19 And so supposed to just accept what they say but if

20 challenge them on it then Im waiving confrontation rights

21 ano it comes in That isnt the remedy in situation liKe

22 this

23 The remedy is they either turn it over because of my

24 rights trump their secrecy or the witnesses dont testify

25 Thats the way its addressed Ive disqualified expert in an
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IRS case because couldnt crossexamine him because his

cunuluslunb were pullutdn by ir1ddr evidenice Su huw du

cress examine him an say what do you mean you reached

this His true answer would be because know your client

said nyeh nyeh nyeh nyeh

THE COURT Well Mr

MR WRIGHT In that situation they couldnt put

him on Its not

THE COURT want to make it think an important

10 distinction

11 MR WRIGHT mine my rights axe waived

12 THE COURT mis to be drawn here between

13 inadmissible evidence or evidence that has been ordered

14 stricken by the court or suppressed because of

15 constitutional violat on which is what youre talkino about

16 and evidence that woo be admissible but wasnt discloseo

17 because of important state interests which in my mind are

18 different but equal to the interests of different acency of

19 the state or the county the Clark County District Attorneys

20 Office

21 MR WRIGHT Its like Guantanamo the state secrets

22 THE COURT Well no

23 MR WRIGHT In the state secret cases the government

24 makes an option are we going to turn over to this supposed

25 terrorist this information he has right to or are we going
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to forego prosecution And they make those decisions Were

nut treading new grourios un this

It isnt they say okay Mr Terrorist were putting

you on trial but were not going to show you the stuff and

dont you go near chalenging anything or youre goinc to open

the door to things

THE COURT Does anyone from the State want to

respond to this feel like its dialogue between me and

Mr Wright

10 MS WECKERLY mean dont Know just view

11 them as different as different issues conceptually but

12 THE COURT Well were talking only about

13 cross examination and ttis

14 MS WECKERLY Okay But its cross examination

15 mean to me that happens all the time in trial Youll have

16 detective go well you know Ive seen this in hundred

17 other cases and this is why drew this conclusion

18 mean shes allowed to draw from her range of

19 knowledge in the case or her range of knowledge

20 scientificallv mean he cam attuck like why that may or

21 may not be valid or the strength of the information or what

22 weight to give it or why she gave it the weight she did But

23 she still knows why she relied on certain things

24 And really oont know what her answers going to

25 be because the CDC left the investigation pretty early on
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So mean dont and we havent talked to her

ubvious so

THE COURT Right

MS WECKERLY have no idea what shes going to

say

THE COURT mean all Im saying Mr Wright is if

you ask the question about her reasonino or her rationale you

know she can testify truthfully to that as scienrist what

she relied on So you know dont know what the answer is

10 going to be either

11 MR WRIGHT Im just telling you if mean on

12 the example of detective on the witness stand and if theres

13 statement my client gave him and it is not admissible and

14 there isnt distinction between was it suppressed or is it

15 privilege mean there isnt either way its not

16 admissible The detective doesnt get to say yeah know

17 Mr Wright because your client confessed when talked to

18 him dont came how examine him that doesnt come out

19 And can leave bed this issue in front of Judge

20 Wendell sat there and examined polygraph couldnt come

21 in and so the guys talk the polygrdph examiner is the

22 fact that it was polygraph

23 THE COURT Right Of course

24 MR WRIGHT you know isnt admissible or

25 anything
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Yet he interviewed my client and so was allowed to

sit there and make the polygraph operator look like goofball

because said Wait youre telling me you interviewed my

client yeah you didnt record it yeah who else was there

just me and him Now every other interview weve heard about

in this whole case there were others there and they recorded

it Youre telling me you just had this conversation you and

him nobod3 else present sitting in room yes

And what was the explanation for it Because there

10 was pclygaph going on and thats the way we do it lhey

11 werent allowed to bring that out And was drawing false

T12 inference Youre damn right because those are the rules of

ii wh0ts admissible and what isnt

14 THE COURT Well to me mean think youve made

1R youx record dont know what shes going to say but if you

16 ask her you know what you may you know youre

17 obvicus very experienced excellent lawyer You can

18 probably come up with way to ask her questions that shes

19 not going to say you know my reasoning was based on these

20 other thlnos All Im dont know what her answer Is

21 All Im telling you is if you challenge her

22 reasoning think as you know scientist shes going to

23 be able to testify or Im going to allow her to testify as to

24 what her reasoning was dont know what her reasoning is

25 but you know to me shes relying on various things
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And you know do draw distinction between

conduct of law enforcement or the prosecutors that was

resulted in suppression and you know something here where

you have two competing and significant State interests again

the control of the spread of disease ano the prosecution of

crimin And theyre both being you know the one is

protected nd

MR WRIGHT And my rights take the back seat and Im

just sdying youve cot it backwards URvis vs Alaska

10 think the case that the States super privilege folds

11 under ccnfrontation cuause understand

12 THE COURT mean all Im saying is you know ask

13 your questions But she tries to answer you know

14 truthfu ly as you know her reasonng if you open the

15 door to her reasoning which it souncm like its what youre

16 tryinc to do -hen think she can tell you what her reasoning

17 was

18 Now -here are other ways for you to get that

19 information or rely on argument and things like that

20 inferences and evidence that didnt come in if it doesnt

21 come in But when you start attackrg you know scientific

22 off icia reasoning think theyre allowed to say what

23 their reasoning was if thats the line youre going to go

24 down And so because you know again think that that

25 would call for complete complete answer if thats where
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youre going

Now dont know what her reasoning to me its

again just to reiterate its not preposterous to draw the

conclusion she did just based on the data we have in front of

us right now Two days Ron Lakeman admitting to dangerous

injection p-actices and the spread of hepatitis on those days

through transmission that would occur directly into the

bloodstream dont think that that sounds preposterous to

me

10 dont think we need to go ano think about dirty

11 scopes and other things on those particular days And

12 Obviously saline would so no dileotll nto the blooostrearn

13 MR WRIGHT Why for three weeks have we listened to

14 all this other crap mean youre vaicino my objections

15 from the beginning of the case

16 agree with you completely that weve sat here for

17 month a_most hearing about Chux cut in Yalf bite blocks all

18 this other stuff which has nothing to do with the case other

19 than to dirty it up and make the doctor despicable person

20 worthy of conviction whether or not toe transmission was what

21 they al eged And so we just keep hearing it over and over

22 and over and now the Cou-ts agreeing with me it has nothing

23 to do with the case

24 THE COURT Well it does mean as to

25 Mr Lakeman no But as to your client you know dont
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believe the State has maybe they do have direct evidence of

Dr Desai telling hey reuse the syringes reuse well

they do have direct evidence reuse the propofol dont know

about the syringes but you know maybe there was something

ant mssed it Maybe thats coming down the rodd

But you know to the theyre trying to show the

culture of the center think yes has it been redtndant

have we needed to hear from every nurse that ever worked there

ann every GI tech saying exactly the same tninq 0cree its

10 been redundant

11 But you know where are they going with this get

12 the relevancy Theyre trying to show its u1ture of

13 cutting costs and micromanagement and that he was in charne

14 of everything down to you know how much how bin the Chux

15 is youre using Arid thats you know thcts their theory

16 here And so are they allowed to present tneir theory Yes

17 Is it somewhat has it been redundant Yes Do

18 think we needed to hear from all the CI tects coming in No

19 think you know that dont personally find that that

20 added anything or ala the you know various nurses tht who

21 all said essentially the same thing you know think we

22 could have you know none with fewer of them

23 But its their case and how they choose to put it on

24 and you know again theyre trying to show the culture that

25 pervaded the center ann that your client micromanaged
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everything and they need to show that that it wasnt just

Mr Lakeman or the nurse anesthetists acting on sort of their

own to say these things So yeah get the relevance whether

its redundant or not

Lets taKe two minutes and then bring

MR WRIGHT Could add not this is just an

old thing want to offer todays Review Journal story

will bring it as bystanders bill evidence for the record

THE COURT Okay What was in todays

10 ReviewJournal

11 MR WRIGHT Mr German reported what he understood

12 the witness testimony to be yesteiLday

13 THE COURT Oh that it was culture or that

14 MR WRIGHT No What

15 THE COURT the owner didnt want waste is that

16 the quote your interest

17 MR WRIGHT Correct But he tied it he said that

18 when asked he tied it exactly to reuse of syringes And

19 exactly the inference complained about and moved for

20 mistrial is exactly the way its written in the newspaper

21 THE COURT Well and as remember the article it

22 also noted that youd moved for mistrial and that the Court

23 denied the request and gave the instruction to the jury

24 MR WRIGHT Well Im just offering it

25 THE COURT dont have problem Mr Wright
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making it courts exhibit would just note you know

make whatever you want courts exhibit

would just note that how Review Journal reporter

chooses to spin the testimony really isnt that relevant

because the transcripts qoing to stand alone And if it ever

comes to review in court think theyre going to rely on

the transcript arid their own interpretation of it But Im

happy to make it an exhibit

MR WRIGHT Okay

10 THE COURT You know theres been lot of other

11 interesting things in the media dont know if anybody read

12 the letters to the edtor yesterday Did you read that about

13 the lady who

14 MR WRIGHT Yeah Was that witness

15 THE COURT didnt get anesthesia and struggled

16 ano..

17 MR STAUDAHER havent read any of

18 THE COURT was expecting you to add her as last

19 minute witness

20 MS WECKERLY We can endorse her today

21 MR WRIGHT didnt know if that was if she wds

22 already witness cant keep them straight now

23 MR STAUDAHER Well have to look

24 THE COURT If anyone needs to use the restroom do

25 it now please so that we can go through and not
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Kenny let the jury know

Court recessed at 946 a.m until 950 a.m
Outside the presence of the jury

THE COURT Are we doing Ms Weckerly are we

dolno ftc next DC person today

MS WECKER1Y hope so

THE COURT There was talk about Mr Chaff ee but

rh0ts

MS WECKER1JY Hes tomorrow

10 THE COURT Okay

11 MS WECKERLY We have another witness ready if we

12 get pcst the two CDC doctors or not

13 MS STANISH Who

14 MS WECKERLY Nancy

15 MS STANISH Oh okay Yeah you mentioned that

16 would just be direct right Or given where we are probably

17 not even that

18 MS WECKERLY Ill be happy if we get throuuh this

19 wtness

zO MS STANISH Yeah yeah hear you

21 THE COURT Todays the last day that we have to end

22 right at 500 So other days we can finish with whoever

23 Yeah but shes Safe Key kid so maybe they have

24 Safe Key still today and then shes made other arrangements

25 for the rest of the summer dont maybe the kids in
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camp or dont know

Pause in proceeding

Jurors reconvene at 953 a.m
THE COURT Court is now back in session and you can

get the last witress Dr Schaefer

MELISSA SCHAEFER STATES WITNESS SWORN

THE COURT Mr Wright you may continue your

cross examindtion

MR WRIGHT Thank you

10 CROSS EXAMINATION Continued

11 BY MR WRIGHT

12 Good morning

13 Good morninq

14 Let me give you your do you have your three

15 reports

16 Yes sir do

17 Or your three documents

18 Yes sir

19 Okay Uhe trip report the Exhibit 92 report

20 we were taikinc about te trip report when we ended yesterday

21 and were somewhat ooino through it

22 Okay

23 Now the trip report this is the May 15 is

24 the final trip report

25 Thats the last version of the trip report or
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the yes

Okay And was the you talked about an

interim trip report when you you all left Las Vegas

Yes

Okay And the any major cudnoes

Not that recall oont have copy of that

But as mentioned yesterday you Know witu this report we

have the testing that was completed at CDC so that would have

been an addition

10 Okay You were showino the last page

11 Yes sir

12 The tree or clusters tiat weve seen before in

13 the court

14 Yes sir So without Laying the two side by

15 side cant

16 Okay But your conclusions of what the likely

17 oause was everything remained the same

18 Correct

19 Okay And then at the the trip report is

20 normally an internal document of CDC

21 No It is its document generated by CDC

22 that we provide to the health department who invited us to

23 come And then its essentially theirs to dc with what they

24 would like if they want to disseminate it or not lieve

25 the health department actually posted on their website
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Arid people can get it from us through the Freedom of

Information Act If they send request to CD it would he

released under those parameters

Okay But you all dont release it other than

to the agency

To the health department

Right Arid so

Thats the typical

its not like postec arid 0vilable

10 Its not

11 through CDC

12 We dont post it on the web Its available

13 throughi CDC if we get request as said through liKe

14 Freedom

15 Okay

16 of Information Act

17 Because you like at the same time May 16 2008

18 you hcve the MMWR

19 Yes sir

20 report mean thats what call ir

21 Yes Thats correct

22 And if this is the publication

23 Is one of the publications

24 One of the publications

25 Correct
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were talking abou in tfis case tfe nC renor fte trip

report rame out in Mcy of 2008 mo Danemoer of 2009 is ftc

report that we wanano to get ft whice know we still fave

yet to litigate that bu we are tY0t ft omirc out

tf ats the Brian Labus report

The one thdt is the cu everythiro ftc

pub ished paper came ou Varch ft an elemoonccl

aft tnen in August II print the sane y-cu zrlu by ths

witness who is urrenty or the staro oJt ran an beinc one

10 of the authors

11 mean hat irformation is cvallatle to those

12 irdvduals and that wen ntc the oetonirction also the

13 determination as to whetfer they believe Ye transmission mode

14 was tne correct one in the fIrst cCE

15 So its not its rot pe ftr him to be ab to

16 give false impression -o tnis jury moo udva tie State not be

17 able to ft least rebut ti at or brian cv cence then than

18 sfcws something differenan

19 MR WRIGHT Well cont dort mind operano

20 the doer to rebuttal im jant saIlor an CavE appry the

21 rules of evidence Rebfttal just doesnt mean oh okiy

22 there you go now no more confronttcn moo can use hearsay

23 It isn it if they cant rebu it properly by the

24 rules of evidence they cant Theyre the ones that chose to

ft not investigate further and put the cane ogether this way
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Theres nothnc prevented meam cant firure

this case cut at all theres nothino prevented tha 16

patents from being subpoenaed to the and jury Theres

nothing prevented gettinc subpoena duces ecum for their

blood ftraw Theres nothing thats prevented the 107 here

isnt Its evidence

can acguire it could oet it

THE OOURT Well youd hcve to

MR WRIGHT cont fave to

10 THE COURT oct Court order und tiere might be

11 problerr there for peop wto arent even named as victims in

tfe case Getting

13 MR WRIGHT Hell yOL can get DNA swub for beIng

14 alsey arrested just reud th mornino cur have

15 THE COURT Well

MR WRIGHT but trey theyre the ones that dic

17 it thns way If they want to bring in the 107 witnesses anb

18 Ive tdken this isnt some rew position Ixe taken Thats

19 why wouldnt stipulate at the nceution no the tre

20 reports Ive stipulated in C3 trip report anc most probably

21 now even the journal It just caignt am b3 surprise But

22 the way read it it doesnt brng in the other 107 But

23 MR STAUDAHER It does not mention those direcfly

z4 no

z5 MR WRIGHT Okay Wel see didn Know because
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dbat know they were oono to off But ftJ what

have neen resisting was thct evioence imprope1y 0503cc in

have no problem if they brng it in tYe rioYt way dont

care that its inonvenient

THE COURT Does anyore froir the Safe vicxnt tr

respond

MR STALDAHER Well mean part of wURt tkese

people based their opinions on tBes onclus is on relates

to exotly what were talkng about Its nof iscIteo to two

10 iodent days at alono They its he reoson wry thel

11 went oaok and said youve got to notify people nck to zOC4

IL aco wty it went to 63000 people the Vdl_ fc or\i

notfied nd bad to come in for tetino

14 If they only ttougtt th0t tree Wd5 tree two

15 irodent days and They had no evdence of anvthiro else

16 trats as far as it woulo have gotten bw bod cc re

17 practIces were prevalent they Th Leo to he nos 0d15 there

18 to ta to find out how lono they ho ben cora rr They

19 wits essed the psacuices themselves they were KI own method

20 of transmission they ooked at the other thinas rl it fact

21 trey tad other The people or otner bays h0t Thwco up as

22 being positive they investigated those inCividuis

23 THE COURT Okay Let me stop you teodus its not

z4 clear on the record Im still talking to you rioht

25 These other 109 people Yow were tney able to ioertI Them as
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Yavng been infected Were they paTh of he 600 people who

were notified and then went in and not tested or had tfey

previously been diagnoseo with hepatitis and then ere somehow

lirked to the olinic or how were these 109 pe plc

MR STAUIDAHER No ttese

THE OOURT identified Are They pac the

CCC00

MR STAUDAHER Theytre pcr of he

THE COURT went In fo estino

10 MR STAUDAHER Yeah theyte pdrt of the

11 notlfcation however when the testinq went forwdrd if hey

10 crne In voluntdrily if they got s0rrcles of these people who

were already had been alreaoy rcu know at blooo cxaw

14 somepace

15 THE COURT Quest or whatever

16 MR STALDAHER however It went it wds pdrt of

te notificdThon Those caine from tOdt That portion

THE COURT Okay

MR STAUIDAHER So

20 THE COURT So lets just 5Th some of Them went nto

21 tre Hedlth Department and some of tYem mciy have nlen thai

22 cod at Quest on prior occasion whatever They are a_i

z3 tested

z4 MR STAUDAHER Yes and ti ac ually much arger

25 number but after -hey culied out the ones that they believed
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tfey could not link tr ftc iric we were left with the

subset

THE COURT Rigft

MR STALDAHER nf the 109 nr or or wfdtever

THE COURT Okay Ann so these people test poslftve

for hepftitis and then tf rough the investigati they say oh

yeah got you know aun had colonoscopy in 200 or

whatever and then do they try to genetically linK their

infection or do they jusr say Yuri or Igor or whatever scn

10 oh no you know its been too ong Theres no way ft

11 wou_d have mutated because the infection is at this poirr oxer

12 number of years so were not even going to bother to Th

13 geneticdlly link it or what nappens ft rhat point

14 MR STALDAHER toink its combination of tYose

15 Its too remote in time once you get past cerDcin poirt

16 THE COURT OKay

17 MR STALDAHER ann think that by becatse

18 tney uad cone through anc seen what they saw did the cenet

19 testing aflO they had the mechansm that They believec ws

20 accurate which was confirmed by the testinc results ttft ThC

ft oct later on that not sure that they would have core ft

z2 and tested these people hdd they been had they been ab tu

23 do so

24 So dont know the exact answer tf at question

25 from Brian Labus wed have to ask him that
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THE COURT And the someone am the Health Dsct
wou h0ve intervewed tYese people and with the exceptor of

few wnc werent tested or didnt get interviewed they woula

have said you know no didnt have risky sex and no

wasnt an IV drug user an no didnt snort cocaine or

whate\es the questions nut be and then based on those answers

trey 5aiQ ukav well these people were likely lnfectec

tbroocn the Hinic

MR STALDAHER Essential yes That

THE COURT Okay

MR STALDAHER was their one

ThE HURT And my anoerstandinc

MR CTAUDAHER carimon risk factor

hE HURT 15 you have the names of most or al

me plc

MR STAUDAHER No we do not We asked th0ts

part of nat

Th COURT Hqrt

MR STALOAHER 0sked or

ThURT Well tere was lo of discussion hat

you eaoI had the names cr you dIdnt ileady have the name

or the ames wfenu you were rdssng were the names tre

people wAn hac nevet been tested or whatever reason eitfer

because they had moved or they died or

MR STAUDAHER No Your Honor those were names
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we actually had were on just the twc ncident days The

1/6 odd or 109 people are rom the investigation rom The

notification We dont tave ary of those names

THE COURT You h0ve as you stand here tocoy o5

offIcer of the court you say you have none of the names

dont know any of hese 10 people

MR STAUDAHER Well with the exception of think

Chanin who was cmii plaintiff tha think w0s

was an award think everybody is aware of that persons

10 name Michael Washingtor wc ws also plaintiff ccs

11 of our

12 THE COURT Rigrt

in MR STAUDAHER anramed victims

14 THE COURT He went to trial so that was

15 MR STAUDAHER Rgnt But

16 THE COURT everybody knew him

17 MR STAUDAHER nut no we do not have list

IS all of those names from The -iealth District becouse trat wcs

10 ore of the things that we were tigating

20 THE 0OURT Oicay Nw

zl MR STAUDAHER no they preven we were

22 preventeo

23 THE OURT one oc

z4 MR STAUDAHER from getting them

25 THE OURT one the ways to have gotten the
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ncres would h0ve beeo to just check dod see who the plaintif

were the Infected cases the in the infected wYat we

al the infered civil cases correct

MR STACIDAHER You mean os fOL as filed cases

THE OORT Yeah filec

MR STACOAHER to rrcyoe go back

THE cOIRT cases nd what what we call the

iected qrouu Do you do that at dli

MR STAUDAHER Old we go bcick and look at tYe names

10 of those people ho we dId not

11 THE COURT Cay So that wds one source Im not

12 re If al lO fileo suits worse

MR WRICHT Class cction Thats the bigoest

14 Tot vtor for nem to say they got it there

15 THE COURT YeaY but we dont know

16 MR WRICHT They were jumping on the money

17 THE CCCIII rot li of tnem

18 MR WRICI-IT wcgon

19 THE COFT weLl know but dont know

20 of r-iu how man\ life tec plcirtiffs There are and so here

21 cou nave

22 MR STACOAHER fleres over 150 cases Thats to my

23

24 THE COURT Some cre nInfeted Theres both So

25 dont know if they dli filed cases or didnt So there would
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have oeen source to at least get some of he names possihli

not cu know all of the names but some of the rames aro

tiat was not done

So Mr StaudaIer do you want to address or Ms

Weckerly do yom want to aodress Mr Wrights arguments or tte

confrontation clause and wfy this evidence should come ioa

MR STAUOAHER Well think thats part the

ard as far as the Hedlth Dstrict report is oncerned whch

is the oasis by which some of the conclusions were maoe we

10 have not yet litigated that ann Im not sure that were

11 prepared to do that at tf is moment regamding the Health

12 Oistrct report which is which relies on the studies that

13 were done the patient notficaton in its conclusions

14 Its didnt it diant come to its conclusions

15 iso ation It used the entirety of their investination whc
16 inc uded things that en beyond what was done by the CD wtec

17 they came our here And that included the patient

18 notfcction the subsequent testing amd the results of Those

19 tests GOd how those were incorporated into That report wh oh

20 the State still believes even though its hearsay oocunert

21 techncdlly comes ir uroer some exceptions

22 THE COURT YeaY mean if they Heres the oeul

23 Mr StcudTher If thei fave oonstitutionul confrontation

z4 clause rinht whether ion call it public record or

25 business record you know dont think hats going to
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obvIate know get arouno th0t right

1FCCO feres tIe ttIng Mr Wright As you know

you kncw tYee are factors that epidemiologists look at to

trace tVIe speTh oisease ard weve aiready alked about

this you Even takig tIto account inaccurate reportlnc

and tnino that anc ll gIve you so lets be

generous Ic cay 50 percent of the people who reported

reported 1cdccately meaning they didnt dsclose IV drug

use or pronasmu misky sex or whatever the case may be

10 tfink thats nIgh but Il gtIe you 50 percent you still

11 have 50 infectId people

12 And so you know thnk that there is safe

13 number th we be sure of that were infecteo on different

14 d0ys tflcuoh Health Clnc because dont think its

15 believable ealisnic to say that all 109 people or 29 or

16 wtatcvcr the nuinbar is were all inaccuoately reporting and

17 tfcrcfcre th cc crcy Those two days

So tnlnK we Know witt scmc cctaint that there

19 arc otner pecua who woulo have been infected on other nays

20 And you know say we_I you can create false

21 impression al tIme wcl thats also none within ru_es

z2 For example oiugs arc suppressed

23 You stand up tYcc and soy the States oivcn you cc

24 evidence of These orugs we navent scan this You dont

25 you know peonle dont get up on toe stand and outright lIe
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and say oh you know this diont happen if we all know it

did happen

So there are rules as to what you nan do as

defense attorney wher evidence is suppressed or wf at Lave you

You know ways you oan arame to the jury that are still

ethical and you know dont dont rlearly misstate the

situation and you know obvious one of the exarlqries Ive

given

So you knos think that

MR WRIGHT Let me respond to couple points You

keep presuming tha some portion of those 107 actually cot

hepatitis at the clinic

THE nOURT

MR WRIGHT

THE COURT

issue The issue is

Thats what you wnt

else

MR WRIGHT Rinht And

THE COURT is coiinq

MR WRiCHT yean

THE COURT from tre medical records So the only

tYing you could be confrontino these people about was did

they accurately recall their risk factors their drug use

their IV use heir transfusions their sexual riskiness all
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tfat stuff that te\ re asKed about ma the only thing

youre really crnfr rtnc then about because otfer records

si ow tfat the\ were patients ard ttey got colonoscopy aod

stuff ice that

So wY is it rhat you want to confrort them about

MC PElLET want them

THE ClRT Tha it exactly

MR WEICHI aod want their medical records

because thinK tto\ got it elsewhere beforehano and theyre

10 jLrnoing on the mcey wagon ano dont believe any of the 107

11 got it at the clinic by the practices And the Court and the

12 State keeps piesumino well some part of them got them because

13 of this and \ouan basirg it purely on hearsay and no

14 confront0tion

15 Now Im nearno for the first time which is news to

16 cc that rf abus oem on and his report comes in he gets to

17 hide the idenlt an the 107 an cant even use compulsory

18 process to get them fere

19 THE OCPIRT Where did you no one saio that

20 MR WRCHT Well we dont know who they are and

21 hes not ooino reveal it right

22 THE COURT Well tnat was what was litioateo with

23 the Health Disnian abat they oont have to reveal and

24 tneres statute rioht on point

25 MC PElLET So theyre youre goino to pCP
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witness on the stand as an

THE COURT Im not putting

MR WRIGHT expert

THE COURT anybody on the stand

MR WRIGHT Okay Im just Im not saying lou

Im just speaking generically The Slltes going to pu

witness on the stand is expert who has looKed at tYinus

that only he can see and cant This is preposterous

Theres no such thino Theres rules to deal with this Wher

10 the State wants to irvoke privilege rtd doesnt want

11 disclose something throuoh an inforrrant or something the

12 remedy is you dismiss tie thno You dont play hide tie

13 ball

14 THE COURT Yell but see theres two different

15 actors here when you -he informant is law enforcement and

16 the Stotes prosecutors offce Here you have the Healti

17 District and theyre chroed with compietely different

18 function thlls unrelateo to law enforement or crirniral

19 you know criminal proceetngs Thats not their concern

20 Their concern is the spread of disease Ano you

21 krow other well essentilliy tue of cisease

22 whether thats through bk of cleanliness or smokirg or

23 infection or whatever Tmits what theyre charged with

z4 doing So dont think thats you know necessarily the

25 ana
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MR iPIOHT not

THE COURT ecause you have even tfough its all

the government their fur ctions ce completely oifferent than

police sgen\ whose fur ction is apprehending criminals and

getting cases ready for prosecton mean to me tie

prosecutors rffie and -he lice or the FBI and the US

Attorney tfeyre rk no toceihe with shaxed ooal whereas

the Health Distr ones rot h0ve sh0red goal with law

erforcement ano the Dstrct Atto coys Office Its

10 completely diffe nt functons

11 MR WRICET They scoLld cave thought of that before

12 tiey decided to hmok their waoon to the Southerr Nevana Healto

13 District repor and method because it is their case it is the

14 report they went in The crose to ddopt it ann turn into

15 criminal ccse Ann you find Th ce let the State find

16 dont care if ts Suantcnarro case find it with rational

17 secrets fino some hlno where witness can get or the stand

18 and he hes know edoe abmt sooetclno which only he car see ano

19 cant and Im cross examinno hIm

20 There Is no such case The remedy is tiose ccses

21 are dismisseo if thets The option of the Sate to proceed

22 with it They Theyre the ones that have rected this

23 mess They amd why didrt the priol guestior on the

24 107 was any follow up done Were they interviewed Were

25 they tested Was geretic testino done The answer to that
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cf all will be from Brian Labus -ic beause we nicut care

arymore because were nor crmin0l irvestigators

Once we saw the unsafe injection pracnices ann saw

propofol use even if there han been no hepatitis we were

doing the no-if ica ion because it put veople at risk Ard so

further investigation or verJc0tcn didnt even matter

Thats thats why they nid rcth no And so there was no

further investigation Ann thats exatly what he said in his

deposition

10 And so the Stath just adopted it and said oh okay

11 were done too So my still say if they if they

12 cant put it on have the rinht ask my questions ard draw

13 irferenres and open the docr to them using proper rebuttal

14 lawful with conf ontatlno

15 presumed nidut theres so much irvolven

16 ir this Ive when was standfng up There sdying you

17 know 107 you know why nidnt you bring Them irto the Grand

18 ury or somethino presumed they knew the 107 people were

19 talking abouL That are in that ume identifien in Souhern

20 Nevadn Health District report

21 And sc this the first Im hearing That they nort

22 even nave access to it

23 THE cOURT Nell you knew that they didnt rave

24 access because than was litigated in here when -hey subpoenaen

25 the Health
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MR WRIGHT ram

THE COURT The Jealth Gist ict

MR WRIGHT houcit we acre talking about ftc two

dates

MR STALDAHEtK It doesnt and as the Court wl

recall Counsel to oefenoants ctood mute about the whole

issue We hao litaateo .t tryino to get that information out

tflnkng that it would be mprt0nt and They never said We

neeo It as defense atoreys ror our case not

10 MR WRIGHT Im supposed to help

11 MR STALDAHER sing one

12 MR WRIGHT the State

13 MR STALDIO-iER No its foi your own nefense

14 Trats what you tr mc to do now and hats ftc issue that

15 thet stood mute on uort ltioate nabc -hen when this was

16 brougot up They ne was cone to be an issue They

17 didnt indicate aI all mTh one tme tha they reURirec or

18 reguested or wantec confrontatiun clause purposes for

19 ther investigati lot arything They didnt sa ay hng
20 They ust stood buk

21 The Gout ao and we anicec by that that we could

22 not get that infotmafton If they weren goinc to give It

23 to give us the informat on on wto was ested and not tested

24 whet or were lost to fo low up on patients tfat we actually

25 knew the names of on the very days in ouestion they certainly
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were not going to oive to us any other stance Theyve

aiwys fough us in findinc out dentifications of people

Personal identifiers

MR WRIGHT didnt

MR STAUDAHER thats what they use as tier

basis all the time is they cannot will not unner statute be

able to provide personal identifers fo any patient mean

thats their position

MR WRIGHT How can he accused of sandbagcirg the

10 State by saying the State has the ourden of proof and has to

11 gather and put on all the evidence is beyond me was

12 supposed to join in the coernments reguest to gather

13 evioence to prosecute my ient An hearing rioht

14 MR 5TAUOAJ-ER No thats not what was said ard what

15 was meant at all Its hat this ssue was litigated with

16 them present There was not mention that they reouired the

17

18 MR WRiCHT oont remember

19 MR STAUDAHER information for their own

20 purposes

21 MR WRIGHT flino anything

22 MR STALDAHER Now here we are in the middle of

23 trial and theyre claiming tney want docess to that

24 information man its

25 THE COURT Well no they theyre sayino that
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youre going to pu on tIe evioence you neeo put or the

evidence meaning tie evioence of whc hdd it

MR STALDAHER BLt ftc Court could oiioer Mr Labus

to provide that informatior

IRE COURT del we litgated that ready Mr

Staudaher dod theres my view theres statute right

or point tha protecs ftc Health DistricL Ano frankly the

legtiriate concerns of the Helth Distric in preventing the

spread of disease ano havinc open exchange with the Health

10 District re ust as siorificart as the legitimate goals of

11 the Clark County Distric Attaneys Off ice in prosecuting

12 offenders

13 So ant say th0t your noals are superior to the

14 goa of the Health Dsti whcn have been recognizen and

15 protected by the Nevada 1ecis1otue So you krow Im not

16 going to reverse my order cOO order Mr Labus to oo something

17 that he didnt And as noued and poifteo by Terry

18 Coffing the atcrney for the eclth Disttict there were

19 other ways fc the State to 0ct that informatior

zO And in fac cou st here right row and could

zi pull up Odyssey and coulo rea to you the names of infected

z2 plaintiffs if we were qoino tr go thdt route but Im not

2a going to do hat But if c1o sit here and no it

z4 certainly the District Attorneys Off tIe could fave

25 investigated the civil lawsuts that were filed
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Look ou had Good cooperation as unoerstand it

with Ms Kiliebrew aid Bob Egiets office Mr Earn who has

been nere and Edward Bernstens office And tIese were the

big plaintiffs frms that hanoled the ifligation and here

were some others as well but there were lot of plaintiffs

firms involved in most of these cases

You know you may nave been even ab to get them to

share you know copies of tue complaints that were filed in

connection with the infected lawsuits So you know to steno

10 there and say oh this was our only source of this

11 information when could sit tere right now ann find the

12 information for you althougn thats not the Courts role and

13 Im not going to do it Im not you know to me thats not

14 very credible Because lice s0id dont know dio you ask

15 Ms Killeb ew Did you asic Mr Earn Did you ask Ms Weiss

16 The lawyers rhat weve seer nere in this courtroom

17 connection with the plairtlffs in this case dic you ask any

iS of them Hey who are your oter infected chests hey can

19 you give me copies of the compilnts you filed in these cases

20 Was that done

21 MR STAUDAHER Ask fir compicints for noninfected

z2 patIents no we didnt as that

23 THE COURT Cr in other infected pafients

24 MR STAUDAHER Or otues Infected patients beyond

25 those listed in our case
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ThE OJRl Yes

MR STAUDAHER No we did not

THE COURT Well how hard would that have been How

hoic jld tha have beer to say hey Ms Killebrew you mine

helu no Lhe State cur hare Who else you know who else do

yu Kcw who is imiected

MR SURLUAHER One of the issues

HE OLRl Im sayng is for you to stard there

mc toll tHis Cour oh the only way we could get it was from

10 tHe Sootyemn Nevada HealTh District its not believable to

11 me cst off the top of my Head came up with two ways for

12 yca to get the information Now if you said yes asked

13 Th llebrew and she felt it was npp opriate to divnlge

14 trot ck0y hen ths fine woulo respect that

15 repreentatior Eut you c0nt make that representation to me

16 bec0use you didnt even co it

17 MR STALDAHPR Hell the representation cn make

18 reoaco that ssue Th Thct we did have conversations with

19 botY Vs Weiss ano Ms Kil_etrew and the like about divuloing

20 irtU1rLt1on amiut heir dents tHe ones who are named ir our

21 case None of tha mippened or woild happen until we doreed

22 tYat we were on the conidentiallty agreement and th0W That

23 covered them for those cases

24 Now dont krow that tne confidentiality agreement

25 that we signed onto in general covered us for every sincle
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case bat we hdd to be assured by them or we had to assure

them that It was related to our posecution to tie

individuals that we were naminc a5 victims in ti is case and

that only then did they provide that informdtior to us

So it wasnt as thouch we were we even asked for

blanket because they were qiving us essentially we need

confiriration we need you to sLow us that youam covereo under

tie confidentiality agreement reated to hese patients and

and Your Honor was even part of that the signirg on of us

10 being part of that agreement

11 THE COURT Right Im tdlking about The fact that

12 complaint civil complaint was filed Thats public

13 record Thats not confidential That is matter

14 MR STAUDAHER But its medfial reorcs

15 THE COURT of public reccrd Arid its not the

16 defenses job to go and fird fiose All Im saying is cont

17 you knew you know dort stand up there and make arguments

that arent credible becduse mr you to say tha the only way

to get this information was from tne Health District without

20 tryng other things is just nt believdnle olcay

Now you may discoree with my oTher tiat the Health

z2 District didnt need to turn it over but you didnt try

23 From wAlt Im hearing here is you didnt try to find it

z4 another way Now thats not the confrontation clause issue

25 which no one on your side has bothered to addxess in my view
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So you know Is necKerly do you wanL take over

MS WECKERLI We mean would like to aodress

tfe confrontation au5 ssie think fere is statute

ard think its 5O.C8 ht allows an expert to testify

regarding nLarters hat \\UU be otherwise inadmissible

will tell the Cour Thvert lke looked up all the cases

associated with ore nut ll the time mear we

asked this very exp rt ey wasnt the ase back in

whatever San Ped wfer fey it turned ou it was tfe saline

10 practice that shes reiayno al kinds of hearsa3 saying

11 yes that was the prt this that and the other

12 That happers The time Experts testify and rely

13 on hearsay all the tIme 2n That type of setting So

14 dont guess In log to see wh0t -he difference is

15 when when Labus ooes for cur case mean think

16 that Le can alk abmut ucles he knows about that he didrt

17 have anything an no wior Experts have wide range of wiant

18 tfey can tesflfs to

19 Now in erms tse confrontation clause thnk

20 thats whats specificanan GodresseC in the woroing of The

21 statute that its irfunnot on that would otherwise be

22 inadmissible The defensc can certainly ask him well you

23 dont know you know This person f0lsely reported if

24 theyre drug user or whatever

25 So certainly tfe jory can weich the weight of wf at
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hes saying but aries Im missing how ttht statute

doesnt directly address tiis issue But admit-edly

havent done all the researco on it but mean in my head

this happens all the time

THE COURT Yeaf mean thats basically what

was saying Mr Wright when epidemiologists they rely on

tnis kind of information ad tow time Thats what they do

Thats wdmt they thats wnat they do to determine ow has

disease been spread They h0ve to rely on peoples reporting

10 Oh wait you know mean lets look at rhe recent outbreak

11 of Salrronella ate at this restdurant hao the you

12 know had this had rhct thats what they study mean

it thats how they do it

14 MR WRIGHT ooulont dsdgree more there

15 dont know of the exoepton to the confrontation clause

16 They arent using this as an expert to bolster mis opinion

17 They dre wanting Labus to scy other people were infected

mi olinia associated That isnt an expert oninior or anything

19 else And exuerts cannot testily if an expert gets on the

20 stand Ive had experts o1s if ied in IRS ases because the

21 irformation icy boxed at was confidential informant

z2 information which or wow suppressed infornation

23 And so if cross exaimkne them to fully get out the

z4 basis of theil opinion rheya get to slide ir that which is

25 otherwise inadmissible And when you present tfat with an
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expert witness tYen they f0ve to no different expert

THE COURT Yeah but you talking about

WRIGHT bearuse expert witnesses are funoible

bearuse you can replare Labun is nothing but an expert

coming here to te uc tiros oct oifferent one

THE COURT Eel fist of dli think theres

difference beteen eviarrce thdt ne\ re not presenting and

evioence which has been arfirmtvelv suppresseo be tie Court

or theyve said hey State disclose your confidential

10 informant and the liate or the governmert says no were not

11 going to do it Thars or you knew they didnt use

12 have search wararm Ano we the Court says you needed

13 search warrant this evicerce is supuressed

14 To mc thats diferrt If they then try to get

15 around Court order tirouch ar expert or sometiing like that

16 thats different situa ion coripetely different and in my

17 view would be complec rcppr 2te because at that poInt

18 youre circumventino Court ryue URrough tryirc to you

19 krow bootstrap it in througn on expert or somednino like

20 ttdt

21 And lets rot liroet the purpose of tie suppression

22 rule Its to detour unlawful polcc arid State conduct So

23 thats really offensive if teats wYt they would do in that

24 situation This is different situdtion

25 Look heres wiat Im sort of Ill think about it

KARR REPORTINO INC
252

005597



further Heres what Im eaning towards is allolno

wfichever expert to say ffff has oily We were able to

ioentify you know 100 plus or woatever the number is oases

of hepatitis that we oould not attribute another souroe

but we oouldnt link it oefinitivey to the olinio either

Beoanse as understand it thats the truth

Ms Weokerly is tnat the truth a000roing to Low you

understand the evidene

MS WECKERLI YeRL mann my reoolleotion is

10 he not alone but he put peop in different oategories

11 aid if they had any of they reported any of tie rHsk

12 faotors they didnt go into the oaiulation beoause they

13 oou dnt eliminate that as possiniThty

14 THE COURT Right

15 MS WECKERLY And so of that you know mean Im

16 sure theyve got hunoxeds and hundreos of neople but of that

17 w-ere they

18 THE COURT Roht So tien youre left with ff7

19 MS WECKERLY Rioht

20 THE COURT ThGt you oouldnt tribute to another

21 another oause uu you ooulant decisively artribute it to

z2 toe olinio either By oeoisiveoy its not linKed

23 genetioally

24 STAUDAHER Rlgnt

25 THE COURT you oant attribute it to souroe
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patent so youve got this umb cit therc that

scientifically hasnt been lInked the clinic hut they can

attribute it to an outsce source medn is tiat

accurate That sounos

MR STAUOAHER tel tie cniy probiem hive is

when you say anientifca oecause the did run through

ther whdever fer 0t sia rlrces anc whatever

based on the results of wh0t rer oct hei investgation

which did not include obvosiy the genetic iinjc because

10 wasnt the or the fao ttt there wan you krow an

11 observed transmission you kanw an unsafe injection practice

12 on the uarticuiar day tidt Kiro of thino

13 Bu with regaro to want they did have they dd use

14 some sort of analysis anc wan it wan my urderstanoing

15 they used both sLatistic1 well as some otfer

16 computer based analyses some of this work

17 THE COURT Ecu anyue Trr ooino an hear from Mr

18 Labus then out of he presence of tue urs so he can

19 explain to me the stdt ci Ganlysis mo shcw me he has

20 bass mean Im assani misec whm he does he wouio

z1 have the sufficien nc ecoc to testify ocanding statisnics

22 and how it works and you anow et cetean

23 But otherwise ts going to be he way just saio

z4 it tuat they couldnt deteirire an alternate cause and they

25 couldnt link it absolutely to the clinic So here is this
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nrnber out there that we just cont know for sure It could

he the clinic and think tnat that then hin that

tiat thats he truth And thnk if its you snow if its

not said its absolutely the clinic but we ant attribute it

to another cause then tf ats we cant attibu-e it to

another cause because they didnt give us anotLer reasor

MR STALDAHER He will not come in anc say that

THE COURT Now were they being inacnrate Were

they forgetting Were they lyine Okay Maybe But you

10 still can attribute it to anotter cause given all these

11 tfings

12 MR WRIGHT Bu4 what

13 THE 0URT Thats the tcth

14 MR WRIGHT but what an losing tYere

15 THE COURT Its fine

16 MR WRIGHT is my rlont to test the evdence when

17 he says that because whan anderstandino is just have to

accept it as given and cant say tell me who tYev are and

show me their medical records

zO THE 0URT Yeah hit you can

zi MR WRICHT bec0use dont believe any of them

22 got it Thas my position

23 THE COURT Well you can

24 MR WRIGHT So how do challenge it

25 THE COURT Yeak by cross exanining him That
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MR WRIGHT Ano Ye Ocfl tell you

THE COURT That Ins statistioal mood awed

MR WRIGHT in not takang model Im ra king about

he has he cntends -here are dentified known people

dont even kno if hes ookeo at their medioal reooros

dont know if hes verJieo they dont have alreaoy

THE COURT Well tar th0ts part of your

oonfrontation and your oross xaration of him

MR WRIGHT Okay As oo as he

10 THE COURT You know look at their meoioal reoords

iT MR WRIGHT reveals it

12 THE OURT You dont know if they h0d surgery You

13 dont know if they did this tat on the other tYing You

14 dont know if they ever Yao ono cURb You diort look at

15 tYat you didnt ioo at tURn UR0tever you wan to ask him

16 mean thats Thats runt there thats your cross if you

17 want to go thfr ay
18 MR WRJCHT want to oss them

19 THE COJRT Well

zO MR TATRIGHT Ano hes rig to tell ma Hes

al going to say Mi Wright flY and wont tel you who

z2 they are 0xid wont show yo aI\tnog about them Im just

23 telling you take my word for it beoause we talked to them and

24 frey dont have any other risk Thotors That where

aS is this whole right of oonfrontation to the information
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Thats he0say ha theyve told Erian abus er Yis employees

THE COURT Well to me you cn point it out ft your

cross examination hat his information is only as gooc as the

information he reeived which they could fdve been

underreporting misrepor ing ft sfying ftat some ft this

behavior is not is taboo is egal behavior Theres

rrdllion reasons why people arert going to accurarely report

MR STAUOAHER And beleve he will acKnowleoge

that dont think tha theres cny surprise rhere Hes

10 going to get if he gets on ftc stand and is asKed those

11 questions think hell say exactly what the Court just sad

12 tYat they have to rely or

13 THE COURT All rghrt Coing forward

14 MR STACDAHER those people

15 THE COURT Mr Wright going forward with this

16 current witness what it that because we were stopped at

17 your inc of guesticring So you know when we come bacK

tomorrow where is it tha youre coing going to on

19 MR WRICHI Well 11 tell you whe want to go

zO but at the same time Im not sure If the Court is goirg to

zl tel mc if pursue it Im openng the door

22 THE COURT Thats why ..m asking

23 MR WRIGHT for heursft

24 THE COURT you th0ts why Im askinn you

25 MR WRIGHT Oh okar What intend to do mean
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hd asked her why she Yose tie CL lumpinc Jult dro

September as commor cause And 0ld Why are you

presumIng that the methoc of transmiss on for these two

discrete dates were the same September date can fully

understand The Jul\ cue dcrt And her

THE COURT Thu fine qaestucn That doesc

open the door

MR WRIGHT ho her answer ft me then was Well

becamse the same CENA ftc old tie work in September usirg

10 Improper practices was tie same CENA ii uly Okay liar was

11 her answer And thor hnK responded thats the same CPRA

12 ftc w0s workIng every ofter dam of tee year also So dont

13 see the commonality bec0use the coumonftiey would be the same

14 for tde whole year

15 And was ftat was merceived that was levng

16 tne Inference that there werent amy ctheam out there

17 Probauly was But tftts tow we oct where we were bocause

18 dont know why she meam st0teo ff saying LooK

19 you had both of tten dO nlcpsies amd thats method of

20 trnsmlsslon meanlnc ftsYnoton amo tte scuice They both

21 had biopsy and all ok ws fcr nsmlssion of

22 hepatitis where someone reused tne biopsy which there h0s

23 been evidence that tiat lrdppens here

24 And so why did you jLst olinoly oresume its the

25 same as on the 21st of September other than this Anc her
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arswer was because its he same CRNA was workirg on that day

Ard tten said well same CHNA woted 300 other days hat

year too

THE COURT Let me ask this Of the 106 other people

did anybody at the He0 ft Dstrct try to do chart tfose

peopie out as to who workeo on those peopie Because t0ey

krow who they are

MS WECKERLY mean know from reaoing

deposition that thinK Mr Lakeman is named in other you

10 know just from like the text of it that it has to be but

11 dont dont think the Healtn Distrit classified

12 anything by mear Im not sure could ask them by

13 UREA

14 THE COURT You krow wh0t Im saying Like or oid

15 they say okay we have 10 people who may have been infected

16 or it looks like they were inected at the clinic Five were

17 irfected on the same day yoc know five had their

18 colonoscopies on the same oay or it 109 different days

19 rrean what are we look_nc 0t Ddnt they do anythno ifte

20 that Do you see what Im s0yinq

21 MS WECKERLI Ye0h

22 THE COURT Because they know who their names ore

23 they nave they could lave had toe records so did they even

z4 bother to go through and soy there were other cluster days or

25 is 109 different oays Is it 50 days mean oont
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krow Id kind of like no know that

MS WECKERLI We can ask them th0 oont know if

they classified it that way but we an usk

HE COURT Wouldrt anybody se bu urous about

tfis Were there cluster days

MR WRIGHT Im curious

MR SANTACROGE cur ous

THE COURT or not cluster Whys

MR STAUOAHER Well the civil

10 THE COURT is it

11 MR STAUDAHER on the civil 5iOC veve heurd that

lz tere are identified other cluster d0ys Ir nut suie iu the

13 Health District looked at that or if the\ ucleeo wIth or

tiey tried to do that Thats

15 THE COURT Because that to me wou oe farly eusy

16 to do mean of all the 109 patients yuu Ku3w you

Wh has cully have two procecures cono on nisc pIes cffO

18 endosconies and is pretty easy to you Km 5cr well my

10 endoscony was this day ard my co oncscopr w0 ar coy ou

20 know ano the other people what did they u\ What Whys

21 were those And are there clusters or uc ers

MS WECKERLI We can ask them

z3 THE COURT mean

z4 MR SANTACROCE But from my perscetire for my

25 client the fact that she has linked him no these two days
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bec0use he was the same CRNA who ham these supposedly unsafe

practces puts me in hino because now they wart to brine up

1C7 other people to infer that somehow my rlient was involved

in their treatment without allowno me to find out he was

doirg the treatment

THE COURT Well

MS STANISH Wel were going do it now in the

nude of the trial Good tee to investigate rhe case Good

tine

10 MR SANTACROCE So hame dilemma there and just

11 ror tAn record Im joining in Mr Wriqhts objection And

12 tURts the dilemma have to infer now 107 otfer people have

13 it when shes let he oat out of tce bog saying well we

14 hooked we linked these two oates bocause Mr Ldkeman was

15 tHe CPNA well well what about tne other

16 THE COURT Well it could elthe- be really oood for

17 you Mr Santaoroce

18 MR SANTACROCE Coulo be cord it could be bao

19 THE COURT or really oao for you

20 MR SANTACROE leAn oou be very uood or bad

21 youre right But dont want to dAne that oharoe

22 THE COURT Well know yo dont want to take that

23 chance but donr know to me wAnt meam Im sit ng

24 here wondering it may neither be nero nor there you krow

25 wasnt this all linked They oo tAns bin thing linKing these
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days and what ab ut these other boys Wha wrm ni

wYat when and dont know

MS STANISH Yeah maybe someone should have

investigated that long tme ago if ere ooino to presert It

in oriminal trial You Know we basiodlly have rribo Iz

mlprdotioe oase oriminboized epidemioloay irvertn len

aid as Mr Wright pointeo out hooked the wagon to thdt 0ru

its plen of ways to as the Court has pouted mt ii

tfis bovestigation

10 They made their bed they have ly It Tie7

11 shouldrt put we shouldnt fave to saorifioe our

12 oonsttutional rights beoause they eleoted to prooeei ti is

13 way

14 THE COURT All rgnt Well Im ooino La tnirK

15 about it would suggest at this point beoause Ir rot sure

16 how were going to handle this thdt the State reeds to

17 to Mr Labus or whomever and find out here mGv bo

iS exoulptory evidenoe here the other problem for Mr

19 Lakemcn What if

20 MS STANISH Exaotly And youre

21 THE COURT wbot if they linkeo all tiese other

22 days no its other nurse nesthetists

23 MS STANISH Right

24 THE COURT beoause now you have this

25 MS STANISH Riqht
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THE COTJRT hs persoc saying to when sy

exculpatory doesrt recessardy exculpate him on those

days but if shes sayino well its him and fre other days

you know its different CENAs or its the same dont

kow tnere could be something there

So what Id like tne State to do is to try to no

wuat they did on about these other 109 people Dio

they ink tYem on days Cd they what invesfigation What

do we know there Because there could be sometfing here

like said it could be good information for Mr Lakeman

Ii jLst dont know But thank at this point

MS STANISH Your Horor this is

In THE OURI before you know we consider

troouing it think we neeo to know more mean Know

its the report and wil say this you know Ms arish

11 you 5c Oh wow they didnt dc their investigation Weve

hn ycuve had this report so mean these dre questions

trot wrulo be come up

MS WECKERLY mean the other thing would

/0 if they hough there was exculpatory informdion in

erc the rc all aware of It mean theyre dware of the

z2 existene

z3 THE COURT Thas what just said

24 MS WECKERLY LiKe they could go get it

25 THE COURT -heyre aware of the report The
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report has been been fere

MS STANISH My you know my issue you know

Your Honor if youre saying lets get more information about

tf is lets bring in additonal evidence pertaining to 109

potential other cases you kruw woat about our right to

discovery of that informatIon medn

THE COURT Oh Im not saying Ms Stanish

MS STANISH how

THE COURT youre going to introduce it just

10 think at this point in evarmating moar just

11 would like to know what mid they do you know What are the

12 days Are there clusters or not clusters You know Im

13 assuming it would be in the report if they if they had done

14 acbitional work but dont krow dnd dont want to rely on

15 assunptions

16 So Id at least ie to know Im not saying you

17 can present it to the jury

MS STANISH uroerstnd

THE COURT but least the other informat on

2C wil tre out here Ill understand and houefully ou can make

zl better determination on whts going to ome in ano it wll

zz also he in the record for ny potential appellate purpose you

krow AURin as to bemause Im sitting he left with

24 these guestions You know cont think the 109 people are

zS necessarily put in context urless we know is it 109
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different days Is it 10 nays it

think that tiat tHcK tfat tha conic bo very

important And you know as Mr akeman if is Mr LaKemar

or the other you know 10 days o- natever Pm not coino to

let you introduce that beccuce thor in disclosed ahead

time but Mr Santacroce certci culd lke to now that

MR SANTACROE Vech

THE COURT bafore he ucc you know goir

orward on cross

10 MR SANTACROCE Exactl\

11 THE COURT So othy Th0ts there we are and Ill

12 think about it and the more lnfcrrrticn we have thnk the

13 better

14 Court recessed for the even cc th 514 p.m
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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LAS VEGAS NESThDA TUESDAY JUNE 2013 905 A.M

Outside the presence of the jury

THE COURT Since were waiting on the jury lets

begin where we left off last night Does the State have

anything new to report

MS WECKERLY With reqard to what issue

THE COURT The issue of the 109 people 107 people

who were infected

10 MS WECKERLY They didnt they my

11 understanding although havent completely verified it is

12 that they didnt look for cluster because they couldnt do

13 genetic testing on it so they thats what they define as

14 cluster

15 THE COURT Right So they didnt do

16 MS WECKERLY and it was too remote in time

17 THE COURT So they didnt do day analysis or

18 provider analysis or anything like that

19 MS WECKERLY No They may know that theres more

20 than one on that day but they wouldnt call that cluster

21 because they couldnt co the source you know But they

22 didnt divide and know they didnt divide by CENA

23 THE COURT Okay Do you have the information like

24 how many were on particular day Do they do that or do

25 they just kind of say well we think you know that some
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were on the same day but we dont really remember or what

Whats the gist of the information

MS WECKERLY Were trying to get that oont

have that information right now

THE COURT Okay Because they didnt compile it in

any kind of format where it could be transmitted you is

ht essentially the situation

MS WECKERLY think so

THE COURT Okay All right Anything else

10 basically heres pretty much where we left off Friday

11 mean think the State can say there were 109 other people

12 who were infected that they through their own reporting or

13 interviews with them they couldnt attribute to another

14 source but they couldnt scientifically or definitively linr

1R it to the center Thats pretty much it

16 So they cant say where it you know they its

17 not linked to another source and its not definitively linked

18 to the center but theres other people out there

19 MR WRIGHT object to it on hearsay and

20 confrontation mean there was no evidence have availab

21 to me to establish the 109 dont have tteir medicdl

22 records dont have their interviews dont have them

23 saying they werent theyre risk free Im supposed to

24 take the States word for it What do you mean they just get

25 to say we say 109 people have hep

KARR REPORTING INC

005615



THE COURT Well think if the door is opened

tben

MR WRIGHT The doors open to hearsay

THE COURT Then their testing is we tested

MR WRIGHT Why not say 10000

THE COURT Well because tf ats not what the

evidence is The evidence

MR WRIGHT What evidence

THE COURT is 109 peop mean they can say

10 we tested we sent out 60000 letters yoi know 45

11 people 45000 people came in for testing of those 45000

12 people 000 people tested positive for hep or whatever or

13 AIDS

14 Of those 100C through self reporting 500 were

15 attributed to other sources 109 we couldnt attribute to

16 other sources but we oidnt scientficcJly link to the

17 center And the nine or whatever we have here we were able to

18 link scientifically to the cluster days throuoh the work of

19 he CDC

20 MR WRIGHT want the discovery that surrniary

21 evidence youre doing And for summary evidence have to

22 have the right to everything that supports it dont have

23 the 109 phantom infected people Its not delivered to me

24 dont have their recorciis dont have to take their word

25 for it This is criminal trial h0ve confrontation
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rights

THE COURT Stcjte

MS WECKERLY Well weve Oone Mr Staudaher

weve done some research on that on introducing that type of

recording We can present those cases to tfle Court Im sure

you want to review them before you make decision

But just draw little bIt of distinction here

When we have case where scmeone does bad search and they

find gun theres no mention of the gun in the tidal And

10 get that thats constitutional remedy But its curative

11 Its shield Its not something that then you can cet up

12 ano say there was no weapon ever found in this case

13 THE COURT agree Thats why said to

14 Mr right

15 MR WRIGHT Can so can too

16 THE COURT now you can say there was no evidence

17 the State did not prove their case because they didnt present

18 any evidence of gun

19 MS WECKERLY Right

20 MR WRIGHT can say that

21 MS WECKERLY And so actually look at this sort of

22 different

23 MR WRIGHT Are you tellino me cant

24 THE COURT You can say just what said

25 MR WRIGHT Right
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THE COURT But you cant put your client up on the

stand to say uli they didnt find gun because then theyre

going to bring in the fact

MS WECKERLY Well think it goes farther

oorit think you can ask witness mean these two women

know tnere were other cases these two doctors and certainly

LSs knows that You cant not let them answer that

THE COURT ou cant ask witness to lie

essentially You cant tell witness that they cant testify

10 rLth illy because theyre under oath is that what youre

11 saying Ms Weckerly

12 MS WECKERLY Well see it as twofold dont

13 hink you can use it as sword or use it affirmatively

14 hink you know the Court can make whatever ruling the Court

1R warts to on the actual CDC report But think its

16 dfferent question if theyre alloweci to create false

17 impresson with witnesses

18 And ttink when you ask questions like well there

19 was no nfection in the other 300 days when they believe there

20 was frori their testing that thats thats now youve

21 crossed into different line and opened the door regardless

22 of the ruling

23 THE COURT And youve opened the door

24 MR WEIGHT Through hearsay Ive opened the door

25 to legally admissible evidence havent opened the door to
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say okay now we get to throw the rules of evidence out

THE COURT No because

MR WRIGHT This is summary evidence

THE COURT when you ask question the witness

is entitled to provide an honest answer as best as they can

And these are scientific people so when you ask them who rely

on hearsay all the time their studies of the spread of

disease

MR WRIGHT Which am entitled to

10 THE COURT thats what thats what they do

11 Thats how they study misease

12 MR WRIGHT Everything

13 THE COURT They have to rely on reporting and

14 things

15 MR WRIGHT Everything an expert says have the

16 riqht to He can rely on hearsay and he has to deliver to me

17 the artIcles that hes read In this case and it isnt Im

18 playing unfair Im nloinq They have to present the

19 evidence Im contesting every fact in the case entered

20 plea of not guiJty ano so thats what were doing

21 And just because they presented this case the way

22 they chose present it and just stayed with CDC and Brian

23 Labus and did nothing else when they had the ability to that

24 doesnt come back to roost on me to where Im hearing you

25 opened the door and now hearsays allowed and you dont have
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the right to have the evidence that they are going that the

witlitn3ses ie going to be ielyiig upon

How do examine them cross examine them on the 106

THE COURT Well if you ask her though there were

only these two days identfleo and she

MR WRIGHT dIdnt ask her that

THE COURT wants to answer truthfully then shes

going to answer well we octudily nentified other days

or because that would be in her in the as

10 understand it in the witnesss view truthful and complete

11 answer

12 Is that essentialv what youre sdying Ms Weckerly

13 MS WECKERLY Yes mean they couldnt do the

14 testing on that So from their perspective if they cant do

15 genetic testing mean you know Its different to them

16 And there were two mear think lct of this is you

17 know there were 250 or so plaintiff cases and we dont know

18 necessarily which one of thcse the hecth department

19 categorized which way because some of thcse people might have

20 had risk factors and wouldnt end up in the 109

21 But mean nuess we are just asking on

22 cross examination there shouldnt be false impression

23 created Wed like the Court to review the caselaw we found

24 on admitting the report in its entirety look at those as

25 two different issues
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THE COURT Right agree theyre two different

issues

MS WECKERLY So mean that where were at now is

we dont think thats proper question on cross ot the

witness gets to answer And then in terms of the report wed

like to subrnLt the cases for the Courts review

THE COURT Ill look at the ccses cn the report

mean to me looking at the report its 300 page report

Its more of an investigative type report The report is one

10 thing The issue is does the information come in about the

11 109 other people does it come in because tcey open the door

12 to it does it come in because its in the repot mean

13 just because its in the report if its not admssitle then

14 dont think you can sort of bootstrap it into the report

So you know the issue right now is whether or not

16 its going to come in through Mr Wright opening the ooor

17 to it agree with you there Im happy tc look at the

18 question at the caselaw that you fourd Again you know

19 this is not simple you know you say well its part of

20 the crdnary course of their business Well thats somewhat

21 true They investiqate outbreak of dise0se

22 But this is very comprehensive report This was an

23 unusual outbreak Its one of the biggest hepatitis outbreaks

24 in the country ever lits not

25 MS STANIIISH No maam Its the largest
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notification thats

THE COURT Oh Im sury curifud thdt

MS STANISH been sent out But there are plenty

of others that have had more people infected

THE COURT any event my point was it was an

unusual situation Ann so you know to say well tiis is

oroinary in the ordinary course of their business while

theyre charged with doing investigations you know this

report Im inclined to say no But Im hdppy Im glad you

10 found some caselaw Im happy to look it Certainly the

11 defense should be provided with whatever it is you found And

12 if they find other things Im happy to read those as well

13 So Mr Wrigtit you know here we are going forwcird

14 now What is it that you want to ask the witness

15 WRIGHT Well first want to object me beiog

16 told that cant ful cross examine witness whos

17 testiylng because if do Im opening the door to hearsciy

18 and evidence that will not be presented to me This is just

19 like witness who has state secrets or some privilege nd so

20 Im supposed to cance around them because the State put us in

21 this box and tread carefully and not fully cross examine

22 So when this witness says wher say why do you cal

23 July cluster when its two and why do you even link it to

24 September well because the same CRNA was involved in both

25 days And so to me thats preposterous because the same CRNA
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was involved not just on those two days the entire year And

so thdt her explenet ion that she gave me

So now Im just supposed to accept it and not say

thats preposterous the CENA worked all year What is the

recJ reason youre linking them thats what asked her And

so now Im being told cant go there because Im waiving an

interest

THE COURT Thats different question than what

MR WRIGHT Thats what asked

10 THE COURT Well you started with the CIRNA worked

11 all worked other days Well yes hut the other days there

12 may or may not have been infection

13 So the inference was well re worked all these other

14 days and there wasnt infection on tYose days And what Im

15 saying is there may or may not have been infection on those

16 days We dont know ard we dont know what her answer is

17 going to be And Im not going to tell her you know she

18 shes okay you know

19 MR WRIGHT Okay wont pursue it

20 THE COURT No pursue it

21 MR WRIGHT On the Courts instructions

22 THE COURT Pursue

23 MR WRIGHT wont pursue this

24 THE COURT No no Wait minute

25 MR WRIGHT further
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senoio ua-es and what wee seero flnoirg

Okay

And so Joe Perrs ry supervisar in my

divIsion and thats who resa areJ

Okay Now hen \Ou arnr ycu cOO ucyle come

mt And youre the feio teumi

Correct

And you are the tc rrarrbeis or DC here

Correct

10 Okay And you carla out Janucry

11 Correct

12 Report had been ree ueo to or January

13 That is my urierstanoino hut didrt receve

14 that

15 Right

16 report

17 But it wcs rce tc cses and tier lumped to

18 three

19 Yes

20 and the corwiam ty far That was cl three of

21 ttem are had procedure dune hr the same clinhr and two of

22 tf em on actually the same cte

2o Correct

24 correct And that raises great bio rea

25 flag to begin with that it would he might coincidental that
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three acute hep cases ore cini mc on cne day

Co rect

And sc than burrs furtner investicaion richt

Cc rect

And he CCC the cek dna iiof the

states tc come to help

They contacted us for 0ssismne arid so we were

hpy to pmvide assistance

Okay But you yoi dii dont have

10 jar sdiction Even thouoh youre the feds you cdnt just

11 jrrp without an invitation

12 Correct

13 Okay And so ycu were invied by the

14 appropi0te authorities

15 Yes

16 to come and particioate

17 Yes

18 And as you understand it when you ano cia

19 was doyle or yourself hicher ir wEc was the boss between

20 the team

21 Well so its very collaborative bu doyle was

22 second year officer was irst year officer and so the

z3 Div sicn of Viral Hepatitis was takinc the lead in the

24 investigation So you know think it was we worked

25 great together it was joint investigation but would
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consider her the 10cc auYor rhe the 5cr duhcr or our

pubications

.3 Okay

et cetera

And she hc ore ncre hr1 you

Correct at CDC ano ttt t-irinr pronram yes

Okay And eact you we 001010 me

relowsnip training and are now ca let orct

What is my posticn ncw

10 Yeah

11 Im medica ofice1

12 Okay And Gaye so

10 Yes

14 Okay Now as you undrsooc hen you

15 arrived you already had been cono baKnrcurd investigation

16 and research in preparation

17 mean we had been metinn wrO cur supervisors

18 to get ready to travel and trat altO Involted Know

generatino early drafts of abstraction forms ram woulo use

20 to review medical records ano estionnuioes that we cam

21 modfy in the field so tYat we wou h0ve smf reaoy to oo to

z2 hit the ground running

z3 Okay And you yor cnderstooc hat no contact

24 had been made by local what Ill call rhe local health

25 authorities with the clinic
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Ih0t Is my understndino

And you arrived and so that the first notce to

the Ic The investgctcr nd the fa of hepatitis

tjrsrThscn there would have been when you all wdlkeo ii the

Oi d17

Righ Sm at that tIme it as pcenta

sY ssor rlohu

Righm

we hadnt coofirmed anything and the phone

Cc Thou the heal department when arrived before we got

tc The clinic thirk was tee fIrst notice tha the clinc

teat we were there doing ar InvestigaThon

Okay And the prone call was were a5 you

uoe stano was were comlnc over

Yes dort Know what additional informaton

be w0s

17 Okay

IS provided but yes

19 And so ther the were coming over It was you

20 Gyle Bridn Lahus you recal

Yes

22 Southern Nevaca Health District

Yes

24 and representative or more from ELC

25 state licensing agency
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Im cert1n about Cyle nd fl3se

Brian and Im fairly cercn but couldn r1l you te name

the SEC person

Okay And you werent yu we nc whu

Io ma1 publIc health investq0tion

Yes sir

And so you ycu were not kmauinc ram Its ol

wncs presen at meeting who saId what like

law enforcement investigator night do

10 Correct

11 Okay So lIke when when you sam trut first

i2 reeting probably late afternocs on Wednesday tram ws he

Ii 9th

14 Is that the 9th

15 was Wednesday

16 Okay

17 You dont have any report ycu man cc to

18 to oeterrrine who all was presert and who said wra
19 So have the notes that took whn you am

20 h0ve which think you know wrote Tonya anc you know

21 htd sorre question marks of other names but diort write

22 dute time you know docurnentinc name and title of everyone

2u present no

z4 Okay And is and is that oc Those

25 pages of notes is that first mages just typed rioht
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es So so page of thdt

Yes

is where U-ink that reflects on U-c people

tm ere nitadlly there That meeting when we wdlkec

su \O xr1c ycu have try hdndwriten roes aFO then

tee ere tes ttd tao typed op to help Dr Fiscrer and

as snes rltlno reports you know so ste rev ew

Okay

So theres overlap and repe-ition here bat that

10 wnu-n It says Roster

11 Yes

12 is the fo ks who would have been at th0t

rst aeetnu
14 Okay

15 And wheie we went over well sorry let

16 ycu 2K
17 But The and so the the first sever pdoes

18 U-c tVLo

19 Yeah

20 was later coripilation ecol1ection putling

21 litc umitten form usino aT your notes

22 Yeah So hs typed document is not from that

z3 first Thy enU-ance conference its you know taKing uff

24 tnat yco have thats scribbled and handwritten here anc

25 trylnq to clean it up little bit and and you know Th
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help when we Ire draftlnc we were writing The trip repo

whie we were in the feld so help with Th0t

Okay And se the you all arfive yore

you end iso in The upstairs office of Tonya Rushinc

Yes

You knew her tc me like chief executre

cffcer

thinK se Wa5 their chief financi1 ofi sot

trink

10 Okay

11 Yeah she was yes some

12 Ofly And Dr flifford Carrol was there

13 Yes

14 And we Jeff Krueger and K0tie

15 uesticn mark From being here the court we cnow thdts

16 Kate Maley

17 Okay

18 mean the charge nurse

19 Okay

20 And when you all wilk in who mainly does the

21 talking

thinK Brian dic lot of the talking thnk

23 Coy also chimed in think those were the two folks who

24 were who were primarily leacing the

25 Okay And the presume you said you
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tolo thee vYy wre Thre and wTht were ooing to do

Cc reco

Ano That was nener deanriptior of it So

Irr precunTho m1d trem that There is been

hepTh tls tTht tt-ie woro thats useo rr

nrw ii th0t wcrd was usec Then but

trat we han hese Thee reports of acute infection

Cku

in p0rients who hd hcd procedures withir the

10 ircub0tlon perioo Th tter cliric and than we were concerned

11 aut posThole t-aosmission the facility and wanteo Th do

12 an nvestoa-icn

13 Okay Ann the you tell Them its three

14 Ant cots and ts pThieans from their clinic ano two or the

15 same date

16 be eve sc dont

17

18 ancd spec5iclly but yes

19 Okan REt it was mean Im ouessino rYe

20 rneetino took hour scrething

21 honesily cant recall The ouration of the

22 meetino

23 OThy hut you need to expidin why you dl were

24 There and the fac th0t this was acing foniard and to seek

25 tfer assistance and cooperation
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Yes

Okay And what wnat as the reactor of

Tonya the charge nurse tue two nurses and Dr arrol

So cant spank about individual reactions but

my you kno4 best reoluectn tuere wan surprse and

concern on theii part

Omiy And did they pledue cooperation

Not in those words

Yes

10 but

11 they agreed to cooperate with the

12 investigation yes

13 Okay And ary any questioning that comes to

14 mind about Are iou sure How could this happer mean

15 thinK Dr Carrol h0d some questions about how

16 we made the diaonosis hr cute hepotitis in tfese roiks

17 dont rec11 other specifics because we hadnt launched the

18 investigation yet and we oidnt go in saying were certain

19 transmission happeneo here this way done You Know it WaS

20 were lookirin into this Itese are these reports

21 Okay And at this stage in the investioation 00

2z do you have and assurLiinn mean part of your

21 investigation is going to be to determine that these three

24 people and the number grew

25 Right
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but bu tce oct nrc hepai bu the

cliric correTh

Sorry rnsseo the oeonning parr of the

question so

Obuv bus re 1stioation is Cia they

get tne Yep

bus

ne

Yes

10 clinic nu teni thcy did Low dio they

11 get it

12 How do rhc get and how can we keep from

13 continuing

14 Rioh

15 Yes

16 Okay Sc AS \Ou went in bu the irception bue

17 three pdtients had airecy i-ann screened in the sense they

18 didnt nave it before onc they dIdnt hane any known risk

19 factors

20 So beiese te He1th Dcpacmen had cone

21 irterviews with each nf rose three which is standaroized

22 questionncire about because these fciks had acute

23 disease so risk factors during that six month window that

z4 we usui1y consider as ti-c incWation period from exposure to

z5 you know symptom onset Thbus toe time oerioo back that we

KAJIR RFPORTINC INO
188

005533



go Sc any risk factors dLnc th0t time nerloc any pro

postves yes

Okay And so the acute just because we

were not d5 knowledgeable ant this as you are abe so

tie on the the three flaying acute mean th0t ii

laymans terms mean they a5t oct bethin six months

Well so acute

Normally

acute TLedns trey ae symptomatic

10 Okay

11 so theyre showng they have symptoms And

so there is time perioc that we usually looK at from when we

lo do these investigabeons where you know on this oate you have

14 symptom onset what we consider the likely exposure perioo or

15 when you axe exposed to the virus to become infected Aria so

16 the upper range of that is sx months

17 Okay

18 The very upper range

19 And so ano just so Im making sure

20 understand just suppose have hep and oont know it

be you know Ive had it for six yeaxs just one day it ooesnt

22 turn acute

23 Right mean these people had discrete

24 onset of symptoms suggesting acute infiarnmation for them

be Okay And suggestIng that it was neway acquirec
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because

Yes

is acute

Yes

Okay Sc we cu knc tfave cot

hep ecentl\ they Yve ss ta that are KnoAr by

quest oning hem within ft oe one so jrs you go

ic 0lready with pt ett oooo Ion that it may

clinic related

10 Right So trots rart cf the interview thaL the

11 Eeath District did and as pus tfat inte-view they osked

12 aut you know healtncae exncse Ocring thr rime perod

ii dont have the guestornare In flnt of me

14 Okay

15 hut the erdosccuv iC eoure was our rg that

16 winOow and then you know they ate the people gettiro these

17 reports and so the same person aS iKe wow jus did an

18 irterview with this potent mrs Us netson said tte cinic

19 toc

20 Okay

zl SO Oat

22 Okay Was anc oio ycu no in with any

23 preconceived inkling rocion tc method of transmissIon

24 Well mean so before we went out and

25 obvously our supervisors you know both divisons have
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you Anew ite bi of experence with These es cc

i-vestigations and the literature talking abut you Know

how trarsmission has previously been cocuinented ir these

Thhreaks and se we were ecHo te riThe sure to leak at those

tnirgs when we wen there

Okay Anc you krow c5 youve 5a10 rnen

its cAned to blood transmssicn

Right

for hepatts nc se hose dre the reos

10 ycure acing te be fecusina on and pdyinc atenc en te whdt

11 weve histerically learned hdve been the Ikely causes in the

12 pdst

13 Yes

14 Okay And se yc prepare your abstract ycur

15 erart and youre going co ge in oct the udtierit charts for

16 both ddys

17 Right

18 Okay And tie think lucre were like 126

19 is wAnt recall from your trip report or 120 dont krow

20 can cheek the report but hat sounds tidt

21 scurds abcut right

22 Okay

23 for those two d0tes

24 And sc ycu you all firs day tell them

25 heres what were going ro neeo and that Im presurninc

KARP PEPOPTINC TN
191

005536



woo toe fils- day becuse nderstno l1 were

bcck tnere the ncr oaw revewno ill tve

Right So

patient charts

rigit Sc we rc Kr iog them

tris the investigotion were oc ro Know

were ucinu need spdce to wr neeo

weo cak records brouoht uO ee bc neec access to

revew procedures ano talk to \oz stff

Okay And itr ocbio to oc mnKe staff

11 avdlnble to for intervews ns neeoeo

12 Righ

Li Make make toe nudilab

14 oservations of everythiro from Stc Li flrisn

15 Right We try to be 15 unottrusiue ts possbre

16 Lit you know axid watch whi_e tnevte dino their patient

i7 care so that re not forcino them to st see no pitients

18 Lit yes thaks correct

19 Okay And you ocr uiioetstndino thd the

20 clinic oh wait you were trere eonesdy the th cf art

zl revews all of The charts were esented mdcnno all he

22 patent charak for all the pdtionts on the 25th of July and

2o tfe 21st of September correct

24 Yeah so we askec for their medical chart whicr

z5 is at one side of the clinc ano then the procedure chart
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rh is the uher sloe of the inc dont krow ftey

were all rrovided h0t nrst day or if they were gettaro

ter bt they eventually provided them

Okay There were no records not made av0 lab

SOjt krowldge

Not Lat recill

Okay And so when all this is provideo you 0no

Si arc/or oLhers are pourino over them

Correct

and you do not copy them

dont reca copying or taking any of them

tt No we think we were you know llansricing

rr tre abs ration form

Okay

dont reca_l

16 Because on your abstraction you are goic to

crer ut of the patien charts everything the- you ceiieved

18 wam cnfican for those patients

19 For what was documented in the mecica records

20 yes

21 Righ Anc so tfe having those wat

22 ycuve and dont wail to lock you in on time frames or

zl arythlng but your first task was to look at all of tre

24 darts abstract them locking for what weve called

25 commcnalities Gee was it one one doctor on each of these
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or w0 one -his or that

Well part what were doing is not iusr

looicino for commonalitles hut were dl5O looking for rv

cher cdses You knov are there nv other cThe iThec lon

tt werent renorceo to tre Hed tu Denr-ment That

so oettinq rames to coss natcr with their surveiIlrce

arc see If anThody pops up eere look no for poThntc

soure ndtlents people who are known to be hepatits

post re before they rome ror tneir procedure

10 Ano you know dont think thdt we abstracrec tu

11 totality of all those pa lents before we stamteo oono

12 cbservdtions think we stcrted with the people th

13 were our came you krow people who bad acute disease 1oKro

14 at that ano again cant

15 Okay

16 tell you when we finished versus that but

dont tninK hdt we finlsheo everydy before we startec

18 cbservng

19 Okay And old the Ri some point amo car

zO rerrember ftc evolution of the other cases coming up

21 Right

22 but as you were there patients on tre st

23 of NovembeL additional pdtients with hepatitis were

z4 icentified correct

So September 21st
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vumber Ard yes so eventually we diG

nc otner o5C5

CK.v

Cpterrber zlst

rKO And whi you were tn2re tfe numoer orew

I10fl CC 4u ro live to six

uLe number crew 1s
ucum And the nd so knowing you were

10 kumwi of tAn ro so ther onservations snart or

11 YeGn dont Know

12 so

13 if we knew about these oThers before we

14 stclrea cbsevnq umrt tell you in poximi but

15 coservtions sum ten in The reiost of this yes

16 0ioy And are how are patients

17 pctents tolo mean do they get consents Bow coes

18 tris wnk

19 YumY dont so we typicdlly rely or the

20 dir Ic tc ne umnsent ano to tel the patient you Know

21 because wnt tc dye then the oppcrtumity to explai who we

z2 arc and what we -c doino there and in whatever terms they want

23 to ano so dont iemember hcw thAn hmbpened but cc know

24 t5at patients we-e told That we were there and cave

25 permission but dont know how tuat was recorded or
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documented

Okay

Ano we erm ny werent hidirg We were

standing in The room c5 he were wheeled in whThe theyre

awake

And The no do you wedr uniorns or

anythng

Ic

Okay

10 have my you krow bddge arouno my neck whIch

11 think wore durino the time but Im in clothes like am

12 here today

13 Okay And you were you made various

14 observations over nine or ter day uerioo

15 Yes

16 correct

17 we did

18 Okay And you thInk from redino everything

19 each of you cu and Gayle ike totally observeo at least

20 one of every Sing

zl Yes

22 Okay And so yoL observed in the preop area

2d You observed urocedures in toe procedure room whether its

24 uppers or colonoscopies

25 Yes

KARP REPOPTINO INC
1%

005541



Oka Ann you 0ve ctifieb elreacy to

observing what weve beer Cc Jnn nulti patient use of

proofol vials

Yes

Okay din c5 cCi OcL on observdtlon of

yourself of nda Hcbb rc

Yes

Okay And \O useed Lindd Hubbard cno do

you reodli what size nropcr v0ls were beino useo

10 dont tre top of my head oont

11 know if Ive written oowr dont want to say the

12 wrorg thing so thinK tte ee tre 2Cc Im pretty

13 Okay

14 sure cb ut tnct But id have to

15 Okay

16 dig thrcuoh notes

17 But yru were dware mecn that the clinc was

18 usirg what we call did KUs

19 Yes

20 Okay And Lno Hhodio youre observno

21 multiple proceduies

22 Yes

23 correct

24 Yes

25 Do you know who the doctor was during those
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procedures

don reca cc

Okay And she she as taking new propofoi

via dr0wing up irjedllrg potet selling it asIde

haS pcrtial prcpcfoi still In it

The vi0i not The

yes

s\Jina

the v1dl

10 yes

11 Syringe she woulo use and appropriately dIscard

12 los

13 Other than maybe wasnt There needle issue

14 or something

15 les so she was observed you know walking

16 tf rough the room with an uncapped needle at one point and

17 also observed her recappico reedle at one point which

18 not s0fe for her

19 Okay If the just on the needle thirg

20 rec0pping needle

21 los

22 Is that coot or bad

23 Its

24 mean hear you say it was dangerous to

25 walk around the room wtY needle and its also dangerous to
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recap the needle

So the rcYt tnro tc cc when youre done

drop .t in the Sharps cortalner nd wano hrcugt the

room with it So you shou_irt ve reodu it and you

shouldrt have to walk tYroucr ro itn It

Okay Ann te ec0ppc It ust means she at

risk of sticking herse

Correct

whila trylno ut the cap on

10 Correct

11 So use drop

12 Yes

13 in Sharps cont0 ne
14 Yes

15 Okay Ano she w0s orcoping she Wa5 asng

16 clean syringes what we cc clear ilean neeole anc syringe

17 every time

18 So she was usino can needle aid syrince eacf

19 time she wenr into val of prco fcl oid not see her

zO reusing needles and syrur ues to entet propofol or from paient

21 to patient

22 Okay So she wasnt what wed call double

z3 dipping

24 No not that

25 Okay
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no that sw
Okay And you were w0tchinc muatiple proceoures

and wtile others had other t0sks to do your task a0 to watch

ad see what she was doirg

Yes

Okay And the so ten after ew patients

sre has few and it was three or cur vvhatevex youve

exp ained you have partial leo pronofol vil scull

remoining

10 Yes

11 And so then she took nev needle syrirge

12 pooed meaning she filled up ke the 10cc syrlnoe by

ii using the remnants of three or four nropofol vials

14 By using remnants of core than one dont

15 know how

16 Okay

17 cant redll if it was two Three four

18 yes

19 Okay So cno then mean anc what her

20 se wcs obviously doino was then acing dll of the propofor

al was going to throw them awcf and use the leftovers one

z2 inll syringe

23 Righll So using up ll the propofol so that the

24 via would be empy

25 Okay
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Yes

Arid so her trasmesirn arc vdt se as

doing aside from ignorirg toe 1t ci tie pmpofo

wiat she was doing was sage

Well dcrt moe macrice sufe but

as you said the mair traIso ess te osino ttece vulc

for more than one pa em ais Iaa mers when you

start pooling from aqair run Ls Knd or doiro

saylno the same thing One mu kruw Yra using trese

10 viuls for multiple pat erts wriicii moo Aloe happereo

11 aid tnen two the poo iro aoair ts sAlIl usino toe vIal

12 for mo than one putlei but If omethHo fluppeirs ir one

13 via you know youve to get toe suff0ient dose youre

14 you know pooling it or pote tic ly yu know if ttis val

15 is contaminated and drop sore and men need just coup

16 more cc from this vial aim im Ive rtaninated tAlL

17 via and amything left tertalv oaminatefi that va

18 aid anything left if havent orawn or th whole thug

19 All rioht but mean tr0t mob require

zO mistake on her part mmn if sne Is If she is sitno

21 tflere using new needle rew syringe eva sinole time sic

22 entered the vial

23 So focusino just on viral neoatitis

24 transmission yes would not woud not without

25 syringe reuse or without havnc those vials in really cody
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ervronment whee bloon is you kno get-ing or the tp cind

ictroduced that way Im more concerned with bactera witi

Okay

witf the multi

And on the bacteria OcaF youte exp aned

tree these propofo vials cire amelen single

Patient use

patient use

Yes

Okay And youre farrili frorr your tr0ining in

11 the emergency room propofol use

lz Righ The right its for sirai patent

Each vial is

14 Okay

15 for single patient

16 And the and for sIngle patient that noesnt

17 mean single use meaning you can only entet It arc use it

18 cce
19 Well

20 It means single patient use even use it

21 mour times within the time frame on the same patient correct

22 Right So CDCs recorrmendcirion about ttcit Is

23 ttat you knovi the best practice Is to draw up the ertire

24 contents in your syringe from the vial and admirister to the

25 patent And we have some caveat that if you feel like you
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have to go hat ftats cot safe tht car safely

titrate the dose That if ym ve to reenter Via its

within for that patiert tt pcmdure itt maw reede

wIth new syrinoe and you ru eroonize the Isk/neft

tdt youre aklno with mu enrL a5 ru

Cay But tre tr aCt ne irg

see ust look hese th_u cm 5tCa1i\

Sufe

and if see Tho so that mans cam go

10 ir use it one time and the tiIOA aWd7 Ifa to me wouio

11 mean single use can ony use But Th

sinole patient use

So Id have to locK at toe laba or psopofo ir

14 it says single patiert use sTho snnle dose

15 think we at CDC consider those tre but heaThhoare

16 personnel may have other interpreT at ns of tha But we

consider single paThent use sinoe rose slnqle use ds br

18 t5at individual paThent for trat pr edae draw it arid

19 aonnister it is the best practThe

20 Im not sure Ia ea cn tnu mecm oo you

21 urderstand what do you see tic oifferene That ho

22 between single use of an item

z3 So all can tell rou Is we equate thone terms

24 as the same rhing single dose sinole use inole patient

25 use to us at CDC means and to me medns The same thirg Its
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for tat patient and their thct distint nuceoure And

0nd the best practice is you draw it all up dnO you dye

it to tte pdient in one syrince

Okay

and tha you oont

Well Ive cot to

do reenr\

Ive go- 10cc syrinue

Right

and Ive not 20cc vial oKay And

il Ive neen understandino through five four weeks tf is

trial that an car orw out two syrnoes car mce

two sepdrate clean syrinoes and draw it out ano then use it

or pdtient and Im in heaven with COO BLO every otter

aoency can think of Now youre tellino me

Well Im re_lino

from CDCs perspective

no

cant do that

20 sorry No guess Im not sayno

zl trat Im saying that we want you to use tbe ight vial sze

zz for your patient and your procedure So if ycu typically

Li aorLnster 100 milligrams Id want you to oct 100 milligram

z4 via and drdw it up so thdt you dont hcive to tdke multip

25 syringes out But what youre describing would not be
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concern for me for viral hep0tits transwLsslon

Okoy And if and wAnt Linoa H0Lr woc

dome setting aside the b0cteriai issue on shel mu

tern for once its opened she was not adnste rr rof ci

any method that would have led to trnsnisscn

She was not reusine syrinees or rec es cr

is wAnt would be my predomlncnt concern no ee

flood contamination

10 Ok0y So if if all we And w0s inO
11 fibbards method and thats what sne did Hi of the He you

12 How if she if hei conduct you obsevec wAnt cci

13 cornuct h0d been the two and half yamxs over Anme sre

14 didrt any of he patients wouldnt h0ve octrer her0 is

15 hec0use

16 Unless via she used h0d been cermnHtoc by

17 sorreone else no

18 Okcy

19 hot hat can can see

20 how on the contamin0ticn the bactei.i0 ssue

21 of propofol its singie use Ill cfli sirnie pdtielt

22 use

23 Okay

24 sinole patient use vial because it bees net

25 have any preservatives laymans term
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ss yes

Ok0y Nearino crce st using it it fas

noti no in by wnich is 00mG to inhibi bacteria Growth or

sore1c

ec
In presung saline nd lidocaire mitiuse

cr I0ve aserv0t ye that tnev an no bacteria orow

tne\ dC truly _aneled multidose and not

sinoc ocsc or snole use tnen they should have some type

10 bCcte1dst0tic Lcscrvetive It hs nothing to do with

11 vireses hut woulo preven or is supposed prevent tte

12 rltp ction occerid in them

13 Okar Ard so would would tfe propofo

14 weve dro here in -he courtroom d5 use time of rrxmurn

15 of sb rcurs Other more safe CRNAs viewed it as one or wo

16 hours

17 Typts ms uncerstandno f_om the label yes

18 Okcs Sc ht scans tnt what Linda Euub0xo was

19 doino li ithin dn hour or so

20 YeI thinK the procecues were pretty

21 cic
22 Okay

23 for than time period so..

24 It wcs pretty busy pldce

25 Yeah So
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Okay

ti ink ftat that sounds liKe it woulo

probarlv within an hour tnrk so

Okay So as rar as there wasnt bacteria

growtn 4ssue or an7tLn7 nean beonuse it was rampart

O0 icc

Wall mcdi eer time you reener Vial

youre rotenidi1y introouci in bacteila dnd on anatioo

no tndt wasnt hioh oonoern or me for those particular

10 patents

11 Okay Arci so ner mean just to repeat bar

12 trarsgesslon was usino sinole use labeled Vial as

in multiuse vidl

14 Yes

15 Okay And you ooserved other CPNA5

16 So think onserved one procedure with Mr

17 Mathans but was Lhe last case of the day so ted kino dr

18 drawn no tne meds already ann then dont recall

19 specificaly if observeo others dont recall

20 Okay The In your either wta we call

zl your Metropltan Police lrtcrriew or your grano jury

22 interview you said you observed other CPNA5 anc you just

23 cant recall other than Matans who else it would have been

24 Well know tnere was CPNA thas first name

25 was Vinny
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V1m31

tnnK mere were think theje anre two

\Tnrys and

Ckan ny Sgendorf

CCc tre st name th0t wi if

tmto who ams Uei sr Know tnere wee to Vinnys and

you know tnd0\ rem iuioht have observed him but

dont recuil 50105
Danv Ai1n ouservng did you did you ever

10 see any reuse of sil noes

11 oiont an Fr d5 from patient to pat ent or

12 reenterino vidus 010 rot no

13 Gmy od rst of ill pdFent patiert

14 just so can moRe sm were on the same temino1ogy that

15 wou rican somehony sea syrinne and vial on -he patient

16 thats in there ama -hen rolls new patient you take and

17 use tue same roe am the next p0tent

18 Did ooseive tr0t

19 Ok0y

20

zi And aid ttamt nunpons out tfere your

22 CDC world correct

23 Yeah

24 mean those nst0nces

25 Yes
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Okay Ano art tLe otner type cf reuse were

talkinu dbout double dppirg would be reusing The same needie

arid syinqe to go bacx irto ftc vi0l second time

A5ter its been used on the natiert yes

Okay And ft omam up agcin

Yes

And so you 5cW one of that

saw none of tnft

Okay But you aut you dio see meam

10 were dware other Than Linoa HThbdrd using the propofol vials

11 as muitidose

12 Yes

ii Okay And you urderstood that that was the

14 standard pructice the norm o5 to what the ORNA5 were dong

15 Yes

16 Okay And a_tc uh you didnt see any reuse ft

17 syrInges youre aware Guyle cia

IS Yes

19 Okay Because you all would talk about wha

zO each other saw

Yes

22 Okay And the you and its in your

z3 reports but mean she yom were in observlrg in one room

24 and she w0s in different room and wcs she observine Mr

25 Mathats
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Yes

Okay So Th c5 Mr Mthhs she 5dw dOLL

dippinci

Yes

Okay And ore rTh_r the oTher te of

reuse patien pet cot

Corecm Crc 1IO

Okay

sceinc Mr

10 And This was eci In toe ren oay

11 irvestogatoon

12 Yes

13 And -flat That observaThon cal it

14 mean it hs il happenec tois observarion Matfafs

15 reusing by Gayle and of course Gasle also sa or was eware of

16 propofol vial multi patient se cot

17 She was aware LIr Id being useo for

18 rre.ltiple patients

19 Okay And you were And so witY dese two

20 tAns was inmnediarely edoresea the clinic

An Yes

22 Okay And that that by yourse
23 No

24 Okay Gayle

z5 By Gayle aid beleve Brian Labus
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Okay And it was as ycu unoerstano It It was

repotno to the clinic hese are sino use propofol via

and trere is to be no multuce whatsever ard ttere sfcll be

no reuse of syringes

Thats my noerstdndIno bu \a5 rot tiat

meetino

Okay Ann the but tne it was beino

reported back to your superiors wbet n0d oeen found aro wfdt

actIons you were taking

10 Yes

11 Okay And tre mean your goal in the ir

12 being tnere is figure ou 0nytting unsafe haupering ano it

Ii is stop it right

14 Yes

15 And prevent so tbet if than is causation

16 stops

17 Correct

And the it and tnereJter oid stop

19 Yes

20 Okay Because you continued no obserse

21 Correc

22 Okay And from then on there was no multuse of

z3 propofol vials

24 Correct

And you saw ro reuse of frringes in your
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cbservations

Cocrect

Okay Now tY0t tme ant to tawe

it the time where we are ac st ren rrect

tris

Yes

mering mutoos rc on cnn snioge

reuse did you all reach determ ve soveu

10 Nell we stayed thec sexerJ mce cays to

11 continue investigafing so t1nK vcu knr ctdioly

12 were like -his could thIs ecu uen ohs is

13 erougu to you know test and rI bus been icnsitioned

14 berore the source of transmissio cr so ts clo be

li

16 But it regoireo stll some renie tc ook oni

17 see can we find source on those Oo\C thom know

18 reuse on those days you know rcA slim and then sc

19 continuinq to look at these otei tu nus just to nmce sore

20 trey werent also part of the proS_em

21 Oka And mcmi Is f0i sv you

z2 continued to further look at all tIe options

23 Yeah mean

24 Okay

z5 riglt Yes
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The 1iey causes let tie put it That way of

tfe transmission

Yeah mean we continued we sti looed

at the endoscope reprocessno we were stll lcoklnc

dont erremoer at what pclrt we ookeo at tha caline fiLsY

wethe it was before thIs or after But yect mean

cant dont recal The oroer in wtit loentHceo

syrnoe reuse and propool reuse versus If weJ alreaov looKec

at the scopes and the saline dont recall tie order of

10 trat

Okay

1/ But we still were reviewlno reoros arid you

know

14 Okay

additiora observations

At the tme when you all are still There before

you leave and its grown think tc Ike six ioentlfiec

hep0ttis cases you all still dont have the rooms beiro

able tc be segregated

20 Corec

by patient

Correct

cc And you arent havng te address the how the

z4 hepatitis went from room to room and sicioped over people

z5 So we havent at this point testeo all of the
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i-c

11

12

13

14

15

1/

i-s

20

zi

//

/4

25

pat1ent seen on that day so we dont know ho mn1 coses

were going no find You Know weve Thsnateo medicol

reoords to plug that in later but you kno dont have at

tf s point an order of people we drnt have on

sgnrnent you know were trying to put ne n_c i-ncr to

times whlon is ohallengino so yes

Righ

were nissino some of tce
Sn yeah mean

oomponerts

like witfoot doubt mann renaneo

crc on July 25-h

Cnrreot

And then lice five an six rp anerco zlst

So think utirrately we ended up tn Think

seven on Sepebeer 21st

Okay

and one on July st

Right

think is

Okay

what we

And but as of that time ama im stil here

before your trip report is written or anything mennirg in

Las
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Yes

Vegas

okay Im sorry

It has crown sc mean now its way more han

co1 oental

Yes

wher ou have hcJf dozen acire hepatus

ects l1 out of clinc on the same day

Yes

Then youre wanting to know did hev get it

11 theie ycu know is liKe the first big question And of

ccuse that ended up thats when we got into wa was

your fellows name tfat was here Yul

Yes

15 Okay The all of tnat suff tfar essenta

srcws that the cluster and Ill talk about SeprembRr zst

the cluster on September 21st of those oatierxs that cot

hert is it was oetermined that their hepatitis came

19 ron scorce patien hepatitis

zO Correct

21 Okay

22 From source patient yes

2i Correct And so but ou didn Know all of

24 tfat when you were here

25 Righ We didnt have the results of trat
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gnasl species analysis dont be icy at tftn me cse
we still had to test patients on that day

Okay And you all are lookirg to determlre

before ycu leave the like cause cf

Righ mean altimately Ic are -nt

to make sue that theres not any unsafe pra ices that

pattinc people at risk Ioeally yes we you know ae

lookino to confirm ftc outbreak to try to fHt all tre Caes

so people can get referred for care appoprat II ano tO

10 icer1t fy how it rrdght have occurred so we an s_Op rur

11 contlnuinu

1/ Okay And of thIs speeo Is somewlat or toe

13 essence because of the nature of the djse mean cr

14 nettino people help correct

15 Right So you know we wdnt tc loenrlfv peocle

16 who have oisease so that they can get referred care aft

17 theIr clIncian can decice wnat if any cretmen corse they

18 may or may not need Eu eeping in mind tiat were row

19 January and were looking at dates from September and Jul1v

20 So were already several months past when they were exposed

21 and Infected

22 Okay And the lets see Cayles the

z3 hepatitis specialist

24 She was from tnat division

25 okay

IKAnR REPORTINO INC
216

005561



yes

ilcYt And the okay Now on your trip

report

Yes sir

c1 it ycLr out who wrote it

So were tdlKing about this righ

Yes

Okv So Gayle is again the lead authc hut

cc tr uuteo the content witi her and hen it coos to our

10 sperc1scrs to review it and edit nd help fix or gre

Il 000cricns and then it actually goes through ciedrarce

12 prcous ot CD where it ooes turough other people ano hen we

13 sor to the Health Department

14 Ok0y

Is wher its finalIzed

16 Ano the on pace of objectives now ths

17 repcrt be repeating hut this is the report dt the

18 cnn of vcur ip this is wfats deivered hack the te

19 tue uttcrities that invited you

20 Yes

21 corect

22 ultimately we generate report surrmarlzng

23 wrat we did while we were there what still neeos to oe done

24 wtiat our recommendations are and provide that to tOe Hearth

25 Depnrtrient to do with what tneyd like
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Okay And on this is da ed May so you

all had left by approxmately January 19 if it was ten

or Janudry 18 or 19 who has irput into this Does tte local

He th Distriat of the State or just CDC

this tik and dgain Garle woulo

potentialli ecdli better th0in no we left we drafteo an

ear draft of this that we eft behind think even be ore

we eft in cnuary and rhen contnued to refine d5 we fad

addItional information here for ths report because at hs
10 point you know we fave some ria5l species

11 Okay

12 th we ddnt so this is tie May 1k ard

13 so again this is you krow Gcye putting the oxdft tooether

14 Pm providino some input as said it goes to our

15 spervisors it ones throuch CDC clearance oort reca if

16 we sent obviously the Heath Department had tre

17 ear ier version we left behind of this don recall if

18 they provided ni edits or additonal input into thIs before

19 we sent

20 Okay

21 back to them

22 Do you have the inItial draft that was left

23 behInd

24 dont No

25 On the objectives In looking at pane
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Irterview and calico spec mens frau idenified hepatitis

patents fcr ufylogeretic anlrss at CCC

Mmhmm

Okay Nov pnrt of ycu ill ominc out here was

tc get those specimens tectino

Carec

Ok Ai Cr an nvestiatinc infection control

procedures clinic Its the clini here especially use

with multidose vials ranse oc sngle use vidls and

10 reprocessing of endosccpes

11 Riqf

12 Okay Aro ans was th0t aas this lke
13 written cut before roe cane out mann this is from your

14 historicdl lookinu b0oc krowiro west type of clinic it is

15 This is wh0t youre co nc to be ooking for

16 So theres sometfing called an Epi wfich is

17 what when were oorr an an an Epi Aid field

18 irvestigation acts orftei tc oct cpnroval dt CDC for an

19 Epi Aid to proceed An.u so that gves btief blurb

20 you know this is -he sut1rn teese ae The objectives of

21 the investgation heres the teem thats acing

22 And so typian1I ween we do the trip reports we

23 move objectives from the Epi to nere dont have copy

24 of the Epi and oonc recall what those objectives were ir

25 it
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Okay Curio oenerally dppea eo clean 0rid

well organized

What page are you

Im on page

okdy

Im just jurnpino crono to hioh1ch some

things

Yes

And is thr trots your opinior

10 Yes

11 also

12 Yes

13 Okay There were ssoes wih adequate hand

14 hygene an inaoeguate hand ryglene corret

15 Yes

16 Well page you eady tdlked about endoscope

17 reprocessing Where it says The niopsy equipment was

18 disposable and thrown our ct tre end of the

19 Yes

20 correct Tne

Thats wha we onserved yes

22 those were your onservations

zo Yes

z4 And the biopsy equipment is something that

aS if reused patient patient cou cause blood borne
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transmission tese are my wares

Righ SD theoretcally if youre cone

biopsy and get blood from the cevice and then go ano use it on

aocthe patient ih od oenetnq procedure suppose

theoretically it ama Net cf our ases hac biapsies

SO

Rich

ens uhserveo tueri discardinc hem

ORiy Year mit wcs looking at the chart when

10 you were looking Saptcmiei z5

11 Yes cc aheac Septernuer 21

12 Im scriy tYee res kill me

13 But yeah ra with you

14 July

15 Yes

16 Mr Nasrirqt

17 Yes

18 wif mnd trie source patient

19 Yes

20 Mr Santacroce teak cu through hep saThne

zl Yes

22 and both patients had biopsies

23 Correc

24 Okay And the source patient first had bopsy

25 and then Mr Washington had cicpv en the chart which you
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have displayed

Yes correct

Okay

At some point after that yes

All rinht ci ponted out you on the source

patent had an upper endoscope Mr Vshinctcn had

colonosccy

can so Mr W0shington was tne case patIent

right who became infected

10 Yeah

11 Okay So ft nod colonoscooy ano then our

12 potential source that day tbo On upper yes

13 Okay And they both had blonsies

14 Yes

15 Okay And theres ore the biopsies bopsy

16 equipment for an upper ftc some as lower

17 believe so rut

18 Okay

aim not beleve they use tie some but

20 couidnt say that with 1CO percent certointy

zl Okay And so understono you all meaning

z2 the CDC and the Southern Nevada Health District seem to have

23 married September 21st to Juy 25tn o5 being some common

24 cause correct

z5 Yes mean we saw systematic poor practice
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tiat was that we were told was utinelv done and has been

tied to transmission previously Sc yes thirk that what

caused tran smission on tie 2st wan likely als what caused

transmission on the 25ti

Okay But if an coke that OP oci youre

kino of youre lumpinc then cocetver

True

and ignoruc rse thut there may have

been hepatitis transmisso In om the source patient

10 to Mr Washington -hat was uurc 0tcd tm tie propof anc the

11 method of injection correct

12 True but Im also 1cckino at the persor the

13 nurse anesthetist who adrotristeand rcvofc1 on -he zkth who

14 reported routinely reusiro sIrinue an double dip So -hat

15 acain seems like the mos IKFJ\ sculce but yes

16 Okay But this tan same the same nurse

17 anesthetist who has been worano f-ore you ann nc him

18 there every othan 300 other os tua yeor too correct

10 MR STAUOAHER Your ucncY any we apprcaTh

20 THE COURT Sure

21 Of record orccu annfanence

22 THE COURT Ladies anc centlumen we h0d request

from one of the jurors for little cit early today so were

24 ooing to go ahead and take our evenino recess a- thIs point

25 Vell reconvene tomorrow morning at a.m

KARP REPORTINO INC
223

005568



During the evening recess you are reminded that

youre not to discuss the case or anything relaming to rhe

case with each other or with aryone else Youre not to read

watch or listen to any reports cf or commentaries on this

care any person or subject rrLitte relatino to The case

Dont do ary independent research vay of the Irterne or

any other medium and please dont form or express an opirion

cc the trial

If youd all place your notepads in yoor chairs an

follow the bailiff throuch tne rear door well see you back

11 tomorrow morning at

Jury recessed for the evening at 415 p.c
113 And maam

14 THE WITNESS Yes Oaun

15 THE COURT ourino the evening recess please

16 dont discuss your testimony with anyone else

17 THE WITNESS Okay

18 THE COURT And then if you could be here little

19 bit before so we can srart right at

20 THE WITNESS Yes muan And can shoumi eave

21

22 THE COURT Yeaf just anything tha

z3 THE WITNESS These are what brougirt with me

24 THE COURT Oh you keep those

25 THE WITNESS Okay
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THE COURT YeaY tct rn them bak with you

tomorrow

THE WITNESS Okay

THE COURT YeaY near if you get here like at

85C or 855 thats fim

THE WITNESS kcr

THE ORT Ant State the witness be excused

for tue day All richt

All righ Wr co ii al tdke brief you Know

10 rew couple ndnu break ac the oll come back ad

11 aodress this issue or the recrc

12 Court recesseo at pj urtll 422 p.m
13 OLtside the peseu of the jury

14 THE COURT All runt eee on the record out of

15 the presence of the jury The St0te had aproached during Mr

NE Wrichts questioning tY esset iv the objecNEon tram the

17 question created the false impress ot that the onlxy days that

18 there was hepatitis rransm sslcr ampeared to be or the wo

19 days that are dt issue in ths case aS opuosed to otrer nays

20 wuer other people were irtectec ut that those people fave

21 never been linked ceretica ly

22 Is that essentialy you cojection Mr Standaber

23 STALOAHER Yes You Honor

24 THE COURT All rght Mr Wright

25 MR WRICHT Yes no am hamstrunc by tie
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Stte not investigating The case pronerly for crimiral

presentation and just adopting the Southern Nevada Heal-h

Districts report blindly and the CDC eport aba not

following through liKe normal crrrinc investigatior would

do

And Im hamstrung by that boause on The one hand

tre inference want ba brnq out the Sta es correct about

want to bring our that if the nvesLigive transmission was

wiat like this witness thInks nd its because well it

10 makes sense we saw it and on the 25th and on the 21st its

11 tue same CPNA and so therefore that must be the wcty it was

12 trdnsrnitted

13 If in fcict the same CPNA doing the same thing

14 etery single day ann there isnt ny other transmission or

15 tiose other days it makes it less probable tha rheYve

16 ioentified the right metSod bo transmission And what the

17 States saying is if do that theyre ouing to want to brino

18 ir the balance of The CD of the Suthmin Nevada Health

19 District report which whIch scys Q7 other peope nay have

20 got it at the clinic in four years but the only wa we lumpeo

21 them In as saying hey may have bec0use they were

22 interviewed and in being interviewed they deny the risk

23 bactors mean -hats how they re clinic associated

24 And of course if the State hadnt just stopped with

25 aoopting by adoptino the Southern Nevada Health District
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report and ust went aheao ano nvestigatec thei woulo

have interviewed all of -hose peop themselves They would

cal their as witnesses TIey wculd allow me confront them

before they start puttino the hearany hcsed

confrontatonless based or ankno ccnficrction corclusion

that th2y make

Ano so because they dont do tn tre

way Im hearing it Im at perl use lea my

cross examandtion of their wtess lrcsscs somehow

10 waive my hearsay objection cno cv rIght of confrontatior to

11 have those 107 people present And tdots dont think

12 tYiats proper dilemma for in

dont mind credo cc wdot you cdll dl5O

irference credoe false nereiies ults every day ano

tteyre credoed because we h0re ru es of ecloence Certan

16 things are udirassible ano scme arent Ano car sit and tell

jury my client didnt posses dodcann tuna when know he

did and it was suppressec Arc dont are dos fa se

19 inference We play by the ru es and trie Cnnsti doion aid

20 tflats how evidence gets in And thats dol were doino fere

21 acd Im trying to do

THE COURT Stare

23 MR STAU0AHER me it opens the door to rebuttal

z4 argument or rebuttal evioence when he prevent produces

25 evidence that he knows in teis particular case theres been
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no suppmession mean he knows ts false iriptession he

krows its false in he fact ttat the jury Isnt cattino the

irformatlon that IL could have just even ftc Healtl

DIstrict report was In let alone the fact that we know that

ttere were many other cases that were supposedl ltioiteo ano

all those cases are under some soft cf confldenft0lty

acreement

We weie party to that to the degree tI at coud to

get at least some information from the civil deferse aftorneys

10 so that we could provide that to the Defense ano old so The

11 Issue here is that its not its not ust furdamental

12 rairness Its whars proper You cannot oct up There and

13 argue or present evidence that he knows Is false ano leave the

14 jr with false impression wten in fac hes arculno on

15 ftc other side tha that informatIon shouldnt be cominc at

16 all in the case

If he can cc afead and ask those guesthons the

IS States posftion is that if cc does sc he does

10 essentially opens -he door to that irifcumatlon comino in

sO rebuttal from the State etner tflcsoh the documentary

zI ovloence that we have or you Know thKough the witnesses

2z U-at are going to be cominc in ano testifying liKe Brian

23 Labus and others who were actual presen for The

24 irvestigation

55 will note for the record that the reports that
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all rloYt

Yes

And before sx you te oLolusions

peer reviewed journal means what Wren scmethiro goes out for

peer review when is puh so soentlflo population

to ook dt or anybody else oc \OL nave to do

So tth caKtnO about You submit

it to tte editor ano tnen tu seno cmi blirded to

revewers so they dont Know wro wrmne drticle ano tYey

10 read the article and detero xo thaw was it well done

11 stuoy is it valid is there oo rne have questons rhat

12 arent answered and ycu kncw neeo oulowup

13 And so and mi it o1cOpmiate for the journal ttat

14 youre submitting it to ir app rpIare for that autience

15 And then based on he responses forr reviewers it goes back

16 to the editor and they decIde rep were going to publish it

17 yes well publish it bu we neeo to make some ravmiions

18 or you know what no were tucuishing it Sorry

19 And so that kind mi no ii ay use the peer rev ew

20 process to inform if its well uescned study if an

21 answer is any you krow appropr_atc far he journd anc he

22 aodence is of interest at the tIme

23 THE COURT Let me a5k ou this Was -his the only

24 journal you sent this to for peer review for publication

z5 or do you send it like to you know Journal of the American
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veical Association and other journals mi yr know

THE WITNESS dont rec0ll Since Im not

typcilly whoever is the first author tdices responsibility

for submitting and dealing wtti any edit orrwnents or

resuonses and revisions So honestl7 dorr recdli

THE COURT Okay Ano that c5 kro rf up to that

person tc determine what journls tc send dnd if hev

THE WITNESS Yeah mean Im sre our

supervisors you know had some nput hecasL people sometimes

iO want to go to one journal versus tue other but dont

11 rememoer

THE COURT Oicay Go on Er Staudaher

13 BY MR STAUDAHER

14 So what were tue conclusions

15 So the ooncluslon was that hdd essentlaly

16 documented two separate oates where trumsmissior of hepattis

17 vrus occurred at this aclllty ann believe that

18 trdnsmission resulted from reuse of srriros to access vials

19 tr.at were then used for mu_tlple patients

20 So the two dfferent cluste tha you looked at

on those two differert days did tuey relate to earh other

z2 No

z3 Was that another reason why you believe than the

24 practices that you observeo are in the reoort were based on

25 unsafe injection practices
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Right

And -hat tYdts Ri0t cuseo th irfection

Righ Yes

MR STAUDAHER Risc Ane Htress Honor

THE COT Ru rg 1iK to becin with

cross Mr SanQcroce

CROSS EXPYINAT

57 MR SANTACROCE

Good morniro Ms Scicefer represent Mr

10 Lakeman want to talk to ro the methooology you

11 when say you mean tte COG rrnloyet in reachinc your

12 conclusion thdt you just testifec to

13 believe you best fied tRit ynj did period of

14 record review

15 Correct

16 correct

17 Yes

18 And then observation

19 Yes

20 And then irterviews

21 Yes

22 And anything else thdt the COO do in its

23 methodology no reach its condlison

24 Well there was testing of p0tien and

25 speciQlized testing done at COO There w0s also testinc of
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blood testino of the healtfcre workers and interviews of

pat ents nd uroviders assurre when you say irteviews

trats wmit you mean bit

Correct

thats toots the qis of tflras \e5

And bottom inc you meotion tie woro

cormonolities couple of times in your testimony

Correct

Corarnonalities are important to you in

it determining how an infection is transmitted isnt that

ii correct

1/ They are fictor that we look at or yes

it theyre factor that we look at as part of our investicanion

14 When you talK about commonolities wh0t are you

15 talking about

16 Like mentioned lookino to see ito the scurcc

17 patient in cases all get the same scope used on them or old

they all have biopsies Dd they all oct the same type of

19 medIcation Things like that

20 Okay want to take you through some ot tie

21 areas tnat you looked at in reaching your conclusion iou

22 talked about reviewing the charts so lets talk about that

it for rornute What particular information did you gleor from

24 the chart that led you or contributed to your conclusion

25 So can pull up one of the reports to
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reerenre

You can refresn ycu ecol1er1on

Okay So In ecing nark tc oLr trip epcrt

Itat same page 13

Okay

weve put up prevcusly

Anl richt Wed why dont ut here

H0s ttat been displayed already

Yes sir

10 THE COURT YeaS and thdts admit cc

11 SANTACROCE Okay

1/ THE COURT Okay Was thGt 164 SdQher

STAUDAHER No believe thct is dcam there

THE COURT Its 92 dccording to Le ccu clerk

15 BY MR SANTACROCE

And what page are yoi lookinc 0t

Page 13 sir So again the up aOC ere is

18 looking at the bottom table is ooking those tdt were

the sources or the people who were known prerdus iecued

zO wten they came in anc we beireve were the sour of Yie vrus

21 that was transmitted to patients

z2 Arid now which date is this then both ctes

Zn Both dates are cmi here

Okay

z5 Was there one date youd like to focus on
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Well lets start with the 2h of July

So fo the 2tt of Jcly oocumented snole

lstnce of transmission from source ptient to one case so

uu see case one here and yoc see potential source one here

Okay

And so again same date of piocedure We looK

ot the stt time and we see ti-at the source paient preceden

te ccse patient whiTh you would exuect They had ferent

C- types of procedures so one had colonoscopy one had df upper

edoscony So than wasnt the same procedure type They had

clrferent scopes useo on them so there wasnt shared scope

orrmron They boti- did have biopsies They both hdd the

seine nurse anesthefist And youll note rht tte potennil

source patient had multiple doses of propofol aomin stereo

15 Arc so as mentioneo thats important because that would

16 reie meen reuse of syrinoes on that patient to contaminate the

vl and then that via belno used for the next pcitert to

15 taF5fllt the infeurion

19 Okay

20 So thats wYeit Im getting at

21 Well lets talk aboit eamh of these then

22 Sure Do you need me to clear it

z3 ko No

z4 Okay

25 Yeah if you would please
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Okay

The enooscope number 155 and uOI

Correct

Now how did you ar ve Th Those encosccpe

nJrbers

So that was is what was oocumr ted rYe

record nd disC through interviews with the la ity Aco

acc_n Id hdve to find it in the report trAck Its

tte trim repoir They tolo us how rrdny scopes ho mary

10 colonosaopes they had ann how riany endoscopes trey mao you

11 krow at the facility and trier they had numbers chat mare

12 recorded ard so that was what was documented lr me riecica

13 record

14 And recall in yoma grand iury tes irmay ttat

15 you said you had some prob ems docuirentinc The rumber of -he

16 scopes correct

17 No The scope was documented osistently

18 tYirk we had rouple instances where it locked like the ama

19 scope was documented hack to back for

20 In other woros ised on two eople are ci er

21 arothma

22 Right Rioht And so it looked liKe There

z3 wouLdnt have been sufficient time to disinfect so we asced

24 the facility about that 7hey went back and looked and said

25 that they had some electronic way to show that it was juci
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xseccded

DIe you see th0t ectronic way

dont reca dont ecall if they brought

it not dont remember

So you accepted their explanation Now

tese onmona1i es if Theres one predicate tY false it

cu uanoe the entiie conclusion isnt that correct

Well can you expand on wha you mean

Yeah In other words les just take the

IC omes for example Lets say that you didro verify that

II tois electrnnic recordino process actually verified tha they

1/ we1e nifferent scopes you used on bark to back patients

Th coriecr

Well my understanding is you know one of them

15 had colonoscopy so it goes up your bottom ar.d one had the

16 upper eodoscopy that goes oown your throat amd that they useo

17 diifeient types of scopes for those procedures is was my

18 uroerstandung

19 But Im asking you did you see oocumentation to

zC trat effect

zl saw documentation of the scope That was

22 recorded for the in the record

z3 And you saw those recordings that showeo that

24 same scope was used back to back correct

25 thinK dont know how many occasions
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tftnk it was one and it ws not ths instance

Okay But my my question you was ft

theres break in ftc linK or the chain the commoca es

it could throw off conlusior your onclusion

donir thrK even if the same soope Vi sO
wou cflange conclusions Again it cues baok to ou

krcw looking at the reprmoessing procedu es there anc te

lookinc at tne umsafe hector prdctices which were oorceJ

and reporteo to us dnd looKing at the literdture of we

10 have seen transmission previously Sc

11 Well youve seer transrdssior through

12 erdoscones before hdvent you

13 havert linked to the specific scope

14 havent seen iii defiriniuey documented no

15 At tne time that you did this investioatior1 how

16 lono lcd ycu been an investigator

17 had workeo at CDC for 0bout six months

18 Okay And was this your first invesftoator

19 This was my second Epi Aid This wcs pobabiy

20 thinx my first outbreak feld investication

21 So whec you say you havent seen it yo are

22 aware of literature that indicates that transmission car come

23 from that correct

24 Well Im not so comfortftle with that

25 literature to be honest tfink dont kcow ooct
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wart tc expano On it

Did you see iterature not Whether youre

corrfortable not is no- my qiest on Did you see literature

tt ndicated th lle ransossicn of henatitis could come

ror elloscopas

flaXS seer iterature suguesting tfat yes

OkaX Are tre particular and it was the area

tvat ya lookeo at specifically and ycu oismissed

icc We locket at it and did not think that

10 it was the scce of transruission tee correct

11 kov another area that you looked at was the

12 preop area cce
13 Corecc

14 And -he commonality would be who startec the IV

15 hepocks correct

16 Well we ook at the use of saline flush

17 trere and the pracices ci saline flush And so there was no

18 repeat flushiro that was observed or reported So

19 On what cay

20 While we were dcinu observations So whatever

ii day we were There

22 In January of 2008

23 Correct

24 You hac no way to verify or observe what

iS happened on January or September 21 2007 or July 2Hth of
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2007 in regard to how the hepioks were starteo and flushed

was rot There on teose daes hut thats part

of why when we do The investgaton We ask Have practices

cfanged since those times Are yoc doino an\thino

differently And oor no irocatlon that That a5 the case

if nurses crne nere and estiiieo that

cfanges were made at tha time that would be cntrary ro

wrat

MR STAUIDAHER Obiection Your Honor

10 Mischaracterizes the tesnirLony

ii THE COURT Yeaf tnats thats susained

12 BY MR SANTACROE

13 So on this Janrary date when you observed the

14 installation of the heplocs an toe saline flushes there was

15 no particular concern to you

16 No

17 Were they usnc mu_tldose saline bottles

18 Yes they were

19 Okay And trat cidnt present concern to you

20 Well the vils were labeled as multidose so

zl technically They can be used -or miltiple patients Anc we

22 did not observe any reuse of syringes needles into those

23 vials which would be how wcdd Delieve that ransmission of

24 hepatitis virus woulo occur or direct reuse of needles and

25 syringes didnt observe that So was not concerned
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On that prt yu didnt obserre that

Correct

Okay Nc yoYte dware of literature that

sugoests tha there Ys baer bet.ttis nfactor outbredks

due to reuse of multocse ire tottles ocr ect

Cortec ro reus if surinces nd neeoles

to oo irto those Vidl5

And Ye CIY Thc cuouraentad hose outbreaks

oorreot

10 Well witn oar Lea Depa ment colleacues

11 yes we have invesThoatec

12 Well in ts prclar chart it was of concern

13 to you to noe who scuttea tne IV stcirt isnt That correct

14 Coflec

15 And on case wrict you tdlked aoout or Thy

16 Th CENA who youve ioentlled Lakemar stdrted both

17 on case and the prnentia cccuce paten correct

18 Thats ha we dccurranced but ThinK Vir

19 Staudaher the record Ye sn weo contradicted Th0t Im

20 recalling

21 Showeo you ar error that donimentation

22 didnt he

23 Correct

24 Ill represert to you this is Exhibit States

25 Exhibit This is Michael Washnqtons patient file And
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Im going to show you Eaes St0nr1 NC

MR SANTACROCE zw-O o- Counsel

THE WITNESS Ard sir can you refresh my memory

Is Mr Washington who we defIner as Cdse was he tie

potentidl source dont recdi

MR SANTACROCE Okay Ill be happy do that

rioit now

THE WITNESS Thank you

Dl MR SANTACROCE

10 As soon as no ths Bates stamp

11 Sure

12 Well lets tak atout who Mr Washincton wds

13 Thank you

14 Ill show you States -xhibit No fl7 Ocay

15 Do you see that

les sir

17 Im going step ove here so car see but

you can look on your monitor

19 lep

zO The blue srrp tere is both the well it was

21 tue source patient for Michael Wcsuington Do you see that

22 Okay So Mr Washngton was an became

23 infected

24 Became infected by the source patient weve

25 marked it in blue
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Okay Arid

Go ahead

is there cny pose hi ty to see llat or

you cn wik me through whet tte heoers Vese different

OOIUTILOs are so know

Oh sure

whois

Ill have ririve tn- novn

what Im sorry hccmk you

10 cant fit rer so well have

11 to _ook at the headers

12 Okay

13 And eli me when yoL wulo you just lIke

14 to ook at the chart insce0d of cc on be screen Wou

15 ttat neip you

16 Well whatever you neeo for them to see

17 Well you look ll It 0cd toen Ill put it bacK

18 up on the screen okay

19 Okay Thark you 0utcecie it So is

20 correct to say then that this does nll list who was tfe IV

21 start in the headers Its just no vs in the procecure

22 arur

23 Thats correct

24 Okay

25 It does not list who the IV start was
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Okay

But well get to that

Okay

Okay

Okay

So dre you familiar with this hrt now oo ou

ttink

think so

Okay

10 Lets see

11 Beoause Im goino to show you now Mr

12 Washingtons patient ohart whioh believe you reveweo

order to get certain information on your Chdt 13 okay

14 Somebooy fiom our tearr would have

15 Okay

16 dont know if it was me speoifioaily but..

17 Okay But it was nformtion tha you re ied or

18 ir reoning oonoiusion oorreot

19 It was information we used in our oonoflsons

zO oorreot

21 So now Im going to show you Bates Stamp z350

z2 This tells us this is the patient ohar1 for Miohael

z3 Washington This tells us who started the IV oo you see

24 tIat

25 Ido
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And it wasnt Mr Lakerran correc

Correct

It was someone by the initicis of LC Jo ym see

that

Ido

Okay So when we oo back tc hour cMrrr

have some erroneous informatMrr here on which you base sone

concljsicns

Well so dont so youre orrect cc Mrve

10 documented incorrectly that Mr Lakeman soarteo Mre IV at hr

11 Washingtcn but dont thnK that that imodcts the

12 conclusions that we make because assulnino that you aont nve

13 any information suggestieg that we had documertdtlar error

14 for tce potential source patient for there to be

15 transmission through salIne viai there wnulo have ho to

16 have neen saline useo on tie source pdtient and srrnce resc

17 to oct that source pdtients blood into the saline to er
18 usea on Mr Washington

19 So if indeed Mr Lakeman started the source

20 patents IV and our understanaing is tha he CPhAs ocnL use

zl salne that couldnt have been source for Mr Washinaton

22 because the source patiert didnt get saline Does tfdr riaKe

23 sense

24 It doesnt to me but maybe to the jury So

25 any event the fact that Im bringing this out is that you
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Yve creous information on ths chort which you tesified

to you relied on -his inrorarton to reach your conclusion

Im smi_l disagree that wil stpulate

aGree that you have demonstrated that we had erroneous

orLiaton on the IV start for Mr Washinoton our cose

pat but even with th0t it doesnt impact my cciusionc

because our souice patent uness you have her

iormation still had ar start from CENA

Ano oar unoersurndno as said is hot tre nurse

aestretist when they placed the IV didnt use saline flush

boc0use they went ahead ano gave tdis sedative So in order

-or saline flush to have even oeen factor which oont

tlnk it was regardless because we didnt observe or Eaue

repoits the notential source oidnt have saline used or them

15 50 that common source of saline couldnt have becorre

contaminated if when the saline was used on Mr Washincton

it wouldnt have had this persons blood in it

Sc it doesnt change my conclusions even amer

10 witY this information

zO Okay Im going to ask you to take 10cc at

zl States Exhibit 156 This is similar chart from September

22 21 2007

uS Thank you Okay So same format just

24 different

25 Yeah just wart you to look at it ano maKe
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sure thdt 3ou undersand the columns and Thinos cf that

nature ekay

thin so yep

Okay Lets talk 0hout this fo minute

Lets start at the top here

Sc cdn just orient for qoiK seoond

Absolutely

the top well you orient me Im sorry

Il

10 Okay The orange strips are is the source

11 patIent Yellow strip is patient that oannot be geremicc Thy

12 linked to the cluser The creen strips are the people ttat

13 are aleged have been infected dt the clinic okay

14 Yes

15 Got it

16 So the yellow Is somecne who has hepatitis but

17 genetic testing comic noc fave been performed or them

18 Couldnt be inked to the clusters

19 Okay

20 Okay So cow cc this top section you have

21 source pdtient who is Kernetn Rubinc

22 Yes sir

23 And then you have another patient then you have

24 ar Infected patient Rudolf Reano Meana then you have

25 one two three four five peopue who havent reported it
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havno neu0trls

ncr you have another infelled patient tf en yo

have another ull er wh hasnt rep ted and then yc have

drcthe inieec rallent and

an Oaf lask

cc clusters of That okay

CA ask one question

10 OKdy

11 you cant

12 Okaf Thst wanted to llarify

13 ukav

14 something you said

15 ask the questions you answer them and tfen

16 well get alono oear okay

17 ust dont understand when when youre

18 talkino ahou The five wfo are not recorded as being infected

19 does that mean tfe\ were negative or you dont have results on

20 them

21 Youre askino me questions

22 THE COURT Yell

23 THE WITNESS Im sorry

24 THE COURT Basically

25 THE WITNESS Im sorry just didm understand
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wiat he meanL

THE COURT ot or witnesses like to do tYa

but the lawves ask the questions

THE WITNESS Okay just didnt understano

sorry

THE COURT Heres the th ng though If Mr

Santacroce dsks ycu ouestion and you dont unoerstaun the

question or you can answer te question with Lhe informator

you hdve or Mr Santctcroces question you know he says

10 something in his quest or thats wrong or you dont acree

11 with then of course you can say dnt answer the question

12 or dont understano the question or ha have you oo you

13 understand

14 THE WITNESS no

15 THE COURT Okay

16 THE WITNESS So dont understand

17 THE COURT Ocay Well wait for his ouestion and

18 then

19 THE WITNESS Okay

20 THE COURT again

21 SANTACRCcE Maybe well clear it up

22 THE WITNESS Okay

23 THE COURT if you cant answer it wiNE the

24 information you have jus tell him

25 THE WITNESS Okay
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THE COURT net ancwer that with the

iformation have

THE WITNESS Im sorry

BY MR SANTACROCE

And men oe oisrespectfui

NE No scm Im sony

orolr1 im n1swar doythino you had to say

bt

My apel des
10 Cant to in this foruriL becduse

11 understnc

12 the rules oonm low that okay

13 unoerstni Im sorry

14 Okay Aohrn wen clear on now this is the

15 States exhibit The Stdte prepa ed this documenation

16 purportedly from reviewirt tne some ratient fles that you

17 guys ll reviewed

18 Okay

19 Okay

zO Yes sr
21 So you see ou have three three patients in

22 green up there in room one the ORNA was Mr Mahahs do you

23 see that

24 So this is by rom
z5 Yes
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Okay Im sorry

Youre askino guestionc aOdin

know Im sorry Irr sorry

MR STAUDAHER Your -onor Im noino -o ask tfat if

that

THE COURT Yeaf

MR STAUDAHER sirce Ces givino lot of

information hes not to def Inc thinos for her so that she

understdnds to even answer toe question

10 MR SANTACROE Fine Ill be happy

11 THE COURT RiqYt If yoi dont again

i2 THE WITNESS Im sorry

13 THE COURT if you dont understand something

14 thats fine You oan say the worst thino to do or whdt we

15 dont want you to do is to m0ke assumptions that may be

16 erroneous So if you dont anoerstand you know how the

17 irformation is broker up or yco dont agree with it or

18 sometning like that then of oourse soy -hat

19 Go on Mr Sanaorooe

20 BY MR SANTACROCE

zl Okay So these are oroken up by room So ths

22 is al one room correct mean you wouldnt know but

23 Im telling you thats wYat the Stdte alleges okay

24 Yes

25 And youll see you move over coup of

KANE REPORTING INC
132

005477



columns youll see the CENA see tt1

Can you move it ove rse
Oh Im srrr

Im sorry es thh

Okay liner we oo ocAr r4re Its Room

ard Ill move over CRNA LGenLOr OKQ\

Yes

And in Lakem0ns romr ttnee neople are reported

to have hep allegeoly from tre sorco phient in Room

10 Okay

11 Okay Now everybody tLt you talked to or

12 irterviewed said that propofol odit 00 horn room to room

ii correct

14 Correct

15 Okay Now wart to snow you notfer chart

16 here because what we were ta kino but hen sort of oot

17 sidetracked was these IV shne fnsres oka\

18 Yes sir

19 And Im goinc show you ths document here

20 and Ill try to zoom out so we cn get most it in The top

21 row are the patients in Room that contrc ed Sep on

22 September 25 2007 The bottom row are the patients that

23 contracted hep in Room or the same day oc you see that

24 Yes sir

25 Now the records md4 cate tha one nurse starteo
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tte saline or soarted the hep ocks amd saline usnes fo

all of the patients except al of the infected patients anc

tre source patient in Room ard That nurse ams Lynette

Cabell initials LC do yoa see thdt

Yes sir

And Lrrette Camphed also smrted The oep ocK

ad flushed Those hep ocks on patients infected in Room

Antty Aspinwall and Carob C-rueskin The orher persor

nurse woo statted hepbocks on th.t Thy who sharec the same

10 salIne multidose vials was Jeff Krueger and he startec

11 MR STAUOAHER Objection Assumes facts not

12 evioence Not tha he shared the same

Ii MR SANTACROCE does

14 MR STALDAHER multuse vials on trose patents

15 THE COURT Well state

16 MR SANTACROCE think Lynette Campbell tastifed

17 to that

18 THE COURT state vouK stame your question

19 acan

20 BY MR SANTACROCE

21 said the other RN who stamted heplocks on that

z2 same day for the patients question was Jeff Krueger and

23 there was testimony that Jeff Krueger let Lynette Canpbeli

24 sKare the same saline vials okay My question

25 THE COURT And aqain adios as you Know this
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comes um lot ftth what tie testrcy Uall7 w0s

your recollection of the testimony If Mr Scntacoce

says oh this was the testimrry cOO remember it

tt way then of course disregd wYTh Mi Thrtaroce ur any

tier lcwyer or myself even says war The esImrx 0q 2s

wrdt you remeime Thats important Yei

DY MR SANIACROE

So this Is oosrnona it\ thc ou be

irterested in isnt it

mean It would be somethlno we

11 aostraoted

12 Did you recoonlze 0nd ioenry ms omora ty

13 It would be somethng that we rceo so we

14 wou have looked at tha
15 Im asking you if you have an IndepenoeTh

16 recollectIon of lookino at tois

17 dont reca dont ecaa
18 Is there arywhere the remprts That ioeotfy

19 this oomrrndlity

20 mean we would have dourrn co oftn In that

21 the trip report the IV start Inforrimbion So here would

22 be the only other location That we would have

23 Okay

24 boxed at

25 But you hao the wrong information about that
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We had incorrect inform0t on or July

ThOi correo

So you dont recal identifying tiis

corunonality is that correct

don recd no

Okay Would this hdve affected your usThn

cfl\ vay

No

Okay want to tilk to you abou your

conrersations with Mr Lakemn okdy

Li Yes

What day dii toat occur

dont recdl dont have the date

Th oocuxnented on my notes so dont rec0ll It wds back

occurred after had returned to Atlanta

Okay Well lets t0lk bmut these notes

i7 These were contemporaneous notes

18 Correct

10 And youre telling me that you dorL haxe the

zO ote on that on the notes

21 No sir

z2 That wouidrt be something hat was important

z3 No sir

24 Tell me how you intiated contact with Mr

25 Lakeman
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looked him up on tne Internet ro fcunA

nrber nd c0lled it think spoke to his wlle cnce r.r

twice and tried find him ano ultimately got thllk fis

cell phone number an then conrected with him e11 pYone

Ok0y And how did you idenllf\ oose

That as working CDC emplc.yea aFO a1k

trat we had dne an investHgation ll the inll where re Sac

worked nreviously

Okay Did he express concern as ou

10 were why you were callirg hir out of the blue

11 mean recall that acain QoirQ Dc
12 askIng if was recordinc the ca and sdld wsnt dno

13 exp alned you know tha we woud.n7t be usino Ls flume in

14 tiings th0t we put out So oont recall mare spa flcs tlmr

15 trat

16 So in other words you called him you sad rr

17 MelIss0 Schdefer from the CDC and want -o taik you about

18 an ouboreak of hepatitis at previous clinll you wcrkeo

19 or

20 Yes

21 and he startec talking

22 Ultimately yes

23 Okay Tell me about some of the promises that

24 you made him before quescioninc or talking to him asking hm

25 questions
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So dOajO to hIm that was not

tape recrdino the cal And again since diort red ize

wam ooung to be criminal Investigating you Know

exu alnino ho we vpicaily do thinos as far as know any

reports dort list nis name we assign you know

sorAnhung cisc for the nformaton dna provided

And you promised anonymity oor cot

dont Know if said promise chat we wi

never out think you know said we we would

orit use his name dont know if the woros promIse

were useo or not but aid say you know we wouldnt use

your name in repos

Ii Well in your grand ury transc-ipt you talK

aut now importan anonyrraty is to the CDC in oroer to gain

15 iormation for public safety

16 Rigmi

Okay So el me about that

So you know when we do these investloatons

we re en healthcate providers to be transpaxenu wt us and

zO te nernaps tell us things that they wouldnt tell their

21 enp oyer that they dos want others to know you know to

z2 take us aside and say you know please know that

23 this dont want my employer to know this bu this is

24 rca ly whats happening here

25 And so thats helpful to get honest irformetion for
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pb Ic safety so thdt tieres bad pracThce iortLile we

can ston it And so yeah thats

Okay And you expaned that to Mr UJcerr

correct

nr now if went into the detI tkr_

exp ainirg heie but did coTmunicate that we wouort ru

usinu his name in any anything that we generateo

And rh0t in Thct ddnt happen becse ten

you got off The phone you used his name right dW dor

10 you

11 didnt use his name in any reports th0t we

12 generated communicated wth our team who ham to cu

13 know wOo has to know who the different players dre meam

14 we re the ones who assicned CPNA or So is ne
15 pubic thing as opposed to what our team the informamion

16 cam team needs

17 Well you ca_led the Georgia Public hercL

18 Dep0rtmrent before you Thlked to Mr Lakeman

19 Idid

20 oamect

21 yes

22 And you Knew that Mr Lakeman was working at

z3 hospital in Columbus Georcia correct

24 Yes did

25 Did you call tOe hospitdl Columbus Georgia
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did mit

And Mr Lakerw exo essed concern about t0lKng

to yo for Ui se reasons snt th0t correct

dont know tnat he gave any reasons dont

rr th0t

Well he made the statement to you to tre effeot

if Im ooino oeny tdlking to you 7ou

ra vti he said beoause dont remember

It wds sometni one the lines of dening thut

he tao SdiO hese hinqs to me if o0me down to it

II And the point In the conversation when Oe said

trct w0s cr to you asking him any questhons whatsoever

lo icnt nat orrect

don rec0 know he asked if when we

15 started t0 king some point he asked if was reoording

16 aro Deccuse it was so we stopped and said no dro ther

17 dont recall wh0t point that came up if it was aler we

18 h0o stteO erino ftirouoh some of this or before

19 Im ooino scow yoi youx grand jury trariscpt

20 ut toOE 8R ano 86

21 MR STALDAHER is there question

MR SANTACROE yes as to when in the convers0tion

z3 he mace the stdtement as to denying th0t it ever took p1/ce

24 THE COURT 0th7 Thats the part of the grano jury

25 transcript that youre come to show her
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MR SAJJTACROE yes

ThE COUPT All rght Cc ahead

BY MR SANTACROCE

Page 85 ano P6 Im just asking you to t0ice

look ths rotic here The hiohlight is my suf so..

Okay

THE COURT Jus read it quietly no yourseuf crio

t-en et us know if hat refreshes

THE WITNESS Yes

10 THE COURT your recol1etion

11 THE WITNESS Yes maam Witness coqulied OJcav

12 BY MR SANTACROCE

13 Does that incicate to you when in the

14 conversation he saio tha

15 Th0t irdicates it was early but thnk In th0t

16 transcript said you know started askirin some

17 quest ens and then dt tfat point you know we were coinc

18 back nd forth with the questions nd he ook pause cc thct

19 point But it would have been ecry

20 And it would have been before you asked hIm

21 dDcut any kind of injection practices correct

22 dont recaJ

23 Okay And that statement by Mr LaKemari Is

24 fairly common isnt it when you interview people

25 dont know dont know that anyone Las
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specifiodllr boO iey this out ermnly you know as

said heclYooe wrrKss sndre tqnos with us tYat they

dont want their nnve to kow or others to know

flkv An 0ot yru mdde other conments to

tre grand junu end lo wry peovle rave bat sor or

atttude do von xe_ d0t toose were

noes ook aguin you cnow

typoally in our nenois we oort even nume the healthore

We or dm10 nd you know when we

10 do he0ltho0ne stuft our reports dont put the

11 naxias to so th o/m the line neulthoare workers will

12 continue to wunt to oonmn cote with us and talk to us

13 Ann oont von nlso say thu the the eric oyee

14 is feur of retrirutor froT the ournent employer

15 don dont reoull that

16 Ok0y Let me uhow you your grand jury

17 transcript pane 87 w0nt you to take look ut this

18 portion he

19 Okay Wines complied Sir said that in

20 generality dont know dIdnt trihute that

21 specifically to Mr Luemun or why he why he

22 to were raknc about the attitude or

Oh

24 lot of people that you interview when you

25 cal them up and say Im from the CDC that has very
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powerful effem on people doesnt it

You know oant speak to The effeot it has on

ttem

Okay Fair enouoh And when youre

investigating and talklno to trese indlvidudls you 5aO

your grand what did you say in yoor grand jury

transoript or to The orand jury aut That issuer

That audio that we need healtfoare workers

to be honest with us and to tell us thinos dnd to do you

10 know the best we oar wi-h with any public reports tfcit we

11 generate or put out to not list names

12 Didnt you say trat they dont want retribuflon

13 from their ourrent egu oyer for reportino someone elses

14 aotions so guess wasnt ertrely surprised by the

15 statement

16 did say that ooreot

17 Now Im goirg to ask you to take look at the

18 you felt This statement was important or the DA felt was

19 important

20 askeo guestion tnat was asked of me so

21 oant oomment on

22 Okay It wasnt suo1 an important statement

23 that you put it in your notes though was it

24 No

25 Its nowhere to be found in your rotes is It
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Correc

However tYere is onetL no your notes that

you did record tha you choucht c5 lrrrcr ant aoo that WdS

the term double dip correc

Correc

And doub op iC c0 \CUO oem or Mr

Lakemans term

believe ht Remans term

Have you hedid turt tour nefure

10 have

11 And how ws useo sde from your analogy wtf

12 tre cLips

13 Its also used tr ese syringe to enter

34 medcation vial for an aooltour dose tdKinc syriroe

15 tdats already been used or p0tient 0nd goino bdcK into

16 via_ to get more medication

17 And you uset tn you hdve useo that word

18 yourself havent you if senirars tuat youve oiven

19 have

20 want to d_k out some of the at least one

21 of those senars Dio yo our semndr on irfection

22 prevention in outpatient surper\ centers on February z2 2012

z3 kThere Car you may have

24 Well let me just show you his

25 MR STAUDAHER Actually would Counsel provide
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copy fcr the State please

MR SANTACROCE Jf you wart to mdke copy tefore

ask her yeah

MR STAUDAHER Cn just see whY youre

aromig her

THE COURT Are you jart showing chat remiesh her

recol ection

MR SANTACROCE Correct

THE COURT if ste 3d seminar

10 MR SANTACROCE Correct mjess should mark this

11 before show her

12 THE COURT Well if loure just ocino to use to

13 refresh her recollection

14 MR SANTACROCE Thats ill

15 THE COURT then you dont need to

16 MR SANTACROCE Okay

17 THE COURT Is that like scme sort of syllibus or

18 sometning youre showing her

19 MR SANTACROCE Actumi it c0me off of the her

20 website

21 THE COURT Okai Just lock hat and see if .t

22 refreshes your recollection as to whether you gave seminar

23 OF the date Mr Santacroce

24 THE WITNESS gave weoinar yes

25 BY MR SANTACROCE
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vebinr Wh0ts wehn

It is presentation tct aF cive from my

offce calling in on tte phone nd other me pc car ll in
ftom wherever they are ard bc in tc 1cc Le si des that

get advanceo and lisen me by pecne as Iu presentlro

And in tha wecinar ync OtLn sore cornon

breaciec do you recall what trey were

donL

Let me show yoc see if thIs reresne your

recollection

11 Witness compliec Okay

12 What were some of the crrmmo breactes you

13 inentlfied

14 Sir think teat needs some mi context of the

15 corwrion breaches for what

16 Okay Tell me

17 So we looked at outbredks of btr bacteria and

18 viruses in healthcare sertncs 0nd some of the ocmrmi

19 breacees were reuse of neeoles and syrinoes her rom

20 patIent to patient or to go mack into shareo nuoiation vIals

zl Reuse of single dose vals for riultimle patients recardless of

22 syrInge reuse wed think you know poor hand hyoene or

23 lack of aseptic technique was on teere Oornmon saline baos or

24 multidose vials that again sorry its alreany lmit my

25 mind Id have to

KARP REPORTINO INC
146

005491



Okay

looK at it

Well the viral you talkeo about vrai art

bacterial ouabreaks orrect

Correct

And the vira outbreaks was in specifc

re erene to henatitis correct

Righ

And one the breactes you noted Wd5 use of

sinole dcse vial of saline bans for one patient

ii Well so the heacing for thdt was viral and

bacterial And so outbreaKs and tuen comirujn nreaches ano

io youre nct going to see an outbreak of viral hepa itis just

reuse of vial or just crorn reuse of bao on ess you

h0ve syringe reuse as part of that

16 mrpically would think you know reuse bag or

17 reuse of vial absent syrnge reuse being more cf octerial

i8 concern

19 The when you identified the common breach oi

zO sinole dose vials of saline nans for one paien ynu ciont

Ri rmention anything about reuse of syringes in that

22 So again Id nave to look througf all tie

23 shoes

24 Okay

25 to know what was said when can orly
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youre ust shuwing me wYdt was o3llt cm th soe so

tirk tnat there would have neen sone more context t3 Ic

Er yes when Im talicirg anrut outtreks in he1tYdre

settinos believe nd dOiO you njt rrrft

ne we nave how

hink we saio somethlno like

rim were viral how many were boteril ano tr or cu to

looc some of the common ineotion control te aes trS

h0ve resulted in outbreaks like these in healtho%re sec ma
10 not mkimg the distinotion between vir0l bdoteri0l tc/ kim

11 of thng on that slide

12 You also ioentlfied instrumen epress ma o5

breccn

14 Okay

15 Do you wan to see it

16 Ill its in fron of too fLen

17 So this slide is acta ly commenting rhc tt es

18 cm Infection control worksheet components

19 Okay

20 So this is use of worksheet tha ben

zl developed to assess infecton control practices if heatncare

z2 settings and so its focusing on five you know major areas

ro of nfectian control in ceneral or healthcac settncs

z4 Ann one of those was instrument reprocess no

25 Yes
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And ell me about thdt You sneciici1y say

ou excinule on this ambinr endoscope

MR STALDAHER Objection Youx Honor Hes reacino

nc rov

MR SANTACROCE asking her

THE COURT Stae your question

YR CANTACROCE

You identified it endosope reprocessiro urder

tt csrurnent reprocessing correct

So that car be type of breach Endoscopes are

type of equipment one of mary So that cam be one exampe

KThc other surgical instruments are also ar example

irojt noing hrouoh every slide and

14 Okay

and relistening to the talk cant put what

16 ws sJu in context

Okay

But agree equipment reprocessinu is on tYat

19 5ce
20 And important

21 Yes

22 in controclinu infections

23 Sure

24 And you say what do you say in regaro to

z5 enooscope reprocessing
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Aq0in _tfout seeIng the sics in ther

Well let me stow yco

tctdllty

this Tybe it wi refresh ycLr

recol_ectlcn

Sc agdln ThIs is focusing on an irfec

control woxsheet whiTh is locking at infericn contrci

pnmctces In healthccre settincs And so its lock no ye

main ecs hdnd hyoiene this is scmetfing tYd we

10 developed irh the centers from Medicare and Mecicclc serv
11 so that wten their regnlatory fooks go moo an ambuoctcry

12 sLrcer center theyre iookinc Th things systemaicol\

13 Anc so its locking at and the wnmksYeet is

14 avalab1e online but theyre looking hings like rcrc

15 hycene use of person0l protective egnipment inject or

16 safety mecicaticn handlinc icstriment reorocessinc rclLc_ro

17 steriLizaton of criticdl cevices or high level disnfector

18 of thncs like endcscopes ceanng of the environment so

19 cleanIng of ervinmnmental surThces and handlino of

zO point of care devices like tne b_cod glucose moer

21 Okay Sc The the endoscone reprocessinc yc

22 mentionec high level dIsinfection

23 Yes

24 and steriThzation

25 So those were two separate kind of components
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Sc enouscopes snmathnc calico semicriticdi device

reario rh0t neeos co at mnimum unde hich level

disnfetion before use cn ancthe patient There are oevices

ed rtuccl cevicas hat are ttings that you use kind of

dr uc urcerv wCer \Ou cut into soneone and its ooirc ntu

tct crce anO h0t neeos to undergo at minimum

ster zatlor

Su vva5 taikino aoot differen types of

reproccssrc

10 Okay Wail lets t0ik about the high leve

ii disnfeton

12 Ckay

13 Thats for endoscopes correct

14 At mm mum You can also

15 Well Im ony talking

16 sterilize

17 3tjut endoscopes or now

18 ukay

19 mean and know you can brino ir whole

20 other honed cf ec-uipment that know nothing about bet at

21 issue in tdis cso are erdoscopes So thats why Im talKing

22 to you about that

23 understand

24 Okay

25 that hut Im tryng to answer your question
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wrich is some endoscopes Con d150 no sterilized But

Tinmim yes high evel dsnfecton

Ano when wou it require anerilization or Qr

erdosoope

It wouLd depeno cn tne rr0rufacturers

ir strictions nor answer th0t

Okay In hs clinIc you looked at endoscopus

Yes

And whct was tue mnufdcturers r000rrifrisrAnt Gus

10 or caning or sterillzdton

11 So was number of stops incluuinq

12 procleanino step and thor nigh level disinfeThion

13 Okay And how is tht accomplished at the

14 clinic

15 So again Its number of different steps

16 stcrtng from when the scope comes out of the patient and

17 doing some initial cleaninc an then takino it into the

18 sepcrote room in the fcilty where they do scope reprocossnc

19 and walking -hrough number of different steps Thei checK

20 the scope doing leak est to make sure that none of he

21 channelu were broken dutlno the procedure Cind that the scope

22 is still functional They will brush out the channels and

23 actually clean It with detercent and rinse the detergent out

24 so that you get the initia you know debris tfats on there

25 any stool or anythino else off
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Ano Ther affer its cone tnrough the inital

preclmaninc and Anjsrlno ard rirsino it would cc into afl

aLtomCted mahlne Yat does cioh level disinfecion And so

cots hcckeo tAn machine to run Ane high level

oisnfearn tAn on ano on It It aldrms so that ou oo an

alcohol KO orvnc step after its been rinsed

dries an on comes mat ama gets hung now that its been

dIsnfetec fm use on tfe next patient

Tma CJa1 ou know what Mr Santacroce Im cono

10 to co macac arc In errup 7or cross examination Were oono

11 to take our lanTh oreak

12 aoies mao cenlemen well be in recess for the

i3 lanch reak cmli 2O
14 Cu lrc the recess 70L mae reminded that youre rot

15 to oiscuss the ase or arythnc relating -o the case wimh eaort

16 other or wIth anvane a_se Vore not to read watch listen

17 to any repor or manmeotaries on the case person or

18 subject matter relatlnc ma tue case Dont do any incepeodent

19 researoc and please dont form or express an opinion or the

zO trial

21 Nomapads in roar onairs And follox Kenny throuor

22 guess tne roar door

23 And maam please dont discuss your testimony with

24 anyone else during lunch break

25 Jury recessed at 125 p.m
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THE WITNESS Does tiat include The prosecution

g-uess so

THE COURT They probaby soculdri be talKiro to yo

about the testimony

THE WITNESS Ckdy

THE COURT becduse youre in the mioole bo

THE WITLESS CRay just nted to make sLre

THE OURT is toe idea of yeah

THE WITNESS So just have to be b0ck here at zoO

10 THE OOURI Rgft Exacty 230 arid youre free to

11 go to lunch

12 Hefore we taRe our linch break is That door sThr

13 Scheduling Mr Sanracroce how much more do you anticipate

14 MR SPiJTACROCE Oh probably half hour

15 THE COURT Who is dome this one How long do you

16 artcpate

17 MR WRICHT At least ttr-ough the end of this Oai

18 THE COURT CRay Sc we dont really reed to worrr

19 then about you eviewno the rew notes because youll fare

20 all evenine do bet

21 MR WRICHT Correct

22 THE COURT All rigtt Bit you have extra time

23 anyways so you can start reviewIng those if you want to

z4 All right

25 MR Tf4ICHT Erra time
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THE cOURT We on vie h0ve an hour and half Its

extra tine mean

MR S1ANTA0006E What tine are you breaking this

after rr Ci c5 there dnother confict

ThE COURi Oh yec Theres dnrher issue so we

ncve hrectk vh set 4oO
VS STAHISh Third ndde araduaflon

TE OOJRT Eel its l1 these graduations dnd

everth no After whdt Wedi esday there shoulo be notfing

10 ese no we cn sdy Iaer ter Wednesday So you know

11 rredn to me have to let people go to these graduations yoL

12 krc en yoLre in trial for weeks and weeks So okay

13 So thts cLu- schedule -or today

14 Pourt recessed a- 127 p.m to 237 p.s
15 Outside the presence of the jury

16 THE COURT Theyie all b0ck now so we can get

17 stdrteo _c Kanny now were ready to start

18 Pause in the proceedinos

19 MR STAU0AHER Your honor would you liKe me to get

20 the wItness

21 THE 003RT Oh wouio you Thank you Mr Stauddher

z2 Jury entei no 245 p.m
23 THE MARSHAL Eiieryuooy may be seated

24 THE cOORT All rignt Court is now back in session

25 And Mr Sanacroce you moy resume your cross examination
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MR SANTACROCE Thank you Your Honor

CROSS EXANINATION Conirued

BY MR SANTACROCE

believe we were talkino dbout high leve_

disnfection for endoscupes arc ou were cxc aining wha tht

meant

Yes sir

So could you lust no acead and efresb our

recollertion as to what bich level dislnfemion means

IC Its multiple steps disinfection process for

11 scopes to be used on subseguent patients Do need to go

12 through the steps again

13 dontt thinK so Are there msxufacturers

14 guidelines on how can tnese things

15 There are instructons for specifIc for each

16 devIce and then CCC ciso has general guidelines for

17 reprocessing of medica cevices

18 Did you observe the ciedning process when you

19 were at the clinic

2D Yes

21 all the

22 Idid

23 sodps

24 Yes did

25 And can you tell me what you observed
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previously

speak

10

11

12

13

14 document

15

16 bottom Do

17

18

19

20 our text

zl

22

23

24

25

previously

So Io Re tc lcrer back tc cuo rip report

just tc refresh my memou If th0ts okdy

THE OOT fs fire

BY MR SANTACRCYE

if .sr te1 us where youre ookng
Sore okng the document that weve

sen Icri w0s to CDC trip renort

OK ttrn hvnc ouble hearlnc you Cum you

Im sorry lookino ct he document that we

revieweb which is the CDC trip report

Ck0y

ano Im looKirg starting on pace of that

Cdn you clue me the Bates Stamp Number on the

ycu ave onc of those

not

Okay

Not my copy Im sorry But its page of

OKay crt want you reac that

Yeah

out louc

just want to Look through it and then

Okay
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Ill answer So you know what we observed

was once the procedure was over the sope woulo be hanoeo off

to tech in the room who hao some type of clearer or

detergent actually kept at the bedside that was changed

between patients and wculd suck the deteroent up through the

channels and lush ou lust to clear before carryino It

into separate room tha they had that was dedicated for

scope reprocessing

Arid so they woulo an Into that room and they woulc

10 do what mentioned before leak test whffh is makinc sure

11 that there wasnt any damaoe to the the scope during the

12 procedure that none of he channes were damaged ano rhen if

13 tiat passed they would oo anead and do the precleaning which

14 wou again be brushing the using brush to brush through

15 the cnannels and then puttino it In bucket tiat contained

16 detergent and hookino it up tc this pump that would pun 

17 detergent through he chanreis and then that would be for

18 set length of time and tien It wou be transferred to water

19 bucket that would flush the deteroent out and rinse it off

20 and then that would be or set length of time And then

zl once that was done it wou oo Into the machine or te

z2 automated endoscope reprocesser that thcy had ano so you

23 connect it in the machine and that machine is ar automateo

24 process to put high level disinfectant through and around the

25 scope for set period of time
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So that does that And thor linK hee an

alarm at some point That they live to Push buon

alcohol goes through all tfe cbnnels to kind ce dry It

It will do some forced air drying and ter nics ran of

tne macanne And so now its been anou an no can cc en anc

it cets taken into another room where ts hana wtr li The

liher clean scopes

Okay want to show ycu hc oeei JiJtted an

States Exhibit 126 Does tnat ook like rr1c anprooassoo

10 room

11 Yes

12 Okay And you personally oe\ao ns eannc

13 process correct

14 Yes

15 Now do you know what these Lice buckets were

16 useo for

17 Im not certain because irs been so lonc

18 but Ii ouessing those were the buckets the cleaning but

19 you know its been so lonc

20 Did you inanrview any 01 teeTh ct ee
zl emp_oyeb on July 25 2007 or September ul rflO7

z2 dont recail if the techs tiat were worKing or

23 the days than we were there observing ant specking to were

24 also techs that were working on the days those Tho dates ir

z5 question dont recall
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Okay Arid how mn scopes did 30u observe Them

clean no in bucket before the so ution was chanced

Two

If there was testimony by 01 echs that there

were up to 11 sopes cleaned at time wih tfla sauution

wou tnat how would you redct to that

Its inapproprate

Im going uo snow you whats been mar aS

States Exhibit 149 Do you recognize whdc this is

10 That looks lIke the clean suoply cabinet but

11 aodn

12 Okay Im going to show ou 150 Do you

13 recognize that

14 Thats another cabnet with scopes fanoino

15 not you know dont have any context arouno it so..

16 And when did you witness these scopes

17 hanoino

18 dont reca Prohanly But cant say with

19 certainty think we did look at sccpes that were dancing

20 Did you did you notice dny feces oming from

zl the cean scopes or on the chux that were below the scopes

22 Not that recall no

23 If you had would thut be oncern

24 Yes

25 And youd be concerned abou that because that
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caud be made af trnsbessaF careTh

Id be cancerned beccuse that reflects mrane

repracessing Id want ta kncw mare ta aetermire if Yct cS

rseccanism af transmissian

Okcy paint ta whlcn yau daumessec

webn

What pant
Ahair toe instrument repraesslna ua tCe

higi evel disinfection

10 Sa my webinar was baut In qener

11 specific ta repracessina far tois facility

12 Oh understand that

13 Okay

14 Okay

15 Sarry

16 But chase sterliztian prdcties QL to ecery

17 ASC iaht

18 All he0lthcare ac1ities shaula be dcia

19 apprapriate repracessina af meoical eqnipment yes

20 Sa the practIces and paints toot you put au

21 yaur weainar are applicable thraughaut the United States If

22 nat tce wand

23 Certainly

24 Naw in yaur webinar yau talked about cuate

25 dauble dipping term ti-at yau abviausly used because its
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Yes its in my presentation oio

presentaton

use it -here

colrect

Correct

And do you rememoer cw you defineo douole

oupinc in your webinar presentation

thinK ts tte s0ine way Ive deflnoe it here

wirfl IS tdkino syringe usirg it on patien and ther

usin tnat syringe to go beck into the medication vial for

tcit pctient dnd -hen that viol is then used for subseouent

pctets

Okoy Im going to show you slide from tiat

ol plesentction See if this refreshes your recoliectior

16 Witness corpiieo Okay

Okay And what old what oid you say ir tt

webn regarding double ppirg

19 So what just said tere that syringe usec

2C potient and goes bdck into medication vidi

21 This specifically tddressed IV mecication into

z2 patIent old it not

wouio have dont recall Io have to

z4 look cndin Im sorry didnt focus on that word but that

25 wou1d make sense sure
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Yes

And you partcular focused co IV meciation

because there happened to he an outbreak due coot rruion

ftrouoh IV aedication correct

So Id have tc locK ak the Yeo ire

know that was an outbreak or tbet w0s cctc

ootf cation event tYat resulteo frcm tha 1aO icr

recoawodatioos are if that practice is identfie ft is \ha

we consider Category lapse that an and h0s resatec

10 disease transmission and pateots should be nctft no cu

11 tested

12 Take look tie second bullet pchit

In vdtness cornpileo Correc

i4 Okay It refers to patient note zCC
15 pateots being notified of blood borne pathooer ft 1ellon

16 to this double dipping practioe correct

17 Correct

18 Where did that cccumi

10 Whatever ft says on there San Peoxo cant

20 reao the heaoiine

21 San Pearo Caliloriiia

22 dont know cant read the heaoline thats

z3 or there to refresh my memory

Okay Arid you recall the result of what

25 happened due to that outbreak cue to double dipping nor IV
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ied cation

So as you sad it resilted in r-ification

ard recommendation for ood borne pathooen testiro of

patents

Im going to so you another slice fron th0t

presentdtion dnd ask you to take look at

Witness oomplieo Via hmm

Car you explain to me what hat meal

So this Is shoe tarts addressino

10 Are you done witi that

11 do you mind so you don have to walk LurK

12 ard forth

10 Okay

14 Do you mno just keep it Im sorry

15 dont mind staying here

16 Thats not problem for me if you want to

17 srcre it

18 Okay Well snare

19 So its slde looklno at prior reports of

zO lupsec and reprocessino of medical egripmen Ano ooks

ii at reports that have been fiieo at the Food Druc

22 AorrLnistration and it also looks at study or pilot that

23 that the folks at CDC dId alono with he oerters for

24 Medoare and Medicaio services ookinq at infeotion cortrol

25 practIces and ambulatory sanipe of ambulatory surgery
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centers ano then also sorn0rizes scme publinly avalable datc

from the California Department of rieaith Services abot

endoscone eftoessing

And eli me what you soecifically found

in The pi at for arloulatory surOer3i centers

tfe surveyons found That about 28 percent of faculties h0o

some tyoe of lause in reprocessing of medical eouipmert It

varIed across the hoand Wa5 not just limited to endoscopes

high level disinfection

10 And then wtmt else do you want to speolcy or

11 No you car just tell me what else you founo

12 ftc reports

13 S0FDA

14 What is wiat is tuis

15 So the F000 Drug Administration over about

16 three year period from 2007 to 2010 reported about 80 reports

17 to thea of inadecuate reprocessing of some type of meoioa

18 devce that was fileo wi-h tneir agency and they deemeo that

19 28 reports of infection may nave occurred from inadeqanun

20 reprocessing but oont snow what types of infectIons those

21 were

22 Okay Fair enouoh And these reprocessing of

23 these riedical devices include endoscopes correct

24 cant speak spechoically for the FDA because

25 dont think it specifies on there On the ambulatory surgery
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center one rhrc There nention of high level

disnfetion I0us arc tnfrk The C0lifornia ore was

focused on enoosc per c5 we1 but youve taken it so..

WTht rTher items id you find in the clInIc that

were telno eseo
cc cnt in the Thinic ioertiy ny

other frems Tht vC ousoi vet neinu reused The propof ci

via the mu- uae of sc The mul idose viais of

lidoc0ine the tmpes rink those were the only trinus

10 ti at recdil seeli co were used for more than one patIent

11 in some f0shion

12 yo oraro jury transcfrpt diant you

13 cention bite booKsl

14 We do not Thserve tnat while we were ttere

IS thinc tant wds oennifeo or repo-ted subsequent to us beno

16 there think uont recThl that

17 DIe ur report or vou investigatinc tase

18 into ccnsiderdnion rite blocks rniqht be beinc reuseo when

19 frey were sinoie use Items

20 Well ccc but again Then you look at the

21 cases ant their srurr only use bre block if you have

22 an upper endoscopy You cont use it if youre gettirg

23 colonoscopy and no of tie patients had an upper

24 endoscany So th in my mino was nut potential source of

25 transmission here
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Were some of tie ones that were infectec dd

tiey nave any uppers

Id have to ook b0ck dt our the trip report

acan on tha pace 13

Okay Go ahedo

And so we reed to put it up or cdr

ho you

Okay

oan jus ook dt

10 So for Jult z5 z0U7 our potentiai source

11 patent hcd an upper endoscopy but our case patient who

12 became infecceo had coloncscop so ouldnt have hac bite

13 block

14 Well the source pctient would have

15 Righ Eu rdei- for there to be

16 transmission ould expect trct some sh0ming between the

17 source

18 Okay

19 and the ano the infec ed paient and the

20 bite block wouldnt have been shared

21 Okay

22 And honestly dont tnink bite block wou

zo source cuyway but ano then locking at Sepember 21 so

24 our potentidl source patient that day who was tLe source of

25 virus thet went to tfe ohei patents had colonoscopy so
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woudnt h0ve hd bIte ock And then njr ases again

looking at Senember criy one cf them h0d ai upper

erdosccy the res had onscopies

Are uou referiio to pdge 13 tha abie

les Si
uk0 Lets p.t tnct ip here

Yes sr So want ire to

flts wut oare

rKv

10 referrii to

11 Y05 sir

12 ooiro pci tnis date out you here

13 Yes

14 It ss Septerrber 22 hat that is tst

15 whiv is thAn in thee

16 Th0t is beccuse one of our patiens Case

17 tvere had tw sepnAne proceAnres One on the 21st was their

18 upper dnd one on he zOTh w0s me oolonos-opy or lower So

19 tYey were listed twice because they nad procedures twice at

20 tris clinic

21 Okay Eut cn you nnoint what cay they were

22 infected

23 The 21st

24 Okay And then Sow about case it says the

25 19th
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Yeah So Case 4bad an upper endoscops on ftc

19th and then Case had colonoscooy on the 21st Sorry

Its not right nex to bit

So the same thino two procedures

Two procedures

on oifferent oays

on thfrerent oays yes

Okay ALso wqlle were on this ohdrt rere

on for the September 21st dates

10 Yes

11 do you rotice who started the Ivs who you

12 have on here You have SN and

Yes

14 Who is PP

15 dont know

16 WhoisRN3

17 dont know

18 PN2
dont know

20 If were tell you that he rmords that were

21 put together by the State ony show two nurses dying IVs on

22 tnat pdrticular day to tfose infected patients would you have

23 an explanation for that

24 would not

25 Could it be mistake on your par
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It could be

want to to vo dbout some your

conclusions From lookiro at ex ot States Fxhibi 65

tfis is your repor beleve

5r thIs ur atun in tha ClInTha

Infectious Disease rournal Ka\

Yes Ano ts onlusior That you

reached after your wdr ne oar nvesigion

Nine or ter cays

10 How many ddys were suenr 0t the clinic

11 Anain tfink we were there all nays but

12 cant say wi-h errainty tfct at Thnd0y if they were open or

13 not but the majority t1e oa weie there Ano then

14 cbvously the invesiga Ion ccrt ueO af we left but if

15 youre focusing on tie ied that w0s nine or ten dars

16 Okay So -e me what crnclusions reached

17 after your investinarion

18 So we concluded that transmission rf tepatitis

19 vrus occurred this c_inic on two separate dates ann

20 that tansssion occurred tnrouuh unsafe injecThon practces

21 meaning reuse of syrinoes Sc oxaThro up uropofol

22 acministering it to pa-ient reuino that syrince to oo back

z3 irto Vlal and then using thdt val on subsequent patients

24 And believe you sad you usec the word

25 likely means of ransmission
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Co rec

And what did you mean by likely meQrs of

trrsmlsslon

was rot present on on July ztL or

SeLerLoer 21st 5r am re ync on the invest1od1no we cd

sereic months l0ter and the icfomation Thct of all the

LLv of poential that we looked at nd Knrwlrq tra rhak

pt oe bes been attr buted to dismase trnsrniss or

pramloasak and it was witnessed as well as stacec that

fppened to us and looking at al the differem pssibilties

11 tcts the one ttar makes sense

Makes sense

Ic Yes

14 On page well on this it says 272 bt

isnt tnat long You say that the investioaticr amd

concsions reached are subject to unavoidable limitdticns

Correct

Whet did you mean by teat

It goes back to the fact that ws not trere on

20 Jl Jth or September 21st to wtness what happeced on those

zl oles nd so Im relyno on revIew of records ano the

22 irormation provided to us sever1 rronths after the

And you state that tte investigatino occurred

z4 over tenday perioo five months after the initial

transnission occurred correct
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Co-rect

And you said tcat the cbec COC 0rc

irterviews were potentially subjet tc ch0noed octlces and

recil bAls

Sue

So those conclusicrs rer1eu Qre suniert to

trese uicotdoions correct

Correct

MR SANTACROE lave notulnu urther ndnjc you

iO THE COURT All rgnt TnK Pr S0ntcroce

11 Is you Mr Wright

i2 MR WRIGHT Yes Your Hocci

13 CROSS EXANINAT

14 BY MR WRIGHT

15 My name is Rctard Wright represert Dr

16 Desi

17 Thank you

18 In prepdrarion br your tes bmnr7 Yere In the

19 courtroom what have you rev ewed

zC So have reviewed tue three repors or

21 pb ications whutever were going tu ll tnern hut were

z2 qenerted from CD the notes thut huv- been provided to you

zJ my crnd jury transcript nd my interview with lw

24 enforcement before that have been the the main dcc ments

uS have here that Ive looked at
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ukay Ano have ycu discussed it with anyone

your tetimanV

As far as what Im planning to say no As far

hr travelino here to testify yes

uAsy And have ycu been preintervieed by he

sor Attorneys Offie

Okay And preinterviewed and mean ir

preuamtion for your tesony
10 Yes sir

II Okay Prepared by anyone else otLer than the

12 prcsectc

No

14 Okay Now no you because youre test5ying

15 ahot visi to the clinic for about ten days in Janaay

16 2C00 aucut five and half years ago do you have an accurate

17 reco1 eThion of the conversations the people The places or

18 ae you rerino upon your report

19 thinc mixtore of both thick tha reports

20 have neiped efresh my memory of what may have prevlous_y

21 stated closer proximity to the investigation There are

22 certain things tha have independent recollection of so Io

z3 say its coThination

24 Okay And the like on if we tall about the

25 placement of IVs with weve been calling them heplocks
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here the courtroom

Ok0y

on the placement of those do you huve

nle0r ecol1etion of the days or day you spent ii

coserving it

Can a5K when you 5a placement Dr

oean on the body or in the locat on in the clinic he
placed Like

Okay

10 Im sorry

11 mean insertion of it

12 So whether it was up here or down here

13 Righ

14 dont recall where on he booy ccu

15 lock tnrcugh my notes anc may have documented tYat but iust

16 off tie top of my head dont recall if it was in the afd ci

17 if was in the the antecubital fossu

18 Okay And the do you recall like cdi

19 reac the report you know and read that what woulo ca

20 multlse saline botte was used in the preop area

21 Yes that is accurate

22 Okay And do you remember that or are you just

23 reaoino the report like me

24 remember that

25 Okay Do you remember when you were askeo about
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it by te poiRie in your irterview that you were unclear on

te rnerrory it wher they osked you cbou prefilled saline

syrnoes you you had trouble recol1ecing whether it was

prefr so saline syrinoes or multidce sdline bottle that

\a5 ueu fcr Ri hepl ck s0line fuses

know what youre asking abou and recall

tt r.lrous vls of sa me were used When law

Ru ernen 0skad me about it toink somewbot

rrisnrtrpreteo thair gueston in asking if prefilled

10 nufactured crefilled syrnges of saline flush were also

II useo no did no- observe that but was trying to remember

12 diu tney no hose as wel But what observed was tfe

13 cltiorce vial side of tfings

14 oidnt ws trying to make suie that wasnt

15 rrisrenembe-ino that there were aso prefilled saline flushes

16 anu tuere werent

17 Okay But you mean you the so you

18 were any crnfusion that it looked like from just reacing

19 tce transc ipt bear in mind wasnt there

20 Right

21 the interview that ams simply confusion

22 about were they asking in addition to multidose saline were

23 tfere also prefilled saline syringes

24 So in rereadno the transcript in preparation

25 for tris thats how am Interpreting
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Ok6y

tha exchange because knoi tiat mult dose

salne vi0ls were used tfere

Okcy And or there du ing that exchanoe and

oio someone say something Oh

THE COURT ess you

MR WRIGHT Itybe he0xino thinos

BY MR WRIGHT

Did you see durnq that exchanoe someone

10 else mean it just Las qnestion mcrks as thats in the

11 report

12 Quesrion marks wLere

13 As to who he speaker is

14 So oan oan we opeu it up

15 Sue

16 Is thor okayl Il_ show you when fino

17 thinK its around page 14

18 Thank you

19 that ouoht to help you out

20 So its from page or here rioht

21 Gorrec

22 So place as IV flush

23 See yeah on pdge 13 your your

24 recollection is exactly as youre testifying and then what

25 was asking about
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Is hen

yeft scis someone says ieh our trip

report indioates ftc nui-oo sI1ne flush

5r tYa ouesfton riurk is from my supervisor Joe

Perrs 10 vho present ft the ftterview

tuink the trans nipo1on sinoe he probably thur say

this Joe Pens tht Ue nexa stutements leo me he

was he wu5 presein frr the interview with and as youll

note later in one oocumerc OCUC ws responoirg to some of

10 the questions 5ItCC he sthevied was oo author approved

11 our report talked to him every night so he answered some

12 questions la er

13 So these quest on narks ndftate to me that that was

14 Joes responses

15 OKv Ano so 5a Yeah and then saio

16 mean he interrupt

17 He dio

18 you interruptea hift multiduse saline flush

19 was tne non and that is oorreot

20 Righo So

21 ar he nes stll speaking That was the

22 norm at least the terms of what Gayle and Melissa observed

23 and reoorded

24 Yes

25 oorreot
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And prior no tcis nterview with law

erorcement we had oanerated an earlier drdft of the trip

report which addressed h0t as weil

Okay was just confused

unoerstdnu

as no wYc who was uromrr arswering

Yes

And so thans when ycu talked about the home

team

10 Yes

11 you were the tne road team

12 We were the

13 is that

14 field team

15 field team

16 They were he come team

17 Okay Ard so ycu would be leportino back you

18 and was and Gayle

19 Yes So if you look at our at the trip

20 report youll see languaoe tnat says Through aria those are

21 the two main supenrisors of the lnvestigd ion There were

22 others involved but those were the fclks that ere

23 speaking that were communication with Southern Nevada

24 Healtn District before we left are supervising have you

25 know the investigation and were speaking with every day and
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